CHABLES DURNN

REAL ESTAYE SERVICES, IND.
800 Weat Sixth Strest, Siath Fioor
Los Angeles, Callfornle $0017-2709
213 6B3-0B00 « FAX 214 683-1851
www.charlesdunn.com

Lic, #01201667

October 11, 2013

Hollyweod Property Owners Alliance
Attn: Kervy Morrison

1680 Vine Street #4)4

Hollywood, CA 90028

RE:  Proposal — 1718 N, Chervkee Ave. Suite € Los Angetes, CA

We are in receipt of your recent lease offer for the referenced location. Please review the
following proposal 1o lease space at the above referenced project. If the terms and conditions
below are acceptable, please exceute in the space provided and retwn back to me as soon as
possible. I will forward a signed copy of this proposal to the Landlord and request that a Lease be

drafed for your signatures.

PREMISES:
90028

LESSEE;

USE:

TERM:
COMMENCEMENT:

SQUARFE FOOTAGE:

RATE:

PARKING:
ACCEPTANCE:
COMMISSION:

SECURITY DEPOSIT:

1718 N. Cherokee Ave. Suite C., Los Angeles, CA

Hollywood Property Owners Alfiance
Maintenance Storage /Headquarters Office
Three (3) Years from Lease Execution,

Upon mutual Lease Execution and delivery and receipt
of keys to the premises by tenant,

Approximately 845 rentable square feet

Base monthly rent shall be $1,2506.00 with an annua)
2.5% rent increase during the lease term. In
addition, ienant shall be responsible for their own

ilities.
One (i) unassigned parking space in parking struclure,
Tenant shall accept the premises in its “as-is” condition,

As per a separate agreement.

Lessee shall pay the first month’s rent and a
security deposit (amount to be determined pending
financial information provided by Lessee) upon
execution of the final lease document.

“Lxcellence in management through knowledge, dedication and feamwork”



TENANT
IMPROVEMENTS:

INSURANCE:

SUBLETTING &
ASSIGNMENT:

Lessor shall provide Lessee with a clean space free of
debris and all systems (including existing electrical,
plumbing, and HVAC) shall be in good working order.
The Lessee shall lcase the premises in ifs otherwise, “as
is’ condition. Any interior modilications of renovations,
including any business fixtures to be installed or
constructed shall be fully the responsibility of the
Lessee. Any costs associated with the construction of
any tenant improvements or medifications shalf be borne
by the Lessee. Lessse shall submii plans to the Lessor
for eny intended improvements for review and
reasonable approval prior to the commencement of any
construction.

The construction of said improvements shall be
according to all provisions of the l.ease, shall be done
with all necessary building permits and shall be built in
conformity to all applicable building codos. Lessor shall
be provided with copies of all building pormits, city
approvals, material lien and mechanic's lien releases.
Lessee's contractors shall be licensed, bonded and
insured for general lability and workers compensation.

Any contractor working in or about the premises shall
provide Lessor with certificates of insurance and shall
name Lessor as an additional Insured.

Lessee at its expense shall maintain in full force and
effect at all times during the term of the lease,
policies of insurance in amounts and provided by
cartiers acceptable 1o the Lessor for Comprehensive
General Liability with all risk protection and
Workers” Compensation Insutance,

Lessec shall have 1o right to sublease or assign the
subject lease.

No binding obligations are intended to be created by this Letter and no such binding permanent
change or underlying agreement shail be created untit a final mutually satisfactory Lease is
executed by both parties. The terms and conditions of this proposal shall remain in effect until,
Wednesday, October 23, 2013, and after such time this proposal shall expire and be of no further

force or effect,
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Hollywood Property (Gwners Allisnce
1680 Vine Street, Suite 414

Hollywaod, CA 90028

phone 323 463 6767 fux 323 463 4229

January 23, 2014

Karina Beliran

senior Porifolio Manager

Charles Dunn Real Estate Service, inc.
BOD West Sixth Siveet, Shkith Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90017-2709

Subject: Credit Application
1718 N. Cherokee Avenue Suite €
los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Ms. Beliran,

Please find enclosed the documents you requested associated with our intent to enter into 2
lease agresment for the space available on Cherokee.

Enclosed you will find:
e Tax returns for 2041 and 2012
¢ Financial statement for 2012
e  Credit application
v Check for $50.00

In the application, we only provided the federal ID number for our non-profit corporation, the
Hollywosd Property Owners Alliance. | did not include any personal information {e.g., social
security, drivers license, etc.) because our organization, a 501{c} 6, gaverned by a board of
divectors (listed on this letterhead) is the entity with whom the city would enter into & lease.

With respect to a business plan, there is no profit-oriented business associated with this lease.
We are looking for a headquarters for our maintenance team. This will be similar {0 the use that
was in there before, when the Hollywood Beautification Team held the space. We have & team
of 14 people, employed by our vendor, Clean Street, who provide cleaning, landscaping and
malntenance services throughout the District 24 hours a day. This will be & location within
which we will store supplies and equipment, allow for lunches and breaks, and restroorm
facillties for our team. Currently our team operates out of poriable sheds erected in a parking



Hollywood Property Owners Alfiance
January 23, 2004

lot &t the corner of Cherokee and Selma. That lot will be developed in the near future into

"housing; hence we needed to find a new location.,

Please let me know if there is any additional information that you require to procesd with the
due difigence on your side of this transaction. We look forward to continuing this process.

Sincerely,

Executive Director

c¢: Beikis Del Valle - DOT
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SECRETARY OF STATE

CORPORATION DIVISION

I, BILLJONES, Secretary of State of the State of Calffornis,
hereby certify:

That the annexed transcript has been compared with
the corporate record on file in this office, of which it
purports to be a copy, and that same ig full, frue and

correct,

IN WETNESS WHERECGE, | execute
this certificate and affly the Great
Seal of the State of Californis this

SEP 2 6 199
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ARTICLES oF 1N CORPORASTOW
CRL AL, Sotreon o g

QF
HOLLYWOOD BWTEREANEENT DISTRECY pRowemsy OWNERS ASS0CTAETON

: Neie
The naie of this serperaticn is:
HOLLYWOOD MNTERIAINMENT DIsmRToy FROPERTY OWNERS Assocragron

ke  THiS corporation le & nenprogic nutiual
bensfit aorporstien organized undey the Renprefie Mutual
Benafit corporatlon zaw. The burpese ol thie gorperation Lle
to engags in any lavfel met or ag ivity for whieh a
vorporatien may be organlszed under suok Jaw.

B The speaific apa primery rurpsss for which
this corporation is formed 14 to develop pha restors the
fublim avess of the historie sopre of Hollywood, Galifornia,

N order to make it & more sttractive and pepuler ,
destidnation fox Lourlets, shoppere, businegepeeples apa
pPersons intewested in tulturs snd the avtg,

This @@rﬁ@xaﬁi@n shall have &1l the Doverg of g
neturgl persen, en Jaut only te any limitetions inpoged by
these avticles of in@@rp@rati@nf the bylave of thie
Gorporation and spplicable law, N@tﬁiﬁh&ﬁam@iﬁg the
brecsding statement of bowers, this corporatiss sbull not,
Sx0ePL to &n insubstantis) degres, engsge in any detivities

| or exersise any povers that are not ik furtheratos of the

Ty

Pringxy purpoges wf this covporation,
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ERELCLE IV
Rlrestorg

The number of directors of this corporstion shall
be egbteblished by the bylaws of this ecorpovetion.

e pumber snd ldentification ef the nembare of
thig oorporation shall be establisbed by the bylewe of this

COrPporatlon.

e This eorporatlion eball not neke any
digbribution prohibited by Chapter 4 of Part 3 of Division 2
of Title ) ef the Celifernis Corperaiions Code.

B. Ne pert of the nel eavnings or seocts of this
cokporation shall ever Inure to the benslfit of any directér,
offiver, or menber of this covperation ¢r bto the benefll of
any privete individusl whatsvever (ekoept thet reasonable
colpernsatlon nuy be paid for seyvices rendered Lo of for the
corporetion sffecting cne or more ef ike purposes).

The namne Ls the Stete of ¢elifornis of thls
eorporationts indtial agent for service of provess fu:

Jeff Damuvandl

TOBY Hellyweod Boulevard, sSte. 1109
Hollywood, b 50028

BASED Q/f/’% , 1986, e

Frr a‘Fﬁ Deiavanty, IReovporLver

CABGR420,06¢

e e ” VZVTS LNIANGVINELNG GOUMALION  LEI9 (NOW
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The undersigned certify that:
i. They are the President and the Secretary, respectively, of HOLLYWOOD

ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

2. Article I of the Axticles of Incorporation of this corpotation is amended to read as
foilows:

The name of this corporation is;
HOLLYWGOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE.

3. The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by
the board of directors.

4. The corporation has no members.

We further declare under penalty of pexjury under the laws of the State of Californis that
the matters set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own kaowledge.

DATE: November 3 0, 2006

Jose Malagm;);écmtary

LEGAL,_US W # 547274553
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Cigilos Diindl ] SHARLES DN

REAL ESTATE BERVICES, INC,

£00 West Sixth Street, Shith Fioor
Las Anpgeles, Californlz B00T7-2708
213 8830500

213 6881651 FAX
wyww.charlesdunn.com

CHARLES DUNN COMPANY

CREDIT APPLICATION

. Fulthame: _ Holi Yoo TRopEETT (oW NEE-S _ALLE B LE
Present Address: __ G ¥ o Vg ‘"ST} SulTE Y

oS AN GELES. (A Foo2d

Previous Address:

Drivers License #;

Marial Status;

Date of Birth:

Location Applying For,_[71§ N. CHepoysr AYE. ; surre ¢,
Les AN GELES, Cp. Gooef

By my signature below, | am aliowing the Charles Dunn Company fo attain

information on my credit hstory with the information above which | declave to be
frue and accurate.

= Saure
Folloyerral, fragenty Cramoy Adliseee

“Excellence in management ihrough knowledge, dedivation and teapiwork”

e 22, 7014

.
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PROSPECTIVE LESSEE QUALIFICATIONS

Plepss complete n full ard subimit to:
CHARLES DURNN COMPANY
200 W. Shith Street, 6% Flowe
Lot Angeles, Califormia 80017
Telephone: (218) 6830500
Facelmile: (213) 6631861

This form does not oblipate effher pary to the perdonmancs of & contract for leasshols propeny. it ks solely for information and
does not consiifute an offer to lense propesty or el negotation for guch purposs.

PARY §
TERANT INFORMATICH

Nas Mp AW ool Phope ikt CwNEst | Atdpelcf

tiivar's License 3 1 fe : Soclal Securily #
Spouse’s Nams e
Drivei's Liosnse # T Boolel Secunty #.__d/f

@wm@ssMemm:M_im ToariE WY Lo anperes  CA Foor¥
City, State, Zip: __ Lon, ANGEELE , CA.., detl 7 ” i
ggmmﬁww siephoie Mumber: TR
Cotniry of Clifzanship: &
i 1ot U 8.4, hees appliasion bean made for U.S. Ciizenship? N/A

Narrie of eigtive not residing in same r?\gsi st pd /4
Peldrees of seme: ; |
&

Telephone Number of same: }
How tong have you livad et this address:
Ase you reriing? s Tiame of Landiond _ CLORetT W E5T
Landlord's Address:___ #5040 :

o Leodiod's Telaphone Nurmber: { b
I ot re ot rending, the Aame ano adsress of your nokpage holdo

Telephone Number (122 ) €72 Jb3E  keppy Moppiien €yecult VAL k3

o

In case of emergenty, name, address and faledhone pumher of persoh tH eoriact other than spouse:

BART il
PAST ARD CURRENT EMPLOYMERT
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

{Managing Entity for Hollywood Entertainment
Buginess improvement District)

Hollywoed, CA 90028

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of financial position of Hollywood Entertainment Business
Improvement District (the "District”) as of December 31, 2012, and the related statements of activities and
changes in unrestricted net assets and cash flows for the year then ended. A reviéw includes primarily
applying analytical procedures fo management’s firancial data and making Inquiries of District
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit; the objective of which is the expression
of an opinion regarding the financial statersents as a whole, Accordingly, we do not express such an

opinion,
Management Is responsible for the preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in

‘accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for

designing, implementing, and maintaining intermal control relevant- to the preparation and fair
presentation of the ficancial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements oi Standards for Accounting
and Review Services issued by the American institute of Certified Public'Accountants. Those standards

raquire us te perform procedures to obtaln limited assurance that there are no material medifications that
should be made to the financial statements. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a

reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be In conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

CLTLLLP

Certified Public Accountants
March 28, 2013

12800 Riverside Drive, 3™ Floor . Studio City, CA 91607 - Phone (818) 509-006¢6 - Pax {818} 508-0142 - vww.gtlepa.com



HOLLYWOOD BENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMERT DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 759810

Assessments recelvable 170,389

Due from affiliate 20,202

Prepaid expenses 16,109

966,511
Leasehold improvements, net (Note 3) 15,735
LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 179,213
Commitment (Note 7) -
Unrestricted Net Assets 803,033

$ 982,246

See accompanying independent accountants’ review report and notes to financizl statements
3



HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
STATEMENYTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Revenue:
Property assessment income $ 3,510,376
Contract income-CHC 157,537
Grant income 5,000
Interest income 7,782
3,680,695
Operating Expenses:
Security 1,543,035
Maintenance 951,062
Marketing 42,742
Alley services 137,000
2,673,839
General and Administrative Expenses:
Accounting fees 51,104
Business meals 5,561
City fees 37,002
Dues and subscriptions 4,530
Insurance 54,274
Legal 12,000
Miscellaneous/contingency 10,389
Amortization 6,294
Minor office equipment 27 455
Office supplies 1,891
Payroll taxes 24,416
Rent 42,061
Salaries 353,384
Tetephone 7,620
Temporary help/consulting 37,507
Travel 6,506
Contract expense-CHC 157,637
839,531
3,513,370
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets 167,325
Unrestricted Net Assets, Beginning of Year 635,708
Unrestricted Net Assets, End of Year $ 803,033

See ncconmpanying Independent accountanis’ review report and notes to financlal statements
4



HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 167,325

Adjustments te reconcile increase in unrestricted net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Amortization : 6,294
Changes in operating assets and operating liabilities:
Assessments receivable 190,029
Due from affiliate 15,110
Prepaid expenses {4,017}
Accounts payable {14,033]
Net cash provided by operating activities 360,708
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 360,708
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 399,102
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 759,810

See accompanying independent accountants’ review report and notes to financial statements
5



{1}

{2}

HOLLYWOQOD ENTERYAIRMENT BUSINESS DMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
ROTES T0 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Hollywood Entertainmeni Business Improvement District (the "District”) was first organized
under the laws of the State of California as a business improvement district for an initial
period of January 1, 1997 through December 31, 2001. The District has undergone several
subsequent renewals, in accordance with state law and city guidelines. The District was most
recently renewed for a period extending from january 1, 2009 through December 31, 2018,
On September 3, 2008, the City of Los Angeles renewed its contract with the Hollywood
Property Owners Alliance (the "HPOA") to continue to operate the District for the extended
period through 2018, The primary purpose of the District is to manage programs, activities,
grants, and contracts with the aim of promoting community revitalization efforts, quality of
life, securlty, streetscape improvements, tourism, economic development and business
interest for the benefit of owners of commercial properties in the Disirict. The District
generates its revenue from the assessments to property owners imposed and collected by the
County of Los Angeles, transferred to the City of Los Angeles and remitted to the HPOA.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

The District is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three (3) classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net

assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestricted net assets - Includes assessment revenue, contributions, fundraising and other
forms of unrestricied revenue and expenditures related to the general operations and

fundraising efforts of the District.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Includes resources received that are tem porarily restricted
as to use by the donor or grantor. When the restriction expires, the net assets of this fund are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets. The District has no temporarily restricted net assets.
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HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DRCEMBER 31, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANY ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONT'D

Permanently restricted net assets - Includes assets that have been restricted by the donor in
perpetuity and cannot be expended by the District, The District has no permanently vestricted

net assets.

The District considers all highly-liquid investiments with an original maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2012, there was a balance of $763,222 in
money market funds, which are considered to be cash equivalents. '

(el Equipment and fmproyene

Hquipment and improvements are capitalized at cost. Donations of property and equipment
are recorded as contributions at thelr estimated fair value at the date of the donation, Such
donations are reported as unrestricted, unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose, then it is reported as resiricted. Depreciation/amortization is provided
using the straight-line basis over estimated useful lives ranging from 3 to 5 years or the life of
the lease.

(d) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets.

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment, are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrylng amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be
Renerated by the asset, If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash
flows, an impairment charge is recognized by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the falr value of the asset. Assets to be disposed of would be separately
presented in the statement of financial position and reported at the lower of the carrying
amount or fair value less costs to sell, and are no longer depreciated. The assets and labilities
of & disposed group classified as held for sale would be presented separately in the
appropriate asset and liabillty sections of the staterient of financial position. The District did
not incur any impalrment charges during the year ended December 31, 2012,
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HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONT'D

The District is managed by HPOA which is exempt from taxes under Section501(c}(6) of the
Internal Revenue Code ("IRC"), and from federal and state income taxes under Section501(a)
of the IRC and corresponding sections of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.
Accordingly, no provision or benefit for federal or state income taxes is recorded in the

accompanying financial statements.

The District’s feders) income tax returns for tax years 2009 and beyond remain subject to
examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The returns for California, its only state
jurisdiction, remain subject to examination by state taxing authorities for the tax years 2008

and beyond.

The District has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2012, to assess the need for
petential recognition or disclosure in the financial statéments. Such events were evaluated
through March 28, 2013, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based
upon this evaluation, it was determined that no subsequent events occurred that require

recognition or additional disclosure in the financlal statements.

{g) Bstimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles penerally
accepted in the United States of America requires management fo make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and Jiabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from

those estimates.
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BOLLYWOOD ERTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONT'D

Financial instruments which potentially subject the District to a concentration of credit risk
consists of cash equivalents and assessments receivable, The District generally places its cash
and cash equivalents with high credit quality financial institutions. At times, such cash and cash
equivalents may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {(FBIC) insurance
limit of $250,000. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to assessments are limited since
the District derives the majority of its revenue from the City of Los Angeles tax assessments,

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Leasshold improvements, net at December 31, 2012 consists of the following:

Leaschold improvements $ 31470
Accumulated amortization (15,735}

mi;.‘ 15,735
Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $6,294

MAJOR REVENUE SOURCE AND RELATED RECEIVABLE

For the year ended December 31, 2012, approximately 95% of the Disiriot's revenue was from the
BID's agsessments levied by the County of Los Angeles on the property tax bills amounting o
$3,510,376. At December 31, 2012, the amouni due was $170,390, which represents delinquent tax
assessments from a combinetion of public and privately owned parcels. No sllowance for
uncoliectible accounts is considered necessary as management believes the entire amount to be

collectible.
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HOLLYWOOD ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

MAJOR VENDORS

For the year ended December 31, 2012, approximately 44% and 27% of the District's opetating
purchases were from two major vendors amounting to $2,494,000, approximately. At December
31, 2012, there was $169,714 due {0 these two vendoss, which is included in aceounts payable in

the Statement of Financial Position.

DUE FROM AFFILIATE

Amounts due from affiliste relate to ordinary course of business transactions that take place
between the District and HPOA, its managing entity. At December 31, 2012, the amounis due from
affiliste was $20,202. Reimbursement of these balances is routinely done shortly thereafier.

COMMITMENT

The District has entered into a noncancelable lease for its office facilities which expires in June 30,
2615. Future minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows:

Amount Amount
allocated to  allocated to

Year ending December 31, Total CHC the District
2013 46,902 10,400 36,502
2014 48,312 16,400 37,912
2015 24,516 5,200 19,316

$ 119,730 § 26,000 § 93,730

Rent expense for the vear ended December 31, 2012 totaled $42,061, which includes parking,
cleaning and janitorial monthly charges.

LEGAL ASSERTION

At times claims, generally incidental to the conduct of normal business operations, are
pending or threatened against the District. While ultimate liability, if any, is presumably
indeterminable, in the opinion of management, the uvitimate resolution will not have a
materially adverse effect on the financial condition of the District.

i0
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RBZ BUSINESS MANRGEMENT
11766 WILSHIRE BLVD., NINTH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90025

JUNE 19, 2013

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE
1680 N. VINE STREET NO. 414
HOLLYWOOD, CB 90028

DEAR KERRY:

ENCLOBED IS THE ORGANTZATION'S 2012 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURN. THE STATE EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN IS ALSO
ENCLOSED. 'THESE SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED, ARD MATILED, AS
INDICATED.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.

FORM 880 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR BLECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU
HAVE REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY,
PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND RETURN PORY BB79-EOQ TQ OUR OFPICE. WE
WILL TRANSMIT THE RETURN BLECTROWICALLY TO THE IRS AND HO
FURTHER ACTION I8 REQUIRED. RETURN FORM 887%-EO0 TO Ug BY
AUGUST 15, 2013,

CALIFORNIA FORM 195 RETURN:

THE FORM 189 RETURN HAS REEN PREPARED FOR BLECTRONIC FILING.
LF YOU WISH 70 HAVE IT TRANESKITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE PTB,
PLERSE BIGN, DATE AND RETURR FORM 8453-E0 T0O OUR OFFICE. WE
- WILL THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE FIB. DO RO
MAIL A PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE FTB.

YOUR PAYMENT SHOULD BE MADE AS TRSTRUCTED BELOW ON OR EEFORE
DECEMBER 16, 2013.

SEPARATELY MATL CALIFORNIA FORM FIB 3586 WITH 2 CHECK OR
MONEY ORDER FOR § 10, PAVABLE TO FRANCHISE TAX BOARD.

MATL TO: ERANCHISE TAR BOARD
PO BOX 942857
SACRAMENTO CA 94257-0531

INCLUDE THE CORPORATION NUMBER OR FEIN AND "2012 pTB 3586 OR
THE CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.
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COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE
SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY .

VERY TRULY YOURS,

REYZ BUSINESS MANAGEMENT




Returt of Organization Exempt From Income Tax R g
Form Urnider section 8D1{o}, 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the krierne! Revenus Code {encept blacl lurg
Dapariment ofthe Transury ‘ kenefit trust o privete foundation)
Iniernal Revenve Bervice . B~ The organization may have o use & copy of this retuim to selisfy slate reporting requirements,
A For the 2012 calandar yoar, oF tax year beghning aned ending
ggms ‘rém: .‘@ Name of erganization B Employer identifiontion nunber
[_1356° | HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE ,
[ 88 | Doing Business As 95-4606651
e . Number and street (or P.0. box if mailis not defivered to sireel address) Room/sulic | £ Telephons number
[ Jiem | 1680 N. VINE SPYREET 414 (323) 463-6767
[ emences Chy, town, or post office, state, and ZiP code € Grossrecelpts § 3,601 536,
e | HOLLYWOOD, CA 60028 . s His) ts this a group retumn
PN L Neme snd address of princlpsl officenk ERRY MORRT SO for affillates? [Clves Ho
SEME A8 C ABOVE . Hfis) Are all atfiliates included? L Jvves [ No
| Texexempt status: L_1601c)3) [XT50tc)( 6 V€ (nserino) 1. 40dia) or L] 627 it "No," attach & ligt. (see instructions)
J Website: - WWW . BOLLYWOODB LT, ORE e} Group exemption number b
¥ Forin of orgarization: .| Gorporaton | T¥rust 37 | Associaion || Girier B~ AL Yeer of formation: 1 B G 6] k4 State of legal domicie: C

 Paiti] Suhrary
Briefly describe the orpanization's mission or most significant activities; 10 PROY LN PROGRANS , SERVICHE , &

k]
8 ACTIVITIES TCO PROMOTE ONGOING REVITALIZATION OF THE DISTRICH .
2 Checkihis box B |_]ifthe organization discontinued is operations or disposed of more than 25% of ke net asgels,

@ Nunmiber of voting membars of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) S -1 & 17
@ [ ¢ Mumber of indepandent voting members of the govarning body {Part ¥, e 1b) R L 17
§ 5 Total numier of indhviduale employed n oalendar year 2012 (Pant V, Ine 2a) N 5
£ 8 Total number of volunteers (estimate If ecessary) ... T e 44
g 7 Total unrelated buslness revenue from Part VIl column (C), fine 92 e — i 0.
b ot unrelated business taxable ingome from Form 0901, lnedd ... T 0.

Prlor Yeor Current Yeur
g|® Contributions and grants (Pert Vil fine W) e s U, 5,000,
$  Program sawvice revenue (Part VAl ine2g) 3,488,815, 3,510,376,
§ 16 lovestment income (Past VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4, anai 7y 8,075, 7,810,
11 Other revanue (Par Vill, column (&), lines 5, &4, Be, 8¢, 100, and 1980 i leb, 550, 168,350,
12 Total vevenie - add tines 8 through 11 {(must equel Part VIll, column (&), fine 12) ... 3,676,440, 3,691,536,
13 Grants and simliar amounts paid {Pari IX, column (A), lines 1-3) U 0.
4 Bensilts pald o or jor members (Part (X, column (&), line gy o 0. 0,
16 Satarles, other compensation, employse beneftts (Part 1Y, column (A), ines 510) 387,235, 423,421,
g; 162 Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, calumn (4), line L T b, ‘ 0.
% b Totsl fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) b 0o [Gake RS B
V7 Other enpenses (Part X, column (&), Ines 1111, 11624) 3,156,563, 3,089,187,
3 Total exponses. Add ines 1317 {must squal Part X, column (), ing 26) 3,553,798, 3,522,408,
16 _ Revenus less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fram Jne 12 122,642, 169,128,

5% Boglunlng of Current Year End of Year
Bolo0 Totesssets@artXnety 936,631, 1,081,08057
;% 2% Total labitties (Pa X, ne2ey T . 210,310, 186,456,
e . 726,321, 855,448,

2% Nt assets or fund balances. Subtract line 27 from line 20
it I STanalure Bloak B
Under penalties of perjury, | dectare fhat | nave examined fhis relirn, Intluding accompanylng sehedules and stafsments, and ta the best of my kinwledge and belief, #fs
true, correct, and complate. Declaration of preparer {other than ofticer) is based on alf Informeton of which preparer has &hy knowledge,

Sign %5 SIghatire &t THer Tate

Here . RERRY MORRISON, EXBCUTIVE BIRECTOR
" TVpe or prind figme and T2

Prink/Type preparsr's name Preparer’s sigatire Ute etk [_J] PN
Pld  RENNETH COELHO wtenons PO0£44713
Preparer | Firm's name by RBZ, LLP FirmsEl g, D6 J430K4T
Use Only LFirm's address ,, 11766 WLILGSHIRE BLVD.. OFH PLE
LOS ANGELES, ©a 90025 , Phoneno, {(310) 478-4148
ivigy the IRS discuss this return with the Rreparer shown gbove? (sse instrucilons) A A L Lt L4t spn e en s W“;Wa L_f No

00t 12-90z  LHA For Papsrwark Reduction At Notice, see the separate lastructions., fForm 984 (2012)



Form 880 {2012} HOLLAWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 964606651  paee?
bt 1 | statement of Program Service Accomplisiiments
Cheeli if Schedule © contains & response 10 any question Inthis Part Bl i e e e e esianne tes ,

t  Briefy describe the organization’s missfon:
PO PROVIDE PROGRAMES, SERVICES, & ACTIVITIES T0 PROMOTE ONGOING

REVITALIZATION OF THE DISTRICT .

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
ihe prior Form 980 o 0-E2Y ., e L )ven B we
If “Yes,” deacribg thess new services on Schadule 0
Cves [Euo

3 Did the organization coase conducting, or make slgnificant changes in how it conducts, any prograim semvices? ... ...

If "Yes,” desctibs thess changes on Schedule C.
4  Describe the organization's program service acommplishiments for sach of its three largest program services, as measured by expanses.

Sectlon 507{0)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to repori the amount of grants and allocations to othare, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program secvice rapcried.

4& (Code: Y (Expanses § ) Incdudlng grants of § } (Rovenus & I _—
THE ORGANIZATION TROVIDED ADDITIONAL SECURITY TO POLICE AND PATROL THE
DISTRICT.

4 (cods: {Exponsas § Inpuding grants of & } {nevenus$d

THE OR@ANIZATIOE@ CLEANED AND MAINTAINED THE STREETS AND BUILDINGS OF
THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF GRAFEFLTI.

d¢  (Goos (Expsnsan § Incleding grants of § 1 {Revenue $

; ‘
THE ORGANTZATLON MADE SPRERLSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE DISTHRICT BY
REFATRING, REPLACING, AND/OGR ADDING FIATURERS, INCLUDING TREES, _
STDEWALKSG, TRASH CANS, BENCHES, SIGNS, AND LIG’HTS.,

4 Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.}
{Erpenses § Inciuding granto of §

= Total program servics sibonsas B )
Form 888 (2012

732002
12-10-12
2

161920819 718906 350603 2012.03050 HOLLYWQOD PROPERTY OWNERS A 350603 1
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dist of Hequired Schegules
Yeu | No
% Is the organizetion descrbed In secticn 50T{cH3) or 4847(8){1) {other than & private foundation)?
If “Yes," complete Schedule A 1| X
2 s ths organleation reguired to comp!ete Schedule B Schedu.\e of Conrr!butmﬁ? . L2 X
3 Didthe organlzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on beha!f of or in opposmon 10 candldate-s for
public offioa? #f “Yas,” complote Schetiude C, PArt! e et enes 3 .S
4 Sectico 501{cH8) crgenlzations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section S01{h) slection in effect
during the tax vear? i *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part il 14
§ I3 {he orgahlzation a section 50Hc)4), S01(c)(S), or 501(::){6) orgamzation thai racelves mambamhlp dues, assesaments oy
simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88197 If "Yes, " complete Schedle G, Part il 5 X
#  Dig the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any slmilar funds or acoounts for which donors hava the right to
provide advice on the distribution or lnvestment of amounts In such funds or accounts? i *Ves,” complste Schedule D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold & congervalion easemant, including easements 1o preserve open zpace,
the envitonmend, historlc land areas, or historic structures? If *Yes, " complete Schedwle D, Partll 7 i
8 Did the organization maintain collentions of works of ard, historlcal treasures, or other simiiay assats? i1 "Yes," comp!ere .
Schedwle D, Part il . K X
8 Did the crganization repor’( an amouni in Part x ﬂna 21 for escrow or custodial account Ilahiliiy, Berve 83 & cusiodian for
armaunts nof Bsted In Part X; or provide credlt counseling, debt management, oredit vepair, or debl negotiation services?
i "Yes," complete Schedulz D, Part iV ) b4
0 Did the organization, directly of through a related urganization. hold asaets in tempmarily resmcted endomﬁs. permanem
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Ves," completa Schedufe D, Fart v .
11 If the organization's answer io any of the following questions Is “Yes," theh compiete Schedute D Paﬁs VI VII Vlll ix or X
as gpplloable,
& Did the organizetion report an amount for land, bulldings, and egquipment In Pavt X, line 107 If *Yas,* compilete Schedule D,
Partl ... e e (2381 R
b Did the organlzation report an amount lor invesimems other sacuvmes m Pari x. Ilna 12 ihat is 5% ar more of tts totat
aEsets reported In Pari X, Hine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedute D, Pat v e, L1130 )4
& Did the organization report an amount for Invesiments - program related In Part ¥ ling '!3 that Is 5% or mors ot’ t&s total
assels reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part ViIf | s 1110 X
d Did the orgunfzation report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 16 !hat Is 5% or mm'e of Rs total assats reported in
Part X, line 167 IF "Yos," comiplete Schedute D, PartIX | ... 1 1 p4 y
¢ Did the organization vepoyt an emount for other tiabﬁmaa in Part X, line 25‘2 !f “Yes, c:omp!ete Schedula D Partx i 11 ¥
¥ Did the organization's separate or consolicated financia! statements for the tax year Includs & foothote thet addresses
the orgarization's Hability for uneertain tex positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes, " complete Schedule B, Part X | 1% X
128 Did the organization obtaln separate, indapsendent audited financlal statements for the tax year? if "Ves,” complste
Schedute D, Parts Xiand X e —— TR . - X
b Was the organization inclided in consoﬂdatad Independent audlted flnanclal 5mtements forthe tax year?
if "Yes,* end If the organization answered "No" 10 fne 128, then completing Scheduls [, Parts Xl and Xil s optioned | 125 ?E__
18 s the organtzation a schoo! described in section 170()(IHAIN? IF "Yes,® completa Schadule E e 118 3_?_{_”
14a Did the organization maintaln an office, employsss, or agents outside of the United States? . Lids X
i Did the organlzation have aggregete revenues or sxpenges of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraislng. business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the Unkted States, or aggrogete foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? I “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV s e 140 ES
16 Did the organizatlon rapodt on Part 1X, column {a), line 3 mores man $5 000 of grants or assustanoe to any orgammhon
or enthty located outside the United States? if “Yas,* complete Schedule F, Paris If ano 1V . 118 X
% Did the organization report or Part X, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grarrts or assistance to Indlviduals
located outside the United States? I "Yes, ' complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV i+ X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $715,000 of expenses for professiona) fundralsing services on Part %,
column (A}, lines B and 11e? If *Yes," complete Schedule G, Partl | e, 17 X
8 Did the organization report more than $15,600 total of fungraising event gross Income and coniributions on Part Vi, ines .
1c and Ba? f 'Yes," Complete SERBUUIE Gy PAMTI | | . oo it st 18 X
19 Did the orpanization veport more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIH, line 8a? If *Yes,"
complete SChGOUIR G, PAITI e et i@ £
26a Did the orpanizetion oparata one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes, * complate Schedule e, 208 X
b i "Yes" to line 20m, did the organization eftach a copy of its audited financia! statementstothls rlum? oo 20b
Form B80 2012)
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Yes | Ho
2% Did the organtzation report more than $5,000 of grants and other assietancs fo any governmsit of organization in the
United Siates on Part B, column (A), line 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts leng 21 X
22 Didihe organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to Irwdtvlduajs n the United Statas on Part 3)(
column {A), line 27 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts fand il . e L2 X
23 Did the organtzation answer "Ves® 1o FPart Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about oompensaﬂon of the organlzaﬂan 5 cument
ari former officers, directors, trustees, key employaes, and highast compensated employess? If "Yas, " complele
Schaduled . 23 | X
#4n Didthe organizatlon ha\re a tax axemm bond issue with an oumtanmng pﬁnmpa[ amouni m’ more than 5100 000 as nf the
last day of the yaar, that was issusd efter Decembar 31, 20027 /f "Yes ansser fings 246 through 24d and complete
Schodule ) I "N gotofne 25 e, fda X
b Did $ie orgenlzation invest any procogds of taxexempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exoeptmn? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . sk
¢ Did the organization makntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow 4t any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? | 2dn
& Did the organization apt as an 0h bahalf cf" Iasusr f‘or bonds ou!standlng a.t ar\y tlma durtng the year? 24d
28a Sectiun B0} ond £04{o}4} crgantzations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transactioh with a
disqualifiag person during the year? If "Ves, " complete Schedule L, Part! 28
b Is the orgenization aware that i engaged in an excess benefi transaction with & disqual&ﬂed parsen in a pﬁor year, and
that the transaction has not besn reported on any of the organization's piior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complgte
Scheduled, Part! ... 25k
25 Wasaloan {0 or by a current or former offwer, dlrectar. tmstea, key empioyee hlghest compsnsated emplwee, or dlsqua!lﬁed %
28

parson outsianding as of the end of the organlzetion's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schadule L, Part il | @@ s
27 Did the organization provide a grant or athsr assistance to an officer, directar, trustes, key emplioyes, substantial

contributor er smployes thereof, a grant selection commiites member, or to a 35% centrolled entity or family member

of any of these persons? I *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partft
25 Was the organization & party to a business transactlon with one of the foﬂowlng parttes (m Schedule L, Paﬁ l\f

nsiretions for appl cable filing thrasholds, conditions, and exceptions):

- ' EE
& Acurert or fomer officer, director, trustes, or key employes? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Y | 285 4
b Afamily member of & current or former officer, director, trustes, or key smployes? If "Yes,® complets Schedule L, Part i'l/ | 281 £
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes {of a family member thereof) was an omeer,
diventor, tustes, ar dinsct of indirect owner? If *Ves,* complete Schedula L, Part i e vrerenrere s 23 £
28 DN the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? If *Yes, * complete Schedule M | e 1 28 X
30 Did the organization receive contribulions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified con:s»ervahon
contributions? #f “¥es," complete Schedula M | a0 ko
&t Did the organization Hguidate, terminete, of dissolve arad £Ba5e operaﬂons?
I "Yes, " complele SCREUID N, PAILE e bbbt 31 X
82 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 26% of it net asssts?!f “Yes," complete
Schedule N, Pertl e —— | B2 X
38 Didthe orgamzauon oW 100% of an entnty dlsregarded as saparate fmm tha organlzatiaﬂ um:ier Hegu?aﬂons
gactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes,* complete Schedula A, Partf .. 33 S
84 Wasthe organlzation related 1o any tax-exempt or taxahle enily? if “ves," compiete Scheduie R Parf ﬂ !u or nf and
PartV lioe 1. ettt |38 X
d5s Did the organzstion have a controllad entlty wdthin the meaning of section 51200187 ... ... . 458 X
B It "Yes" 10 line 85a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engags in any transaction with a contralied entity
within the meaning of section 512(D)(18)7 If "Yas," complete SChattlie B PET YL INB 2 oo ieaeover vt 35h
$6  Seollon 501 organizaticns. Did the organization make any transters 1o an exemnpt non-chavitable re!ated organtzatlon?
H "Yes," complote SCRROIIB R, PAITVLIING 2 | et oottt e e b bt s st N K.
37 Did the organization conduct mors than 5% of its activities through an enhty that Fs not & ra?atf.-d otgunization
and that is treatad as a pannership for federal ncome tax prposes? if 'Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part Vi ... 3V £
38 Didthe organization complets Schedule O and provide expianations In Schedule O for Part VI, tines 11b and 197
Mote, All Form 980 filers are requited to gomplete SchadUla D ..o ettt s st e B B
Form 980 z012)

252004
124012
4
16190619 718206 350603 2012.03050 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY COWNERS A 350603_1



90 (2012) HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 page B
Slatermonts Regarding Other IRS Fngs and Fax Comphance
Check if Sohedule O contalits a response to any uestion in this PartV [

ja Enter the number teported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- i not ppplicable ... ... |18
ki Entsr the number of Forms W-2@ included In ling 1a. Enfer 0§ not gplieabdle ... 1k
¢ Dld the organization comply with backup withholding rules for raporteble payments to vendors and reportabie gaming
{pambling) winnlngs io prize winners? | N evmrrrep et e e n
2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form WG Transmltkaf of Wage and Tax Siatemnts,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum ... 26

b 1 at least one Is reported on line 28, dld the organizetion fiz all required federal employment tax mturns'?
Hute. If the sum of ines 16 and 2a & gresiar than 260, you may be required to e-fif (see Instructions)
Did the organizetion have unretated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
I "Yes,” has It et & Fonm BO0-T for this year? If “No,* provide & explanation In Scheaule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have &n intersst in, or & signature or other authcrlty over,
tinancial account in & foralgn couniry {such as a bank eccount, securities kooount, or other financial soeound)? L,
& i “Yes," snter the name of the forelgn country:
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form T F 80-22.1, Repori of Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organizatlon a party i a prohibited tax shelier transaction at any time during the tax year? || !
Dird any texshle party notify the organization that It was or is 8 party to a prohibited tex shelter trensastion?
1f "Yas,"” 10 lIne 5a or &b, did the orgenization fle Form 8B86-TT | ... .
Dogs the organization have annusk gross receipis that are normally greater tha.n $100 O{J{J and did the crgamzatmn aoiic%t
ahy contributions that ware not tex deduciible as chartable contributions? .,
B i "Yes," did the orpanization include with every soliciation an gxpress statement tha.t such contributtcms or gifts
ware not tex deductible?
¥ Organizebions that may reoeive deﬁu&t:bte coniributloﬁs umier eeotlnn 17’0[0}. :
o Did the orpanization receive a pavment i excess of $75 mada partly 45 8 coniribution and partly for goods and services arovided o the payor? | s
¥ *Yes,” did the organlzation notify the donar of the vahie of the goads or services provided? ... . 1 T
Did the otganizetion sell, exchange, or otherwiee dispose of tanglble personal property for which i was requlred
to fite Form 82827 ..o Vet
It “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fild during the year ... e
Did the organizetion receive any funds, directly or indivectly, to pay premmms on a pamona! baneﬁt contract? ... ...
Did the organization, during the yeer, pay prermiusms, directly of indiretly, on a personal beneiit contract? |
1 the organization recelved a contribution of qualifled inteliseiual property, did the organlzation Hle Farm 8899 as requlmd?
1§ the arganlzation reselved a contribution of cars, boats, alplanes, or other vehicles, did the organlzation file & Form 1098-G7
&  Speasoring orgonizations malntaining conor advised funds and secilon 695(e)(8) supporting urganizations. Did Ihe supporting
organizalion, of 8 donar advised fund mainiained by a sporsoring orgarization, have excess business toldings at any me durlg the year?
B Sponsoring organizations maintalning donor edvised funds.
& Did the organization make any taxable distributions wnder sectlon 49887 | e
b Did the organization make & distribution 1o & doner, donor advisar, of re%ated person? ........................ e e ey
10 Section S0H{eX7) organteatisns. Enter: :
a inttlation fees and capital contributions Included on Par VIll, ne 12 ..., T -
b Gross recelpts, neluded on Form 980, Part VIIL, fine 12, for pullic use of oiub faoilmes e |L10B
11 Sestion 50He) 12} orgenizalions, Enten

%w%‘

Foofd

L 4

FEo o R

& Gross income from members or shareholders 1la
b Gross income from other sourcas (o not net arnounts due or pald to other SOUNCEs agalnst
AMOUIS e O receivad FrOM BIBIMLY ||| ...t st e rers e ses s nb b s s LIk

12 8Seoilon 4847(aH 1) non-exempt chavitable rusts, !s tha organization filing Form 889 in lieu of Form 1041?
& 1 "Yes,® enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelved or accrusd during the year ... 12k
13  Section 801(s)(28) qualified nenprodit kealth insurahce Iastters,
& s ihe organization licensed o issue gualified heslth plens Inmorethen onestate? | oiinn et v
Note. See the Instructions for additiongl Informatlon the organization must report on Schedule 0.
s Enter the amount of reserves the crgantzation is regulred to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is icensed o lssue qualifled health plans 48k

& Enterthe amount of resenves On hantd e 8¢ ‘ L
14s Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tannlng services durng the tax year? s i4a X
i1t "Yes," has It fled & Form 720 to report these payments? If *No, " provide an gxplanation in SCheoe Q . verrirszies 1o
Form 884 (2012)

232005
12-90-12
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.. HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE  ~ 95-4606651  page
GOVernance, Manrgement, and (NSCIOSUre For each *Yes: response to fines 2 through 75 below, and fora "No® responise
to fine Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, procosses, or changes in Schedule ©. See instructions,

IR RIYIRTISITI Y Ldairannsnsesssnsis PEYRTTTTOTRNTSTETN IXJ

Lheol if Seheduls O containg a response to any ouestion in this Part Vi A LA Léhd
Section A. Governing Body and Management

ta Enter the numbar of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . i 17

If thess are material difisrences in voting rights among metibers of the governing body, or if the governing
body deiegated broad authorty fo an executive commiltes or simitar comsmilties, explain in Schadule 0. ;
b Entor the number of voling membars Included i fine 1a, above, who are Independent | ik 17
2  Did any offiver, director, trustes, of key emplovee have a family relationship or a buslmss velaeﬁen&hlp with any other :
officer, director, frustee, of key employes? .
Did ihe organization delegate control over managsmem dutlas custcrnanly perfom:ed by or urwier tha dlrect aupervﬁslon
of officets, directors, or trustees, or lkey employess to & managemert company or other person? .
Dil the organization make any signfiicant changss to il governing docments since tha prloy Form 990 was ﬂled'? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Did the organization becomes aware during the vear of a significant diveralon of the organization's asssts? | ... ...
Did the organfzation have members of SOCKNOIIBIB? . .

o

@ G o>

more mambsrs of the governing boﬁy? -
b Are sny govarnence declsions of the orgamzaﬂon reaewed to (or sub;ect to approval by) msmbas. stockhoidars,

parsons ofhier than the governing body?
8  Did ihe erganization contemparaneously dotumant the meeti.n:;s heid or wrmen acnans undertaken durlng :he yﬂar by tha foilowinl.

& The governing budy? A L e b he st e se e e eb i rereas
t Each commiites with amhoriiy to act on beha!f of ‘the goveming body? S
& ls there any officer, dirasior, truskes, ar key empioyae fisted in Part VII, Section Ay who cannot be machad at ths

organization'’s mailing address? If “Yes," provide the naimes and addresses In Schodufe O N .4
Section B, Policies (i Section B requests Information ebout policies not required by the intem&l Ravenue Code )
Yos | No
0z Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afilliatesy | o | 102 X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activlﬂes of such chapters aﬁlﬁates,
0l

and branchies to ensure their operations are consistent with the organlzation’s exempt purposes?

#1a Hes the organization provided & complete copy of this Form 880 to all members of s goveming body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Dercribe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the crganization to review this Form 980, Rty B
12a  Dii the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? I *No, * go o e 73 X
b Were officers, direttors, or 1rustaas. and key eployees reguirad to disciose zanually interests that could give vlog 1o cunﬂlcts? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, igh| X

¢ [d the orpanization regularly and conslstently monitor and enforce compliance with the polkey? If *Yes, * describe
in Schedule O how this wes done tgef X
13 Did the organization have a wrlltan whlsﬁeblowsr po!lcy? 1% | K
4  Did the organization have & writien tocument retention and destruction policy? 4 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include & revlew and approval hy rndapendant
persone, sompevability data, and contemporangous substantintion of the deliberation and declslon?
# The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ettt et e ey e et ettt
b Other officers or key employees of the arganization .
i "Yes* to ting 1Ba or 18b, dosoribe the prosess in Schedule O (see ins‘tmoﬂonsj
18a Dld the organlzation invest in, contribute assets 1o, o participats in & joint venture or simitar arrangement with a
faxable @NHLY UG T08 YOHIT ..o s e eoes e e s
B I "Yes,” did the orgenlzation follow a written policy er procadure raguiring the orgenfzation to evaluste its participation
in joint venture atrangements under applicable faderal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
eiompt status with respect to such arrangements? .
Section C. Disciosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 ts required to be fllec B CA Y
18 Section 6104 requires &n arganization to make Its Forme 1023 for 1024 if applicable), 980, and B90-T {Section SOHGI(E)s only) avatiable
for public inspectlon. Indicate how you made these available, Check afl that apply.
Own wehsle 1] Ancther's websie X1 Upon requast [Z] Other (expiain in Schedule O)
8 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the arganization made its governing documents, confilct of interest polloy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax vear.
& Stats the name, physical address, and {elephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the orgenization: B .
REN COELHO, C/0 RBZ, LLP - (310)478-4148

mll?ﬁﬁ WILSRIRE BLVD, ¥500, 1L.0S ANGELES, CA 90025-1586
124012
&
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_HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERE ALLIANCE 95-4606651  page¥
ficers, Liirectors, {rusteas, KeY EMpIDVEes, Highest Compensated

Fmp»myees, and Independant Contractors
Check I Schedule O contalns o response ko any QUBSHION M BB Part VI e et e bt as e et sanenns il

Lootion &, Offlcers, Directors, Trusteas, Key Emp&cyees, and Highest ccmpensa?ed Empkmw
42 Complete this tabls for al persons reguirad 10 be Hsted. Report compensation for the calsndar vear ending with or within the orgenizasion’s tax yeat,

& 1 st all of the ‘erganization’s currant officers, directors, trustees (whether indlviduals or mganlzahons), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -D- in columns (i), (B}, and (%) ¥ no compensaifon was pald

® Lst alf of the organization’s current key employees, if any. 'See instructions for definfiion of "key employes.”

¥ LIst the organization's five euesent highest compansated emplbyses {other than an officer, diractor, trustes, or ey employee) who recelved reportable
compensation (Box 5 o Form W-2 andfor Box 7 oi Form $008-81SC} of more than $100,000 from the organkation ant any related organizations,

@ List sl of the organization's ferimer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than §100,000 of
reporiable compsneation from the organization and eny related organizations,

€ List all of the organlzation's fermer directors or frustees that recaived, in the capaoity as a fonmet director or irustse of the organization,
mors than $10,000 of reportable compensation froim the organizatfon and eny related orgenlzations,
List persbns in the following order: Individual irustess or divegtors; Institonal frustees; officers; key empioyess; highest compensaaied employses;
ghe folmer such persons,

ED Check this box if nelther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officor, director, of inmstes,

{A) B} G {3 &) 2]
Name and Tile AVENOES | o ncr b hiOR s | FiGPOTtable Reportable Estimaied
hourg per | bow, uaiess person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week | Fifler and & directorfinstas) fiom from relatad other
(st any E e organkzations compensation
hoursfor |3 = organization {MF-2/1088-MISC) from the
relatad é g % (W-2/1080-MIS0) organization
organizations| £ | 3 £IE : and related
below | 8 tEE orgenizetions
e 1AEH HE
(1) FRANK STEPHAN 2.00 '
DIRECTOR / PRESIDEWY 8.00|x i 0. G. 0.
(2) LYSDA BYBEE 2.00 '
DIRECYOR / VACE PRESIDERT 0. 001X b4 0. 0. 0.
(3) DON NUSHIN ‘ 2. 00
DIRECIOR / BECRETARY D.00x 4 0. {3, 0.
(&) HONICR YAMADA 2.0G0
DIRECTOR / TREASURER O.00]x] [X 0. 0. 0.
{5) GREG BRCK 2. 00
DXRECTOR 0.00|% 0. 0. 0.
{6) CHRISTOPHER BONERIGHT 2.00
DIRECTOR g.00% 2. 0. 0.
{7) CHARLYIE COLLETTH 2.006
DIRECTOR 0.001% R B 0.
{8) JOSEPE D' BHORE 2.00
DEREGTOR U.00fX 0. 0. 0.
(87 MICHAEL CARCAND 2,00
DIRECTOR 0.001x 6. 0. 0.
{10) DAVID GREEN 2.00
DIRECTOR D.001X 0. . 0.
(11) JOHN LYONS 2.00
DIRECTOR 0. 08X 0. g. 0.
{12} JAN BAREIN 2ol
DIKECTOR 0.001% 0. 0. 0.
(13} GALO MEDINA 2.00
DIRECTOR J.001X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DREW PLANTING 2000
DIRECTDR | 6.0 % 0. 0. 0.
{15} RON RADACHY 2. 00
DIRECTOR 0.00|x% 0. g. 0.
{16) LEE RIERSOH 2. 00
DIRECTOR 0.00% 0. G. 0.
(17) THADDEUS HUNTER BWITH 200
DIRECIOR 0. 001% {. 9. 8.
Farm 881 (2012)

233007 12-10-12
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ﬁmnmmzma HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY QWNERS ALLIANCE 98- 4606&51 Page 8
LY Sention A, Officers, Direstors, Trusteen, Koy Emloyess, and Hiphest Compensaied Employses (continued) )
{4} §B) (< ()] (&) {F}
Hame and titls Avarage | oaogttian one Rapottabls Repotiable Estimated
NOUrs PEY | box, untesn person is both an campensation compensation amount of
woek officer and @ dlractarfiriatas) from from related other
{list any g the erganfzations compensation
hours for | & organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
folted | g1 & 2 (W-2/1080-MISCT) organization
organizations] B g % g and related
below JEig( é Eg " organizations
mo 51818 F 222
{18) MARE STEPRENSON 2.00 -
DIRBCTOR .00 ;% 0. 6. 0.
{1%) TEY DUNDHER 2. 00
DIRECTOR A.00[X O. 0. 0.
(20) JOEN TRONSON 2.0G0
PIRECTOR 0.001% 0. P 0.
{21) KEERY MORRISON 40,00
EXBCUTIVE DIRECTOR 0. X 184,068, 0, 4,086,
{22) SaNAH MACPHERBON BESLEY 40.00
ASSOCTARE BXRECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0.00 x 104,744, 0.] 11,184,
16 Sub-totuf " v ' 288,812, O 15,270,
¢ Toial from mnﬁnuaﬂun ahaats ta Pmrt \!IE Seotlon A 53 0. b. 0.
d_Tolal {add lines  and o) ... . 2B8,812. . 18,270,

2 Total number of indlvidusls (inc#udlng but not témited o ihose usted above) who recelved more than $100,000 of repottable

sormpsnsation from the organizetion

¥ Did the crganization list any former officer, director, or rustee, kay smployee, or highest compensaated employea on
line 127 If "Yes,” complate Scheoule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1, Is the sum of reportable compensation and othar compensatlan from the organ[zatmn
and refatec organmahons greater than $1.>0,000? il "Yes," complete Schedufe Jfor stch rndw.rdua!

................ Fihgeaaes

Fapdared 3o the prganization? if "Yes, camptare Scheduls J for such person ..

AR s s e ese s e praay

AASILALILIR N ety

Seoticn B. independent Contracturs

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Indspendent contractors thet recelved more than $100,000 of compansstion from

ths orpanization. Repart compensatlon for the calendar year ending with or within the organizetion’s tax year,

B G
Mamg and business address E)‘ascrlpﬂoL ();1’ services Comz:)(erfsaﬁon
ANDREWS INTERNATIONAL INC.
PG BOX 935461, ATLANTA, GA 31193-5461 SECURITY 1,484,024,
CLEAN STREET
A TN ENANCE 1,035,018,

1837 WEST 169TH STREET, GRRDENA, CA 90247

2 Total number of Independent contractors finciuding but not limited to those listed above) who recelved morg than
2

$100,000 of compensation from the orgarization p

0%

16190619 718906 3850603
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) BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERE ALLIANCE U5-4606651 pege$
Slaterent of Revehus O

_Check If Schedule O contains a response to an question i this F’aﬂ)\llll .....
e TR

8 (]
Total revenue Aglated of Unredpted Hevenut B’fﬁl‘,’f"d

exespE funciion uginess '1
ravenus ravenug SE o §’ Jf%

i @ Federaied campalgns . ... 1a
b Membership dUes . .. 1o
& Pundralsing events ... b

d Halated organizations ... 138

@

£

Government grants (comribmtons) ie
Ali other zontributions, gifis, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1 5,000,

§§ Nohensh eomitbations indugsd in tines To-19: §
h_Yoiah AdAINes 18] e s carn B

]Busmass Code
ASSESSHENT REVENUE g ]

Cortriations, Gifts, Gramsf :
and Otiver Similar Amounts

(2]
i

BN
SVenUe
- % & o W

Al other Prograrn senvice vevenus ... .
Fotn, Add 058 2621 oo B |r 940 376 ¢
&  Ilavaestment income (Inc!udmg dlulciends imares't and

other similar amounts), .. ..., LB 7,810, 7,810,
& Ineome from investment oF tax-exempi bond pmceeds po

B ROYBHIES .\vovceoeveirienersins T -
{ Resl {h Perspnai

i Pm%

Ba Grossrnte ...
b Less: renta! expenses ...,
& Rental income or foss) ...,
¢ st rental ncome or f088) . B 4
7 & Gross amount from sefes of | () Secuiliies (i} Other
assets other than hvantory
f Less: cost or other basls
and sales axpenses
¢ Gulnor (oss) ..
d Netgain o-r(ms} corspsrsnansseser,
& a Gross ncomne from fundrelsing events (not
Inokading $ of
oontibutions reported on fine 1c). Sge
Part IV, E08 18 | e .. @
b Less: direct expanses [
¢ Net income or {ioss) irom fundralslng events
9 & Gross income from gaming activities. See
Pat IV, line 18 | e
& Less: direct expenses "
o Net incoms or {loss} from gammg acﬂvh:iss
0 a CGrogs sales of Inventary, less retums
and alloWBNGOS | ...
b Lessicostof goods sold ...
& MNetlncome or (oss) from sales of inventory ..o,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codel ~

PR /CHC GERVICE BOREE | 900099 160,000.] 160,000,

Qther Revenue

B HRPOA CO-OF S0009s 8,350, 8,350,
g
d@ AIOther ravanle ... ... . ‘
e Toigl Add lines T1a11d ... T 168,350, nianig sy R T
4% Tt revenge. Seednstructions, oo, B 5By, 536 3,676,146 0. 7,810,
e Form G910 (2012)
9
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HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 954606651 page 16

Form 990 (2012)
FPart IX | Stafement of Funolional Expenses
Sectlon 501(c)(3) and 507{c){4} organizations must complele all cotumns, Al other orgenizations must complete cakumn (A).
GCheck i Schedule O containg & response to any gquestion in this Part 1X e eieeebh bk b L Ee stz ey gy e s e L]
Do not Inslude amounts raportsd on fings 6b, Totsl g}gensss Progragm service Managgr)ént and Fung;%amg
76, 8B, 8b, and 106 of Part Vil BXDENSes general expenses EHUSNSEeS

t  Granis and other assistance to gavernments and
organkations in the Unlied Siates. See Part iV, llng 21
2 Granis and othwyr essistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ling22 |
& Granis and other assistence to governments,
organlzations, and individuals cufside the
United States. See Part IV, Hnes 16 and 16
4  Benegflis pald to or for members ,.,.,........
% Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ... . 234,182,
& Campensation not included above, fo disqualrﬂed

persont (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons describad in section 4958{c)(3H(BY ..
7 (dher selaries and wages 143,414,

g Pension pfanaccruals and onntrlbutm-r‘lé'{lncluda
sestion 40 (k) and 403(b} amployer contributions) 3,865,

8 Otheremployes benefits . . ... 17,244,
3 Payrolliaxes ... 24,416,
11 Fees for sarvices (non amployaes)

B Management | ... ... e

T 12,000,

& ASSOUNING ...\ 51,104,

d LODDYING | e

e Professional fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17

f investmant manggement fags |

o Other, (i ling 11g amnuntexceeds 10% of lme 26

column (A) amount, list ine 14y expenses on Seh 0.) 28,556,
12 Advertising and promintion . 45, G542,
12 OfMceaxpenBes,. ... .....c.omecomms 17,451.
14 information technology ... N o
W Royallies | . ...
B DOCUPBNGY ..o 42,061,
17 Traval 65,506,
8 Payments of iravel o antertalnmem expensas
{for any federal, state, or locsl public offtclals

18 Conferences, conventions, and mestings
R 331,
#1  Payments to affiiiates .
22 Depreciation, depletiora anci amortl;aaﬂon 6,294,
23 insurancs ... 28, 170,
24 Other expenses. liemize e::pensas not covered

abova. (List miscellaneous expenses in Iins 24e, U line
24e ambunt exceetds 10% of line 25, column (&)
amount, list Ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...

SECURITY & MAINTENANCE 2,630,037,

&

p CHC BERPENSES is7, 837,
¢ CINY VRES 37,002,
4 MTECELLANBOUS EXPENGE 10,0039,
e All other expenses 26,193,

Total fpnctional oxpanses, Add lines 1 through 24s 3,522,408,
Joint sosts, Complete this iine only If ths organization
reported In cotumn (B) joiat costs from 3 combined
sducational campalipn and fundraising soflcltation.
Choust hore - | 1 following S0P £8-2 {SS 069-720)
232040 12-10-42

B

Form 888 (2012)

10
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Form 80 (2012)

BOLLYWOOD PROPERYTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

$5-4606651 pago 11

Bart 27| Belance Shoet

Chack If Behedule O contains a responae to any guestion Inthis Part X i e fniersiiiees [}
{4} {&)
Beginnilng of year Eried of yesr
4 Cash- hondrterest-bearing | N 104,553, + 49,242,
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments 388,787 2 805, 348,
8 Pledges and grants recehiable, NBL e 8
4 ACCOUNTS FOCBIVADIE, P | . ... oooooooooeosoecceeesssssecs oo eseens 385,943.] &4 183,184,
& Loshe and othar recelvables from curent and former officers, directors,
trusiees, key employess, and highest scompensated employees. Complete
Parlllof Bohedule L . ...
€ Leans and other recelvabtes frorn o‘(her dlscguahhed persone (as dshnsd under
section 4858(N{1)), persons described i section 4858(c)(E)(B), and coniribuling
empinyera and sponsoring orgarizations of section 501(e)(8) valurtary
employees’ benaficiary orpanizations (ses inste), Comiplete Part I of Seh L G
# ¥ Motes and loans receivable, net | 7
E & Inveniories forsalB OY USE .o 1]
8  Prepsld expenses and defemed CRBIIESE . .. ... ......cooevesviess i ieeeeeens 24,340, ¢ 24,357,
i85 Land, builgings, and equipment: cost or other
basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedue D 102 31,463,
b Less: acoumulated depreciation ... 105 15,735, 22,028:] 8¢ 15,734,
11 Investmants - publioly tradad secUilies | ..o, bh]
12 investments - other securiiies. See Part IV, W 11 e 12
i3 (nvestmenis - programvelated. Ses Part IV, ine 11 i3
4  Intangible assets ..., OSSO i
16 Other asgels. Sﬂﬁ?@ﬁlVfMG11 AT L e ea e e g an e b B s 18 :
16 _ Total assots. Add lines 1 fhrough 15 tmust N BaY Lo 936,63].] 18 L, 081,905,
17 ACCOUNS PEYBDIS NG BCOIUED BXDOMBOS ........ ..o 197, 810.] 17 166,456,
18 Grantg payable ... B
1% Defaned revenue . ... 12,500, ¢ 0.
w Taxexempt bond liabilities R
g |21 Escrow or cuslodial account lisbilty, Gomplate Pari: I\Iof Schadule D
E |22 Loansand other payables to current gnd former officers, directors, trustees,
@ ey ermployess, highest compenealed employeas, and disguslified persons,
o Complets Part Il of Schetulel e o
23  Secured mortgages anc notes payable to unrelated 1h§n:l panles __________________ 23
24 Unssoured notes and lpans pavabls 1o uhretated third partles ... &4
25  Other liabliities {Including federal income tax, payables to related third
perties, and piher lablities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schediile s
i Total ligblities. Add tnos 17 through 25 ....ues T 186,456,
Grganlzstions that follow SFAS 117 (ABE 558), check here b | 2L) and ) ST
8 complete fines 27 throtigh 28, and lines 53 and 84, RRTRBERSCHEREL B ; '
B |27 Unrostrictod ot B8RS ... 726,321 .| o7 885,448,
5 (%8 Temporarky restricted Rt 888ls a8
F 28 Permanently restricted net assets erererterers v e eonsinane s 23
2 Grganizstions that do not follow SFAS 147 (ASE 958, cheok here B[] | ,
8 -andd complele lnes 30 through 84, .
80 Capitel stock or trust principal, or GUrent FUNOE | ...
81 PaicHin or caplial surplus, of land, bullding, or equipment fund . ...
£ |38 Relalned eamings, endowment, accumuleied Income, of other funds |
T 188 Tothlnet assets of fnd BRIBNCES et 746,321 . 38 B95,449.
34 Tolgl iabiliies and 0ot aSSEtS/UNG DAIBNGES i 936,631 a2 1,081,905,
Form 890 (2012)
?Jg??&112

161820619

11
718806 350603
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Foar 980 (2012) HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIARCE

95-4606651 page 12

Part Xi [ Reconcilistion of Net Agsets
Check if Schedule O contalns 2 response to any guestbon inthis Part X .. o s e i s e [::}
1 Yokl reverue (Must equal Pert VITE, column (4, ne 12) . e et ree e e 1 3,691,536,
2 Totel expenses fmust equal Part I column (), N8 2B) | .. .o TR 2 3,542,408,
3 Revenuo lass expenzes. Subliact ine 2 from tine 1 R A | 169,128,
4 Net eesels or fund balances at beglning of year (must aquai Par X, ine 33 ol (A)) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 726,321,
& Netunrealized galns (108888} O IVEBIMBILE ... L. .o s bene e &
& Donsated services and use of favilittes 7]
7 Investment expensas ¥
& Prior pericd adjustments | TR UUD TIPS K -/
g Other changes in net assets or fund balances (axpla,m in Schedu!e 0) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund batences at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 8 {rnust equa! Pari x. hne 33
mn ) e i 10 895,449,
Financial Statements and ﬂ&mrﬁm
Check if Schedule O contalns & vesponse to any questieninthis Part Xl ..o e D

fa

16180619 718806 350643

Accounting method Lsed fo prepars the Form 880: [ Cash [X) Aconal [ other

{f the organization changad Ite msthodt of accounting Bom a prior yaar ot checked “Other,” explain in Schedule 0.
Wers the organization’s financia! statements compied or veviewerd by an independent acocourtant?

1§ 'Yes. check a box below to indicats whesther the financlal statements for the year were complled or re\r!awed can a

aie hasis, consolidated basls, of bothy
Saparate basis I:l Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis

Wera the organization's financlal statements audited by an independent eccountat? |
if “Yes," check & box below to indicate whether the financial statemants for the year wem audlted ona separate basis

consolidaied basis, or both; .
[::] Separate bagls [ Consolidated basls [ Both consolidated and separate basls

it *Yes® 10 (he 2a or 2b, does the organization have a cammittes that assumes responsibiity for oversight of the audil,
raview, ar compliation of its financial statemenis and gelection of an indepsndsnt accountant?

if the organization changed either ks oversight process or selection process during the fax veer, axplaln tn schedu!e U

As a result of a federal eward, was the organization regquired to undengo an audit or audite as sef forth in the Qingle Audtt
Act and OMB Circular A-1337

If “Yes,” did the crganization undergo the requlread audlt or audlts? If the organlzaﬂon dtd mt undergothe vequh‘ed audit
AUAHE

Yas | Ko

Jor audlts, explain why In Schedufe O and dessribe any steps ig undorgo suoh :

12

o
Form 980 {2012)

2012.03050 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS A 350603_1



§§§§%ﬁgﬁ§ Sechedule of Contributors OMB No, 1645-0047

or §80-1F) b Btteoh to Forws 860, Eorm 800-B2, or Form 880-BF, 2@ % g
Deperimant o the Treasury ¥
Intarnel Agwenve Banice
Neame of the organization Employver identification mamber
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 8546066851

Grganization typs{chack ene):
Fligrs of: Beotiom
Form 980 or 880-EZ (X1 s01) 6 )fenter number) organization

[T 4047481} nonexempt charitable trust ot treatod as a private foundation

[T 27 polticat organization
Form 930FF [ 501 {e}3) exempt privete foundation

{3 a947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust sreated as a privats foundeation

[C) 501{c)3) taxeble privete foundation

Check i your organization ls covered by the General Rule o a Special Rule,
Mote. Only a saction 561(c}{7), (8), or {10) ovganization tan check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speciel Rule. See instructions.

General Fule

[X] roren organization fillny Form 880, 9802, of BB0-FF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property) from any one
contibutor, Complste Parts § and (.

Special Rules

{1 Fora section 5071(c}(3) organization fling Fonm 890 or BICEZ thut mist the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
500{a)(1) end 170{b)(1)(A}VI and recelved from any ane contribLitar, during the year, s contribution of the greater of (1} $5.000 o (2) 2%
of the ament on {) Ferm 880, Part Vilt, ine ih, or {i) Form 8D0-EZ, line 1, Complete Parts Fand 1),

[ Fora section 501 )7}, (8), or (10) organization fing Forr SBG or G90-EZ that received fiom any one contributar, during the year,
total contrdbutions of move than $1,000 for use axclusively for veliglous, charitable, sclentific, erary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelly to chiidren or enimals, Complete Parts | i, and 1l

D For a settion BO1E)(7), (8), or (10) organization ing Foum 880 or 980-EZ that recelved from any one oonitibutor, during the year,
contributlons for ube exclusively for religious, chartable, etc., plrposes, but these contributions did not tolal to more then $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total coniributions that were recalved durng the year for an exchisively refiglous, charitable, stc.,
pupose. Do not complete any of the parts unisss the Generel Rule applles to ihis orgentzation bacause i received nonestciusively
religious, charitable, ele., contributions of §5,000 or fore during the Yaar . e [

Cautlon. An oréanizaﬁon thai is not covered by the Genersl Fule and/or the Special Rutes does not file Schedule B (Form 820, 880-EZ, or 280PF),
but & must answer "No* on Part IV, line 2, of s Form 820, or check ths box on line H of its Form 880-£Z or on Part |, ine 2 of ks Form 880-PF, 0
cortify that it does not meet the filing reuirements of Schedule B {Form 830, 980-EZ, or 880-FF).

LA For Paperwork Roduction Aot Nofcs, see the instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 630-BF, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 950-PF) (2012)



Schedule B (Fonw 280, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) {2012)
taena of crganizetion

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

Page &

Eeigloyer identifioation pumbsr

95~-4606651

B

Contributors (ses instactions). Use duplioate copies of Part { if additional space ks needed.

(7]
Home, address, end ZIF + 4

]

iedh
Type of contibuldon

1 | DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND POWER

P.G. BOX 51111

Fotal contributions

Parson B
Payrall

LOS ANGELES, CA 806051

(=}

$ 5,000,

Moncash [ ]

(Complets Part N # there
Is a noncash cortribution.)

2]
Rey. . Nawe, adidress, end ZiP + 4

fo)

{d)

Tote! contributions

Tugpse of contributicn

Peraan [::]
pawetl ]

{a]

Monessh [

{Complete Part I} if there
is & nencash contribution.)

o)
Rg. Wame, pddress, and P + 4

(e
Tota! contrloutlons

L]
Type of confribution

{a}

PevsoR L_1
Payroit

Honomsh [ ]
{Complate Part 1l If there
is & honcash contribution.)

{b}
Ko, Hame, addrass, and ZIP + 4

(e}
Fotel wontributions

fd)

{a}

Type of contritiudion

Pavson {:j
Fayrall

Noncash [
(Complete Part )l if there
Is & nohcash contribution.)

{ia)
RNeo. Kume, addrees, ang ZH? + 4

(€}
“Total confributiens

()

" {ah

Type of eontribution

T
Payrolt Ej
Nosopel [ |

{Complete Par Ui if thare
i & noncash contriution.)

(B}
o, Mare, aoldress, and ZIP ¢+ 4

(o}
Total confributions

{4
‘Type of contribution

220452 12-21-12

Peranh ]

Payvrall
Boncash [ |

{Cornplate Part Il # there

14
16190612 718306 350603

is & noncash contribution.)

Seleduic B (Form G0, GOU-EZ, or GO0-PF) (0TL)
2012.03050 BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS A 350603 1



Schedule B (Form 380, 880-£2, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page &

Wamo of organization

Employer fdentitication number

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWHNERS ALLIAKWCE 954606651
B Moncash Propsiriy (see Instructions). Use duplicats coples of Part Il If addlilonal space s nesded.
o, S ) (0
) FMY {or estimate)
gggf‘ Description of noneash properly given {see Instructions) Dste rovelved
s
#e. ) ) (o)
) FiiV {or estitnais)
g:m Dascrlption of nencssh groperty given (see instructions) Dede resalvad
fa)
fle ‘bi {0} [ m
FIV [or estimate)
i3
b :&ﬂi Deoseription of noncash property piven fsee Fstructiong) Dete received
{a}
{c)
(F7 8 {6} o}
) FIAY {0 gstimate) .
i ——
. :r[:i Goneripiion of noncash property given {soe Insirustions) Dzte received
{a}
Na, b} ) {i} )
. EMY {or entimate)
1 3 ¢
N sfﬁ Pesorliption of noncrsh property ghven (sse Instructions) Date recelved
(=)
. fe}
Ne. i) i)
) _— . _ PRV {or estimnle) N
; ;2“} Beaarlption of noncash properly glven (562 nstrantions) Pete receivsd

2206453 12-21-12

T Zohetne B (ot 500, GA0-53, of GBO-PE) (20 TE)
15
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{Page &

Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2012)
Emplayer idenfificetion fombar

Tame of argamization

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWHERS ALLIANCE _ 7 |
“BarLik TTae SNETanTG, 0%, TRaIVIgUaT 5o NRBtTolE & SEERm U, 18], 0T (W] A R L
—F’) "i—'- %ﬁ{?ﬁfgﬁ’ﬁew columns 1&)through {e) end ihe following line eniry, For organizations numézeﬁng art Hi, enter

the total of exclusively reilgious, charitablg, eis., conirlbutlons of $1,000 or less 1071 1h0 YREr. eoter s iloraation wnte) B8

TN R 2 .
&?‘? I {b) Purpose of gift : {c} Uise of gift {4} Deecviption of ow pift is hatd
()} Transter of gift
Trensferee’s neme, address, and ZIF + 4 Rolationshin of ansferor bo ransferes
(aj Ko.
ggfiénl {b} Purpose of giit {c} Usa of gift (d} Besoription of how gift is held
fe} Temnator of pift
Transferae’s name, adirens, and ZIF + 4 Relationship of irepeleror to ransferee
{ajNo. -
ggﬁ (b} Porpose of gift fe} Use of gifi (¢} Bhescription of hew gift Is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Trangferes’s name, address, snd 2P + £ - Retationshitn of transferor to wansferes
g} Ne. :
gm o) Purpose of gift {o} Line of glft {d} Bresoription of how gt is held
le} Teanstor of gift
Vranstores's hame, addrass, angd 200 + 4 Helationship of renslerer 1o Wanateres
220464 12-21-42 sehedels B (Form 940, 89062, ov $96-BF) (212)
16
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SCHEDULE b Supplemental Financial Statements O
Form 830) b Compiete If the orgenizetion answered "Yes," o Foriv 880, 2& ?
Daprartmentt of the Tressar Part IV, lloe 8, 7, & , 10, 91, 11k, 1e, 116, Tie, 134, 28, ar 126,

tomel Revenus Savice ‘ I Attach to Form 600 B> Soe sapavaie natructons.

Employver Idenuﬁc;:l;ﬁ number
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651
Organizaions Maniaiing Donor ADViSes PUnGE oF Uiher Simiar Funds or ACCounts.Complete i the

orpanization answerad "Yes" to Form 880, Pan 1V, fine 6.

Nare of the organization

Bari:

{a} Donor advised funds {is} Funds and other accounts
T Tolalnumberatend of year .
2 Aggregete contributions to {during year) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
8 Agoregate grants from Quring yeatd
4 Aggregste value atendofyear | ...,
& Did the organization Inform all donors and donor advasors in wiiting that the asgels held in donor advised funds
are the organization's properly, sublect to the organization's exciusive 1egal CONOIT | .. oo s e areeeseerees E:] Yes [::j No
6 Did the organization inform gll grantees, donors, ghe donor advisars In wiiting thet grant funiis can be used only
for chanitable purposes and net for the benefit of the donor or donot advisor, o for any othet purpose confering
issible pilvate benefit? ..o T o Q Ng
| Gorgervation Ea&ements. Gorrmlete il‘the nrganlzmlon answared "Yes to Form 990 F’ai‘! IV the 7’.
4 Purpnse(s) of congervation easements held by the organization (chock all that apaly).
Preservation of land for pubfic use (e.g,, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land erea
] Protection of natural habliat Preservation of & eertiffed historle structure
Praservation of opsn space
2 Complsie ines 2a through 2d If the prganization hald a guaiified conservetion contribution In the torm of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tex year.
Held &t the End of the Tax Year
@ Total number of CONSERVALION BABBINEINE . ... . .\iie et s snsnnssises o seesesnesirscre |20
b Totel acreape restrioted by conseivation easemenis 2
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inc!uded in (a) . L2c
o Nurier of conservation easements included In {c) acquired after 8/17/08, end not on & hlstonc sm:cture
ligted In the National Register . 2d
& Number of conservalion esssmanis modmed trﬁnsfened releasad exiingulshed or termmated by ihe orgamza‘don during he tax

year -
4 Nurmbet of siates where property subject to conseivation easement is located B
& Does the organlzailon have a weitten policy regarding the perlodic menitaring, Inspection, handing of

violations, and enforcemeni of the conservation easements it holds? . . !::] Yes E:] No

Staff and voluntear kiours davoted to menitering, inspecting, end enforcing consewatlon easammts durlng the year - '
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monkioring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year - $ —
B8 Does each conservation easement raported on line 2(d) above satisfy the regulrements of sestion 170G)EHBNH

AN BACHON T7OMHAMBINT ... oot e serer s e e st e s Edves [we
& InPar Xill, describe how ths organlzation reports consarvation easements in it revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

inciude, if applicable, the text of the fovinote to the organization’s finenclal statements that describes the organlzation’s accounting fat

conservation easements,
Organizations fManiaining Gohechions of Arl, HISIONGCA! | FORSUNes, of GINer SIIIar Asets.

Complete it the organization answered *Yes" to Forrn 980, Part IV, ine B,

Te If the organization elected, as permiited under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not fo report In ks revenus staiement and balance sheat works of art,
historical treasures, or other simifar assets held for pubtic exhibltion, educatlon, or research in furtherance of public service, provids, In Part X,
the text of the footnote to s financlal staternemts that descdbes these Rems.

& I the organization slected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ABC 958), 1o report in its revenue steterment and balance sheat works of art, historical
treasures, or other slmilar assets held for publie exhibltion, sducation, or research i furtherance of public service, provide the following emounts

relating to these ifems:
{iy Rovenues Incleded In Form 890, Part VINL NG T . ... e sve s eee s ermmrere e B B
i) Assets includad in FOM 880, PBIL e o e e e e B §

2 Iif the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the followlng amounts required 10 be reporied undar SFAS 116 [ABC 95B) relating lo these items:
& Revenues Included In Form 250, Part Vil fins ¥ ...,
b Asseis included in Form 880, Part X

E.HA For Paperwerit Reduction &ct Notles, eee the Instructions for Form 989, Sohediie D (Form 480) 201%
AR
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Schsdul pFomegn 2012 HOLLNWOOD PROPERTY  ALLIBNCE Pa
[Part il ] @e‘ganim&i@m Malntaining Collections of Aty Hismrﬁcaf'?‘mawms,mf Other Simnlaf Ass Sstconiinued)
3 Using thé oraanizalion's avguisition, acoession, ahd other records, chack any of tha following that are a sfgnificant use of fts collection fems

(chack all that apply):
& l:j Public exhibition ) {:3 Loan or exchange programs

j [::l Scholariy research <] D Other

© [—] Preservation for future generations
& Provids a description of the organizatlon's cofiections and sxplain how they further the organlzation's exemot purp

& During the yes, did the organization soficlt or regsive donetions of art, historical treasures, or othet slrriilar assots

10 ba gold 1o ralse funds rather than 1o be maintalned as part of the organization's colleation? ] Yas f:] g

Escrow and Custodial Arpangements. Complete  the oiganization answemd "Yen fo Form 990 Pari 1V, ine 9, o

teporied an amount on Fom 980, Part ¥, ime 21.

1& s e onganization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermsadiary for contrtbutions o other assals sot included [:3 {::}
Yes o

on Form 980, Part X7
b i "Yes," explain the armngemem in Pari XHﬂ a,nd compleie the fo!lowmg tabka

ose in Part XiH.

Amount
© BOEIMNING DBIANEE | oieeusseiarmeese e cearas i eiber or e s ooa e S0 e 1g
d Addlons during tHE YBBE | ..o ec e sttt id
& DlstlbUtions Quring BB YBBY .. ..ceevrrrenmmsirsrimmr e snirse i s s e
1 Endingbalance | .. e e erove st an s ees i
za Did the organization itude an amount on Form 930, Pan X ine 217 . ) o T Line
L “Yes “ explain ihe arangement in Part ML Check here If the exp angtion has I ovidedlnar& XIIi

., Complete If ihe organizahon answared eg* to Fomn 980, Part IV, line 10,
{a} Cuyrent year (s} Prigy year {es} Two vears back | (d} Thres years back | {a&) Four years bagk

B

! Endowment Fune

Baglhning of year balance ...
Contributlons ........... JSOORTTO RO
Net investment earmings, gaing, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for faclities

AN PROGIAMS oo
Adminigtrative expenses
End of yeer balance ...,

Provide the estimated percentaga of the cumem year end balance {ine 1g, column {e)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment B 9%,

Permanent endowment B % '

Tempotarlly restricted endowment - %

The petcentages in lines 2a, 2b, snd 26 should aguial 100%.,

ga Are there endowment funds not in the pussession of the erganization that are held and administe

s o0 B

ﬁ&'ﬁww*»

rad for the organizatian

by: Yes | Ho
& wnrelated organizations  ei]
(i1} related organizallons ... . el
B 1 *Yes" to 3a(i}, are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as requlrad on Sohsdule H'? 3b
4 Describe in Part XHli iha iMtended uses of the organization’s endowment fungs.
B Land, Bulldings, and Equipinent. See Form 960, Part X, ine 10,
Description of property {g} Cost or other {lo} Cost or other {e} Accumulated {d} Book value
basie (invesiment) hests (other degrewc_i&‘ti?n
T I — '
b BUIHINGS | ... i
¢ Leasehold improvements ... ..o
A BQUIpmBnt s ;
& Other e 37,469, 15,735, 15,7734,
Total, Add Ines 12 mmugh o, (carumn (d) st equa!Fom: 080, Part X, column (8], 190 10(eL) . oovirnsssssinan B 15,734,
Sohsdute 1 (Fovon §80) 2012

252088
12-10-12 18
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Boheduls D (Form 980) 2012 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERES ALLIANCE S5-46068651 Page 8
Fari Vi twvestments - Other Secutitios. See Form 990, Part X, lIne 12,
{m} Descripilon of s82lirlly or Calefi0ry gmotuding name of seciring {&} Book value {a) Method of valuailon: Cost or end-of-year masket vaive
(1) Financiatderivetives
(2 Closety-held equity Interests .
{3) Other
(Al
(B)
©
(8)

)
{e]
(th
i
Total. (Col, {b) must equsl Form 990, Part X, col, (B) ine 32.)

BeitAl] Investments - Program Relalod. See Form 900, Part X, ine 19,
{a} Description of Investment typs {b} Book value {c} Mathod of valuetion: Cosi of end-oi-vear market value

]

{1
(2)
@)
“4)
)

{7}

]

(8}
{i0) .
Tetal. (Col. (b) must squal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) Jine 13,) b

;) Other Assets. Seo Form 890, Pert X, lhe 16,
{8} Description {5} Book vahue

i
)
3)
- (4
%)
(5]
)
(6)
{8
{10)
Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B ing 150 .. ... . et ey ae e en g et s s B
Pali Other Liablities. Ses Form 990, Part X, fine 25,
1, . {a} Description of Hability ] Book vaiue
(1) _Federal Income taxes
{2)
3

Yotel, (Column () must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fne 26,1 ... b BT
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Fooinota. In Part XN, provide the lext of tha footnote to the onganization's financiat stalements that repoits the orgenization's

Hisbility for uncertaln 1ax posttions under FIN 48 [ASC 740), Check hara if the text of the faotnoie has been provided inPart XM ... ...
Schedute [} Form 880) 2012

[rRTxE
19
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95-4606651 paped

Sehedule D (Form 890) 2012 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OERS ALLLANCE
Part 3. | Reconellialion of Revenie por AUdNed Financial S U

 Hevenue per Return

1 T‘ote.l revenue, gains, and ather suppost psy sudited finencla) statements
2 Amounis included on line 1 but not on Form $80, Pari VIl ling 12

1

héet urrealizad pailg ON IMVBBIMENTS | .. ..o ees oo, |_BE
Dongied sarvices and use of facilities i

#

b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grant® ...
d

3

Other Desoribe InPart XY s s L8 :

Add lings 2a through 2d

3 Bubtract e Be IomiliNe T ..o

4 Amounit inolutled on Form 880, Part VI, e 12, but not on ihe
& investment expanses not includsd on Form 980, Part VIl ine Pk

&8

b Other Describe in Pat ML) ..o et

o Add fines 4z and 4b

|rovenus, Add lines 3 and de, (This must equal Form 990, Part i, fre 12
Yeconciliation of Expenses per Avditea é’

Gl %%aﬁ@manﬁs Vith Em@ﬁseé ksér

k Totai expansas and lasses per audited financlal statemants |

£ Amounts includad on Hine T but not on Form 88D, Fart 1, line aa.
Donsted services and use of faelitles e,

2z
Prior year &tfUSIMENtS ... enss s, | 2D
25

8
&

8 OHRBIIOBSEE | ..o s s s rmsesss st e as s b st
& Other (Descrbe i Part X} ..o e s s b 28
&

Addiines 2B HWOUEI B | s ees e et £e et e e en oo e oo e et ane e
I UG e Ba O NG B

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but noton line %
& (hvestment expsnses not inchuded on Form 880, Part Vill,ine 7

B Other (Desciibe in Part )LL)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4h

oual Form 990, Pert | 1ne 18) ..

Total sxpenses. Add ines 8 and de. (This 7
Fﬁarﬁ Xl %@pieﬁi@mﬂ information

Complate this part to provide the descriptions required for Part §l, lines 3, 6, and 8; Part lIl, Bnes 1a and 4; Part IV, lnes 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, Bne 2 Part X, ines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also completa this part 16 provide any additional information.

232054
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE 4 Compensation Information

OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 880} For oertain Otficers, Direstors, Trustess, Koy Employses, and Highest
' Compensetegd Employsse -
B Complete if the organizetion siisWored "Yes" tu Form 850,
Deparment of the Tregswry Part ¥, line 23.
Intemal Revanua Seivice k= Attech to Form 990, B 8po separate instruetions, paoi :
Name of tha organization Employver identifivation aumber
et HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIAWCE 954606651
estions Regarding Compenesfion
¥ Ho

a Check the appropriate box{es) ¥ the organlzation providod any of the following to or for & psrson Keted In Form 980,
Patt Vil, Baction 4, line 1a, Complete Part M to provide any relevant information tegarding thess items.

[:J First-clase or charter traves [] Housing allowancs of residence for personal use

[ Teavel for companions Paymenis for businese use of personal residencs
Tax Indemnification and gross-up paymenis =) Heatth or sovia) club dues or Initlation fees
Discretionary spending accoun L_—_J Peiaonal services (a.g., maid, chauffour, chef)

b I any of the boxes on fne 1a are ohavked, did the organization follow & weitten policy reganding pavment or
reimbursement or provision of al of the expenses described above? if “No," complete Part il to explain
2 Did the organization require sibstantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses ncured by all officers, divectors,
trustess, and the CEQ/Exgoutiva Director, regarding the items chookedinfine fa? . . TR

2 Indisate which, Jf any, of the following the filing orgentzation used to astablich the comgensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Dirsetor. Ghsok aff that apply. Be not chieck any boxes for methods used by a refated organization to
astablish tompensation of the CEO/Exseutive Divector, but explain in Part 11,

Compransation sommities Writtah employment contract
Indapendent compensation consuliant Compensation survey or sludy
Form 850 of other organizations Approval by the borrnd or compansation commitiee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part Vil, Gection A, ine 1a, with respect to the fillng
organkzation or a refated organization:

# Recelve & sevarance payment of change-of-control paymerit?
Partioipaie In, o receive payment fror, a supplsmental nongualiffedt retirement plan? e
¢ Participate In, o receive payment from, an equliy-based compensation BIENgement? ... ... ...

If *Yes" 10 any of lines da-¢, list the Persons and provide the applicable amounts for each Kem i Part I,

LR TR YTY T TP PPRTIY

=

Crily savtion S01[o}B) end B0i(6)i4) organiiations wisst comglete Bres 5-8,
& For petsons listed In Form 880, Part Vil, Sectlon A, line &, did the organization pay or acore any compensgtion
contingsnt on the revenues of:
# The oiganizatlon? |
B Any related organization? T Vrererrns .

6§  For persons listed in Form 980, Par Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the orgenization pay or acorus any compensation
cohtingent on the ret aarpings of;
8 The organization?

If *yge* to line 8g or &b, d
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, llne 18, did the organization provide any non-ixed payments

not descrived b lines 5 and 67 §f "Yes," desctibe in Part 1]
8 Wers any amounts feronted it Form 980, Part Vi, peld or aecrued pursuant to a contraot that was subject to the

Initlat contract excaption described |n Regulgtions section 534058437 it "Yes,* describe In Part Il e 1 B N
& ) "Yes" toline 8, did! the arganization also follow the rebuttable presumpilon procedure described In

Regulations seotion 53.49586(c)7 . irass A st e st aess8n s R g —
Bchedute J Form 500} 2612

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlae, see the Instructions for Eorin 080,

232114
T2-10-12
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' , 1 ' vion B B Bom mines ok o g e § oy OB 0. 1545-004
SCHEDULE 0 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 080-E7 T o
WFarm 859 or $90-£2) Conyplete to provids Infarmation for responses 1o specific gusstions on " : g _

. Faviv 898 or BOO-EZ or 1o provide any sdditione! infosmetion. e Bk ‘
gl b Bittaoh fo Form 820 o 060-EZ. ienbne
Employer idontifleation numbae

Name of the organtzation

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY QWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651

FORM 550, PART I1I, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES :

THE ORGANTZATION CONDUCTED MARKRETING CAMPATGNS TO IMPROVE THE IMAGE AND

DESIRABILITY OF THE DISTRICT.

FORM 980, PART VI, SRCTION B, LINE 11: THE ORGANTZATION'S ﬂCCGUHTIN@ PIRM

PREPARES THE FORM 990. & DRAFT OF TEE FORM 980 IE THEN SENT M0 'THE

ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR HER REVIEW AND APPROVAL. THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PROVIDES A COPY OF THE FORM 980 TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS,

THEN REVIEWS THE FORM 950 FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY AND GIVES THE

ACCOUNTING FIRM HER APPROVAL. THE ACCOUNTING FIRM PROCESSES THE FORM 990

AND BENDS IT TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR HER SIGNATURE.

FORM 290, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION'S BYLAWS REQUIRE

BOARD MEMBERSE 70 DISCLOSE CONFLICTS; IT I8 PART OF A DIRECTORS BANDROOK

THAT IS DISTRIBUTED, SIGNED, AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY EACH BOARD MEMBER. THE

ORGANIZATION MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONPLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY ON A REGULAR AND CONSISTENT BASTS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS A

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY AND ADOPTED A DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTIQN

POLICY IN DECEMBER 2012,

FORM $90, PART VI, SECPION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S AND KEY

EMPLOYEES ' COMPENSATION ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BCARD OF DIRECTORS

ON AN ANNUAL BASIZ. THIS PROCESS INCLUDES REVIEW BND APPROVAL BY
INDEPENDENT PERSONS, THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATZ , AND CONTEMPORANEOUS

SUESTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISION.

%a};’aﬁ-\i , For Paperwork Netuction Act Notive, zee the thelrections for Form 080 or G007, Sohedule £ {Form 890 or BB0-ET} (2012)

01-04-13
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Scheduls O [Form 890 of 980-£7) [2012) Page 2
Employer identitication number

Name of the organization
HOLLYWOOD PROPERWY OWNERS ALLIANCE 85-4606651

FORM 280, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS AND

CONSIDERS ALL REQUESTS BUT WILL MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINAWCIAL

STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW ON A CASE-BY-CASE

BASIH,

290, PARY VII, SECTION A, LINE 1A:

THE EXRECUOTIVE DIRECTOR AND ASSOCIATE EBABCUTIVE DIRECTOR RECEIVED TOTAL

COMPENSATIONR OF $304,082 (FORM $90, PART VII, SECTION A, LINE 1B), OF

WHICH 234,192 (FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 5) WAS PAID BY THE ORQANIZ&TIQN

AND $69,850 WAS REIMBURSED BY A THIRD PARTY FOR WHOM THE ORGANIZATION

HAS CONTRACTED TC PROVIDE MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES.

B Scheute O (Form S90 o 090-E2) (2012)
25
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@%%E OMB Mo, 1545.0172
Form A bBepreciation and Amortization 990 2@%2
inctuding information on Listed Prope
ggaﬁ?ﬁ'&?&lﬁ?«wm) b Soe agp&ram inaﬁmﬂm& I Atach o ycu?tmmm. S&quenr:e o, 178
Narne(s) shown on relum Bushwss o eativity to whioh this ferm Falstes Benmymg numbar
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERE ALLIANCE ORM 890 PAGE 10 35-4606651
ﬁimﬁ& 3] Elention To Expence Certain Properly Under Section 178 Bute: ¥ vou have any listed property, compiaie Part V before you complate Part |,
t Maximum amount (ses instructions) _....... S 500,000,
2 Tolal cost of section 178 property placed in service (see insuuctions] 3
& Threshold cost of aection 178 properly before reduction in limitetlon 3 ¢, 000,000,
4 Reduction in Bmitation, Subtract fine 3 from fine 2. If zero or less, eﬂter ¢ - 4
5 Dol binflation for tax yaar, Subliast line 4 from line 1.  zer or [ees, enter -0-, ¥ presried filng aeparately, sos b'»sh‘ucﬂms Crrrrerivteiersieenesieianies &
& {6) Raseripllon of propesty () Cost {buskiess use ony) {0} Fiscted coat
¥ Listed proparty. Enter the amount rom lne 2B e — [ ¥
& Tolal clected cost of section 170 propenty. Add amounis In column (¢), tinas 6 L1 [ A Y -
& Tentative deduction, Entsr the smafler of ine Sorfine 8 | " g
16 Carryover of disaliowed daduotion from ling 13 of your 2011 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limiation. Enter the smallsr of business income {not lesa than zero) or llne 5 - e Lt
128 Section 178 expensse deduction, Add Iines & and 10, bt do ot entermore thantne 1 ..o e | 32
18 Canyover of disallowsd deduction to 2013. Add lines Band 10, lessine 12 ..., ARCH
Noba: Do not use Parl i or Part il befow for isted propenty. Instead, use Part V.,
Bardl :! Speciet Beprecistion Allowanes and Othsr Beprecietion {Po notinclude listed property.}
14 Speclal depreciation allowancs for qualliied property {other than iisted properiy) placsd in servlcs during
thetaxyear ... OO USROS PRSPPI OTOR I .
% Property eubjact w sectfun wa{f}m e#ectlon o L8
ther depreciabion (NCIUdiNg ACREY st g st s e s ] T8 - 6,294,
| FAACRS Depreciziion (Do fmt Indud& Ilsted propeny. ) (See instfuctions )
Sectlon A
17 MACHS dedudiions for assets placed in service in tax yesrs beginning before 2012 |
38 1 you tre slacting to group any assels placad i servics duning the tast yea inlo o or more-ganek) Beest ROCOLNIE, chack here fiay 5“‘ D
Esction B - Assots Placed In Servive During 2012 Tax Year Using the Geners! Daprenlaiion System
{8) Clasatbioation of property &;f)e?r‘?&cz%d &%Bﬁ?s‘%’&ﬁiﬁéﬁm (@R0SOVEY 1 foy Gomention | thMethos | (Deprociation deduction
in senvice only - sea Insinsctions)
198 S-year property
v Bvesy propernty
o 7-yaar property
¢ 10vear property
g 15vyenr properiy
f 20-vesr progarty
g 25year propery 25 yrs. &/
/ 27.5 yis, MV SA.
i+ Roesldentlal rental property 7 275 yre. MM S
; / 39 yis. i S/L
I Nonresldential real property 7 Y S
Seotion © - Assets Placed in Service Durky 2018 Tas Year Using the Alternative Bepraciation System
20m _ Class iife : j 8/
B i2vear 12 yrs, Sl
o 4Dyear _ 40 yrs. M S
[Part V] Summary (See Instructions.)
1 Listed proparty, Erter amount SIOM NG 2B . .. ..cc.coooovvvoivuvssosoessons e ososs e eosssnsisrsrsmsass s s L2
22 Fotel. Add amolnts from ne 12, lines 14 through 17, Enes 19 and 20 i column (), and line 21,
Enter hsre and on the appropriate lines of youy retum, Parinerships and S corporations - 588 N8N v w e 2 6,284,
28 For essets shown above and placed in service during the current year, ender the B e
. ﬁl%g’tlgg of ihe basls atiiibltable 1o section 2830 costs | e A AL o D, o P
iezeie  LHA For Feserwork Redustion Ast Nodloe, see semmte insirmtﬁgng Foim 582 (2012)
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Form 4562 (2018 HOLIYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 85-460665] Page 2
Bart V.| Listed Property fnolude automoiles, cerlain othar vehicias, 6artain Gompiitors, and propery Used for Shieraimment. rerostion or

aimisement.}
Wete: For any vehicie for wiich you are uging the standard mf!aggg};ate or deducting lease expenss, complete enty 248, 24b, columns (@)

through (c) of Section A, el of Section 8, and Saction C if &ppil
Suctlon A - Bepresistion snd Other Information (Caution: Se8 e lnshuotions for frmis for passenger gutomobiies.)

24 DO you have evidence Io support the businessfnvestment use claimed?  L..] Ves  L..d Mo | 546 1f "Yos3," 6 the evidence written? 1| Yes || No
£} 2%3 Bu(s?raess/ d) Basls for .‘ﬁgmmm i e i) Esegied
sy o B e i S - i
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualitied #sted property placed in service during the tw vear and
used more than 506 in & gualified BUSINESE UBB ., . .. e, 26

& Property used more than 50% in a quallfied business use:

g %

L %

i 95
27 Propeity used 50% or lass in & qualified business use:

P % S -

% a4 .

i_ 4 % SA -

28 Add amounts in column ), lines 26 through 27. Enterhare and on fine 21, pags 1 ... | 28 ﬂ
.28

28 _Add amounts in column §), line 26, Enter hereandonfne Zypaget oo
Section B ~ information on Use of Vehilolen

Complete this ssation for vehicles used by a sole proprieter, paitner, or other “more than 5% owner,” of related person.
i vou provided vehicles to your employees, first answet the questions in Seotion C to ges If you mest &n exceplion to complaiing this section for

those vehldes.

fa} (b} {6} {dl) {e} {6
86 Total busingssfinvestment miles driven during the ghicls Vehicle Vehigle Vehicle Vahtele Vehicl
year {do not include commutingmies)
Totad commuting miles diven during the vear
Tota! other parsonal (honcommuting) miles

okl miles driven during the year.

Addlines 30 throughd2 .
Was the vehicls avaliable for personal use Yau
durng oft-dity hours?
Was the vehicle used primarily by 2 more

than 5% owner or related person? |
Is another vehicle available for pevsonal

UBET i el s st
Sactlon C - Questions for Bmployers Whe Provide Yehicles for Lise by Toelr Employess

Answar these questions to determing If vou meet an exception to completing Section B for vehleles used by employees who ars not more than 5%

owners or related persons,
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including cormmiting, by vour

OMPIOYBEET. 1. eooeremne st sess e cereems et ee oo oot eeeoe e oo
38 Do you maintaln a written policy statement that prohiblts personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

smployees? Sae the instruetions for vehicles used by corporate offlcars, divactors, of 1% ot moreowners
82 Do yout trest all use of vehicles by employens as porsonal use? oottt e s et ettt et
44 Do you provide more than five vehicles 1o your ermployess, obtain information from your employess about

the use of the vehicles, and ratain the Information reesived? .

41 Do you meet the reguirements conceming qualifled automobile demonstration use? s e ear e TR et s et s e e ettt e et reense
Noke: If your answer io 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 /s "Yes," do not cam, niate Section B for the coversd vehicles,

Mo | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No Yes | No

& & 2 8 gs

Yoo | No

[ BartVE | Amortization
troscr 5?3 of costs ) Amug‘ttl?ah!e ! km (3 -, Amertlzgtion
e bate ?,?galffmn aount saonon guod o1 pﬁi‘é’ﬂme Tor this year.

42_Amariization of costs thet beging during your 2012 tax vear:

1

43 Amortlzatlon of costs that began bafore your 20T AEX YOAr .
N . . N
Form 453 (2012)

216252 12-26-42
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rom 8868 Appiication for Extension of Time To File an

(Rov. January 2013) Exemnmpt Organization Retur
Dapprtmen of the Traagury
trmarad Revenun Service e File & peparote epplicelion fur eaoh returm.

OMB No. 1545-170¢

& 1f you are fling for an Autormatle 3-Month Extenslion, complate oaly Part § and cheok s bOX | .......cuvivrivnine

€ {f you are fiing for an Additional (Mot Automstlc) G-Menth Extenslon, complete only Part # (on paga 2 of this form)

.....................

Do not complate Part If unfess Yo hava already been granted an aufomatic 3-month exiension on e previously flled Form 8868,

Elogtronls fling e.fig) . You can slectronically file Form 8868 if you need & 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to fite Form SB0-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of tims. You can electronicatly file Form BH6S to request an exiension
of time {0 Me any of ihe forms listed in Part { or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, infermation Retum for Transfers Aseoclated With Certaln
Personal Baneftt Contracts, which must bs sent to the IRS In peper format {sae nstructions). For more detalls on the electronic flling of this form,

yislt www.irs.goviefle and click on e-file for Cherliles & Nonprofis,

TParid] | Aulomatic 3-Month Bxtension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A carporation reguired to fle Form B80-T and requesting an automatio &-mohth extension - cheok this box and complete

Part | only B 3
All other corporarms (ncluomg T120-C ﬁfsrs). parfnershlps. HEM!C& and tmsfs must use Form ?‘004 0 mquestan extenslon of Mme
fo fils Incoms fax retums.
Fype or | Name of exempt orgenlzation or other filer, see Instructions, Employet identifization number (EiN) or
pring
o by e HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651
il
dus dfxatm Number, street, and room or sulte no. If a P.O, box, ses Instructions. Soclal security number (38N}
figyour | 1680 N. VINE STREERT, WO, 414

retm. Be
istrustiens, { City, town or post office, etate, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, sea kistiuctions,

HOLLYWOOD, CA 80028

Entor the Return cods for the reiurn that this application s for {flle a saparaie application for each relurn) ..o

Application Heturn | Application Feturn
I For Code [ i For Dode
Forrs 880 or Form 880E7 01___J Form 890-T (corporation) 07
Form 880-BL 02 | Form 1041:A )]
Form 4720 {indlvidual) 03 Forn 4720 09
Form S80-FF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 280-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(z) trust) 05 Fonn 8LES kb
Eorm 80T (trust other than above) 06 ) Fonm 8870 2

KEN CORLHD, "C/0 RBYE, LLP

& Thebooksarsinthe careof f» 11766 WILSHIRE BLVD, #800 ~ LOS ANGELES, CA 90025-1586

Tefephone No. b= {310)478~-4148 FAX No. B
& if the organization does not have an office or place of business in the Unkied States, check tils box |

e L]

% 1f this is for a Group Retum, snisr the croanization’s four digit Group Exemptlon Number (GEN) I'f thls iG ior ‘me whola group, check this
o b E;]l if It Is for part of the group, clieck this box e [ and aitach a list with the names and Efis of all menbets the eidenslends for. ...

1 1request eh automatic 3-monih {6 months for & corporation required to file Form 28¢(-T) extenslon of tims unil

AUGUST 15, 2013 , 10 flle the exempt organization return for 1he crganization named ahove. The exiension

is for the organization's returm for:
i (X catendaryear 2012 or
[ D te yorr beginning ) , ahd ending

2 i the tax year entered in lne 1 13 for less than 12 monthe, check reason: {7 inikist retun ] Einat retum
.Changa In accounting period ‘

88 ifthis application is for Form SB0-BL, 880FF, 980-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefuncable credits, See instructions. da

$

0.

bt this application Is for Form 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6088, enter any refundable cradils and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credlit, 3k

8

0.

¢ Balance due, Subtract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with thle form, _if required,
by Leing EFTES (Elegtranic Federal Tax Payment System), Eee instructlons, e

§

0.

Seutlon, |f you are going to make an electronle fund withdraws) wrﬁ'a this Form 5868, see Form B463-E0 and Form BBTE-EQ for paymant instructions, |
Form 8868 {Rev. 1-2013}

LHA  For Prwacy Aet ard Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instruetions.

223841
01-21-13

28
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) RS o 70 Signature Authorization OB No, 1545-1278
rom SBTE-EQ | for an Exempt Organization
For calendar yoar 2012, of fiscrl yaer baginning , 2012, and endinp — 20 — 2@ % 2
Dapariment of the Treasir .
pibvrion (:m reastiry B Do nat sened bo the RS, Keep for vour racords.
Ewiplover igentiication number

Name of exempt organization

HOLLYWOOD FROPERTY OWNERSE ALLIANCE 95-4606651

Nasme and thfe of officer

EERRY MORRISON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Fartl] Type of Heturn and HEWIth INTOPMBLion (Whole Dollars Only)

Chick the box for the return for which you are using this Form BETS-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retumn. If you check the by
on line 1, Ba, 3a, 48, or Ba, below, and the amount on that line for the refum being filed with this form was blank, then feave line 1k, 2k, Ao, 4, or b,
whichsver ls applicabls, blank (do nof enter -0-). But, if you entered -0 on the retuim, theh enter -0+ on the applicabls ling below. Be not complste more

than 1 tine in Part I,

8 Form 880 chackhere (X & Total revenue, If any (Form 880, Part VI, colurmn A, hne12) . b 3691536
Za Form O90-EZ ghsok here B+ [ b Total rovenue, if any (Form 880-BZ, Bne &) ]
&a Form.i120-P0OL check here B E:] b Total tax (Formn T120POL N0 22) ... vesrsoronnans | 0
da Form 990PF checkhere Bl ] b Texbased oft investinent incoime (Form 890.FF, Part Vi, ine 5) ... 4b
5

So Form BBBB chackhere -1 ]. b Hatance Due (Form 8868, Part1, Ine 3c or Part I, e B0} ...

fParilly]  Declaration angd Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of penjury, 1 declare that 1 am an officer of the above organization and that | have sxamined a copy of the orgsnization's 2012
sleofroniu return and ecoompanying schedules and stataments and 1o the bast of my knowledge and balief, they ars frus, corract, and complete. |
further declars thet the amount in Part 1 above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's elecironic return. | consent to aliow my
intermadiate service provider, transmitter, or elestronic retum ariginator (ERO) to send the organization's returm to the IAS and 1o recelve Iror: the IAS
{a} an acknowladgement of recelpt or reason for rejection of the tranerission, (i} the reason for any delay in processing the returm or refund, ani {¢}
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its desighated Financial Agent to inltlate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct
dobit) entry to the financlal institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's faderal taxes owed on this
retlim, and the financial institution to debit the entry 1o this acoount. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treesury Financial Agent at
1-888:353-4837 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. t 4iso authorize the finanalal instifutions involved in the

" processing of the elactronic payment of taxes to recelve confidential information nacassary to anewer nquities and resolve lssues related o the
payrent. | have selected a personal idsntification number (PN} as my signature for the prganization’s slectronic ratlrn and, If appliceble, the

organization’s consant to alectronio funds withdrawal,

Offtcer's PIN: eheck one box only

lauthorize RB%, LLP : toenter my PINg__90025 |
ERD firis nefie Enter fhva numbars, by
do sot enter all zerss

as rny signafure on the arganization’s tax yeer 2012 electvorizally filed retum. If | have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum
Is being fled with @ state agency(es) regulaiing charlties as part of the IRS Fad/State program, | also authonze the aforementioned ERD o

enrder my PIN on the refurn’s dlsclosure consent screen.
(1 As an ofiicer of the organization, | will enter my PIN s my signature on the organieation's tax year 2012 elactronically tiad return. i | have
indicated within this relurn that & copy of the retum Is baing flled with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
ferogiam, { will enter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent sorsen.

Officer's slgnature Date - .

[BEEWT Carification and Authentication
ERGs BFINPIY, Enter your sik-digh electronic filing identification
rigimber {EFIN) foliowed by your five-digit selfseleoted PHN.

FF 56
do rot enker eli zeros

{ certly that the above numenc erdry is my PIN, which is my signatire on the 2012 alsctronically flled retuim for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of P, 4163, Modernized efils (MeF} Information for Authorized 115

e-fife Providers for Business Retums.

Date =

ERG fMust Retsin This Form - Soe metructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IBS Usless Requested To Do So

ERO's signature B

Iz.g*aiﬁ , For Papsrworis Aeduttion Act Natics, see Inetruntions. Form 8BTE-EC (2012)
10812
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ezBh4Y 12-1§-12

wesevee | Callfornia Exempt Organization FORM
3010 Annusal Information Return {986
Calenday Year 2042 or Rscal year beofnning month day  year , andl ending month tay year -
Cerporation/Organmization Name Callfornie anrporation numbe:
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 15890061
Adgress [pults, room, of PMB ho)} FEM
1680 N, VINE STREET, NO. 414 954606651
Cly Stete IIP Cous F o
HOLLYWOOD CA on02s R
B RIS RBIG e 1 1ves L& | Nojd exempt under RRTC Sactlon 237010, has the organization
B oAmented REIUM . e iereinie e ] ves [H] Mol  during the year: {1} participated in eny political campaign,
¢ IRC Bection 4947{a){1)bust f:] ves (X Mo or (2) attgmptad to influence Jegisiation or any baliot measurs,
b Final Return? ' or (3) mads an glection under R&TC Section 23704.5
¢ [ IDissobed  © [ surrendered {Withdrawn) (relatinp to fobbying by publlc cherities}? ... o[_Jves [ INo
e ] Werged/Reorgenized  Enier dete: @ 11 *Yes," complete and atach form FTB 3508,
& Gheck accounting method: K s the organlzation exempi under RE&TC Sectlon 2370197 ¢ [ ves LE wo
(1) {_1cash {2} 33 Acorual ()] [T other 1 “Yes," enter the gross reselpts frorm nonmermber
F Federal eturn filed? SOUEDES oo osiisvorsts e rseeeesssssrsaeres tesstmsabas iainas $
{1)&[:3 PgOT (R e (-7 goo(pe) (3)»[:] Sch H(980) L If organization is exsmpt under R&TG Section 287014 end 19
& 15 this s group flling for the subordinates/aifiliates? | ¢ _1ves Hol  exclusively religlous, educational; or cheritable, and i
1F*Vas,’ attach & rester. Ses instructions supparted primarily (30% or mors) by public contribitions,
I tivs Organtzation in & group exemption? ... [_]ves Mol  check box. No fling fee Is required. ..o ®
1 "Ves," what is the parent's name? ' ' , i Is the organizafion  Limlted Liablily Company? e[ Jves [Xlno
' . M Did the organtzation fils Form 500 or Form 109t 7
1 Didthe organizafion have any chanpes in its aciivities, govarning report taxable ICOMBT __.....iiiiieiererre et e[ ves Ho
Instrurment, articles of incorporation, or bylews that havé G s the prganization under udii by the IRS or has the
nod bean reporisd 1o the Franchise Tax Boerd? .. e ves X1 Bo|  IRS audited in & prioryear?t | ... o[ Jves [X] o
I “Yes;” explaln, and attach coplss of revised documerits. .

Fart 1 Gompiets Part i uniess not raquired to e this fanm. Sce Beneral Instructions B end .

1 Gross sales of recaipts from ofter sourees. From Side 2, Part il line8 ... ® )1 3,686,536, 00
2 Groes dues and assessments from members end afiillates SRR 8 A - .
3 (Gross conirbutions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts recelved e BTMT 1o ] 8 Y, 0060, 00
Revelpts | & Total gross receipis for fling requirement test Add line 1 through line 3. o
anit This ire mugk Be completes. i ihe reul is less than $58,000, see Gonerst Insteuction B oo @
BHovenues | B COSLOTQOOOSSOIS . oooooccomnrisrose s nnicrnnrneires © L8 ol
6 Costor other basis, and sales expences otpsseis sold | ... ¥ L) 0] % CAE
7 Towlcosts, AdAIne Sandling® . ... 7 o
& Total pross lncome, Subtractine 7 oM BB A s €| 8 3,691,536 00
E ®  Totl expenses and disbursements, From Side 2, Part Il ine 18 it e 8] 3,544,408, w0
Hpenses . .
™ 140 Excess of recelpis over expenses ans disbursements. Subtiact ine  From BB ......covmvveriisrcnics, €| 1) 16Y,128. o
11 Filing foe $10 or $25. See General ISWUCTINE | iieerimm i 11 10. oo
Filing 2 TOMIPAYIMEILS | ...\ oesisesessesesreeramsomsorestos eessessses sebese et sts s e e s e e s be bbb e s 12 00
Fee 18 Penalties and Interest. 568 Genaral INSIUCHOM Y oo eme s e bbb 18 o0
14 Use tm 566 GERral INSIUCON K L s e nes s s s & | 14 00
15 Baience due, Add fine 11, line 13, and line 14. Thon sublract Jine 12 from the result ...z | 36 10. oo
G g, Ty, Gt 1w cimied VT ek o sy el S sloninl, o e bl ovsaesn bl
Sign Titte Date . & Tolaphone
Hore o YECUTIVE PIRE (323)463-6767
T oheck ML ()i
oo™ cat-omployecpe [P 00444713
Patd Elrm's name .
Preparers | T, RBZ, LLP . 05-3438541
e Guly  {emproyen 117 WILSHIRE BLVD., %TH FLE E RO
wwater 708 ANGELES, CB 90025 (310) 478-4148
ifay the FTR discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instrustions ... oo € Lﬁiﬁas I v

Forprey Woton, gom e i, D92 3651124 [T Form 109012012 $ide 1




HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWKERS ALLIANCE 854606651

Parl | Grpenlzetions with gross recelpis ef more than §50,300 end private fousdations regardless of 228951 12-16-32
amouat of giess reselpis ~ complets Part 1 oF fernish substiuls nformation,

Contriptitions, gifts, grants, and slmilar amousls palt .. e

1 Gross sales orrecelpfs from atl business aclivities. Seeinstrugtions |, .......ooe ety et eyt & 1
T OO OO UUOSOPIRRTOROOOTI I IO - 7,810,

4 Dividends el &

Reoeipls | 4 GrossreMs ... e oo etoes e eneee e e ees et et e e e o] 4

frem § Gross royalties |, et s e e re s et g4 6

Qiher & Gross amount mcelveci from sale of assets (S&a lnstructians) ,,,,,,, e e e e e rearteeeen e ® &
Sowrwes | 7 Othericome ... L BEE STATEMENT 2 e 71 3,678,726,
& Totel pross sales or receipts from other sources. Ade ine 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part 1, fe 1 4] 3,686,536,

H] ¢

iG

k|

8i8i2|8i8|8{818[818/1218|818(8:8

ments 16 Depreciation and depletlun (See Instructions) _,
17 Other Bxpenses and Dighursements 8EE STATEWN’I‘ 4 7l 3,07L,700. p0

18 Yotalexpenses ang dishursements. Add fine § through ine 17, Enter hors and on Side 1, Partl, e 9 .| 18] 3,522,408, e
Schedule L. Balanes Sheets Beginaing of taxable vear “Evd of tanable yoar

Agois (b)
Cash ... 504,320}
fe? accounts fscelvahle
Net notes receivabe ... “
inventories |, ...
Federal and stale govrarnment oblipations
Investmanis In other bonds

tnvestments in stook

Kortgage loans
Other Investments

&

10 Disbursements 10 0 IO MEMDETS | __...........ccooovuiineees e seieies s sm s eee e e saseseesasst st et rb s b2 &
1 Compensation of officers, directors, and rusiess .., _BEE S’E’A‘I‘EMEN‘I' 3 e 234,192,
12 OHherSalanes a0 WAYES ..o ssos s sreee oot et o | 12 143,414,
Exganges | 13 Interest e | 8 331,
&ntl 18 TBXES |, oo e ess e en s s emsisne e o | 14 44,416,
Dishurse- | 16 Rents et e e ettt e © | 15 $a,061,
el 6,294,

&

{d)
854,620,
182,184,

eslelisieicinieicie

2D TR i TS Em e B MY s

Py

g, 441,)"

b iLess acouemulated depreciation
AR

LG e
12 Otherassets ... STMY 5
19 Towl assets
Liekllitles and net worlh

14 Accounis payable | e ——
16 Gonteibutions, pifis, or grants payable |
18 Bonds and nolfes payable
17 Mortgages payable ...

18 Other liabilities LS 6 14,500,
1§ Caplial stock or prlncsple fuad ol
26 Paldn or caphal suipls. Anach : ®

L 895,4490

726,321,
1,081,905,

936,631,

21 Retained earnings or meomg fund
22 Total liabilities and ned worth .

Schedule M-1 Racnnumaﬂnn ol lmmme pﬁr bosks wmh mmme gper rature
Do not complete ihis schedule i the zmounton Schedul 1., line 13, column (d}, is less than $50,000,

1 Netiacame per books T 169,128 .} 7 Incomsrecorded on books thia year
not ingluded Inthisratrn.
8 Deductlans in this refiern 0ot charged

2 Federalincometax -
3 Excess of caplial losses over capital gains I
4 Incoms aof recorded on books thisyear apainst book Income this year . ... €
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not § Total. Adg ine ¥ and ling & ‘
deducted In this return e 16 Net income per return,

8 Total Addline 1 throughding 5 ... TGO, 128,  Sublactlingd fom line 8

fide 2 Form 12801 2012 G2 ﬁ 3652124 E




BOLIYWOOD PROPERTY OWNER

& ALLIAWCE 954606651

FORM 1569 CRBH

CONTRIBUTIONS OF §5000 OR MORE STATEMENT 1
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3 :

COWTRIBUTOR'S NAME

DATE OF
CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS GIFT AMOUNT

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND

.. BOX 51111 LOS ANGELES, CA 05/30/12

POWER BH051 5,000,
TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3 5,000
FORM 199 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUN'T
HPOA/CHC SERVICE AGREEMENT 160,000,
HPOR CO-~OP 8,350,
ASSESSHENT REVENUE _ 3,510,376,
, LINE 7 S B 3,678,726,

TOTAL TO FORM 193, PART IL

STATEMENT(8) 1, 2



95-4606651

BsssourA

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

STATEMENT 3

FORM 199 COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES
. PITLE AND

NAME AND ADDRESE AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK COMPENSATION
FRANK STEPHAN DIRECTOR / PRESIDENT 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2.00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

LYNDA BYEEE DIRECTOR / VICE PRESIDENT 0.
1680 N, VINE STRERT, NO. 414 2.00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

DON MUSHIN DIRECTOR / SECRETARY 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2.00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 50028

MONICA YAMADA DIRECTOR / TREASURER 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2,00

HOLLYWOOD, Ca 90028

GREG BECK - DIRECTOR 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2.00

HOLLYWOOD, Ca 90028

CHRISTOPHER BONBRIGHT DIRECTOR 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 9.00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

CHARLIE COLLETTA DIRECTOR 0.
1680 W. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2,00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

JOSEPH D'AMORE DIRECTOR 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2,00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90026

MICHAEL GARGANG DIRECTOR 0.
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2,00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

DAVID GREEN DIRECTOR 0.
1680 M. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2.00

HOLLYWOOD, C&  S0628

JORN LYONS' DIRECTOR 0.
1680 W. VINE STREET, NO. 414 2,00

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

STATEMENT (S) 3



HOLLYWOOL FROPERTY OWNERE ALLIANCE

JAN MARTIN
1680 W. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, €& 80028

GALO MEDINA
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA 20028

DREW PLANTING
1680 M. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, Ca 80028

RON RADACHY
1680 N. VINE STREEYT, WO,
BOLLYWOOL, Ca 90028

LEE RIERSON
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOR, CA 90028

THADDEUS HUNTER SMITH
1660 N. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA S0028

MAREK STEPHENSON
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWCOOD, CA 90028

THEJ SUNDHER
1680 N. VINE STREEY, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

JOBN TRONSON
1680 W. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA S0028

KERRY MORRIBON
1680 N. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

SARAH MACPHERSON BESLEY
1660 W. VINE STREET, NO.
HOLLYWOOD, CA 30028

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2,00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

40.00

ASSQCIATE BXECUTIVE DIRECT

£0.00

2.00

£5-4606651

e

G.

143,807,

$0, 385,

234,182,

STATEMENT(S) 3



HOLLYWGOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIBNCE

95-4606651

FORM 199 OTHER EXPENSES

STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SECURITY & MAINTENANCE 4,630,037,
CHC EXPENSES 157,537,
CITY FEES : 37,002,
MIECELLANEQUS EXPENSE 10,003,
PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS 3,855,
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,244,
LEGAL FEEZ 12,000.
ACCOUNTING FEES 51,104.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 28,556,
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 45,942,
CFFICE EXPENSES 17,451,
TRAVEL - 6,506,
INSURANCE 28,170,
ALL OTHER EXPENSES 26,183,
3,071,700,

TOTAL TO FORM 198, PART II, LINE 17

FORM 158 OTHER ABSETS

STATHMENT 5

DESCRIFPTION

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

TOTAL TO FORM 195, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR

24,340. 28,357,

24,340, 28,357,

FORM 1995 OTHER LIABILITIES

STATEMENT 6

DESCRIPTION

DEFERRED REVENTUE
TOPAL PO PORM 19%, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18

BEG. OF YEAR END OF YBAR

12,500. 0.

12,500, 0.

SPATEMERT(S) 4, 5, 6



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

054606651

e iaal

FORM 199 FOUND BARLANCES STATEMENT 7
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 726,321, 895,448,
POTAL PO FOEM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21 736,321, 895,449,

STATEMENT(S8) 7



CAL IFORNIA FORM

TAXABLE YEAR

“B59s  Corporation Depreciation and Amorilzation 7z
Attach to Form 106 or Form 100W. FORM 159 FEIN  §5- 4606651
Corporation nams Cailifornia corporation numbar
HOLLAYWOOD PROPERTY OWWERS ALLIANCE . 1880061
Pertl Elsotion To Expenge Gortsin Property Under IRG Secilon 178

 Mesdroum deduction under JRC Section 176 for California , et 1 $25,000

# Total oost of IRC Section 178 property placedinservice b2

& Threshold cost af IRC Section 178 praperty before reduction I ImBBION e, 1 8 £200,000

& Reduction i limitation. Subiract line 3 rom 108 2. 1 2610 67 885, BIEEY -0r

8 Dollar limitation for taxable year. Subtract fine 4 from line 1. 1 2ero or less, snter =0~ _.........

{) Description of property (b} Cost (busmess use only] {e} Elected cost

B

7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 1787cost) 411 B

8 Total elected cost of IRG Secfion 179 property. Add amounts In co!umn [c), ilna 6 and llne 7

& Tentative deduction. Enter the smENGrof KB BOTIINE 8 | v orens o eeeneeeeees oo eees s s et d

11 Carvyover of disallowed d@atfuciion from pelor taxatile years
11 Businass Income Hmitation, Enter the smaller of business income {not fess than zero) ar tine5 . . ...
12 JRC Section 178 expense deduction. Add {ine 8 and fine ‘10, but do aot enter more thar line 11

13 Carryover of disallowed deductlon to 2073, Add tine 8 and line 10, lessiined2 ... | 1¢)
Pert ! Depreciution and Election of Addidenal Firet Yosr Fxpense Dedustion Under RETC Santion 24866
@ ) (@ A {h)
Description property | 00 a(ci:ﬁuired Gost or Depreclation aflowsd or | LLM L'rl(e or Dsprac&ﬂon Adelbiors)
, & other basls allcwabis in sartler years oot rete for this year o mwm
4 30 LEASFHOLD IMBROVEMENTS
7701710 1,469, Y,441 8L 5,00 6,494,

18 Add the amounts In coluron {g) and columa (h). The 1otal of column (&) may not excesd §2,000. ‘

See instruotions for Ine 14, GOMMA (B ..oooo...ooieveresiiesssnss R 6,294,
Pastlil Summery
16 Total B ihe eorporaiion is siecting:

IRG Section 179 expense, add the arnount on line 12 and line 15, column (g}, oF

Additional first fyear deprecw!mn unger RE&ETC Secilon 24355, add the smaounts on line 15, columns (g} and (h). or

Depreciation {If no elestion is mads), enter the amount from fine 16, column {g) et ey 118 6,294,
% Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, lins 22 . i? 6,294,
18 Depreciation adjustment, i line 17 is greater than fiee 18, snter the difference here and un Form 100 orForm mow Side 1 llne 6

If tine 17 is Ipss than line: 16, enter the differance hera and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, Ine 12, (if Catifornia depraciation

amounts are used lo determine net lncome befors state adjustrmants on Form 400 or Form 60W, no adjustmem i5 necessary.) ... 18 0,
Fart iV Amartization

(s) ®) ) {d) ROA ® @
Description of property Data zcruited Costor Amoritzation allowed or | s Perlod or Amortization
. other basis aflowable In sariler yoars SO0 | oreaniage for this vear
[sepinstivetieng)

18
20 Total, Add tie amounts i1 CORIMN (B) | e oo oo et 24
21 Total amortization ¢laimed for ledoral purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 . 21
22 Amortization adjustment, if lina 21 is greater than fing 2, enter the ditference here and on Form 100 er Form 100W,

Side 1, ling 8. i line 21 Is less than fine 20, enter the difference here &nd on Form 180 or Form 100W, Side 1, e 12 ... ... 22

F621124 g FTB 3385 2012

238201/ 18-19-12



Voucher at botlom of page.

B0 HOT IMAL A PAPER COPY OF THE CORPORATE OR EXEWMPY GRGANIZATION TAX RETURN
WITH THE PAYMENT VOUCHER.
i the mmount of payment is 2ero, do net mall this veucher.

WHERE T FILE: Uelng black or blug ink, make chack or monsy order payable to the

"Franchise Tax Board,® Wriie the corporation number or FEIN and
2042 FTB 3586* on the check or nioney order. Detach voucher
below. Enclose, bk do 1ot staple, payment with voucher arid
mak 30!

BRAKCHISE TAX BOARD

PO BOX 642867

SACRAMENTO CA 842670531

iake afi chacks or manay orders payable In U.S. dollars and drawn agalnst a U.S. financial institution.

WHEN TG FILE: Fiscat Year - See ingtructions.
Calendar Year - ¥ile and Pay by March 16, 2013,

Wher the due dede falls on a weekend or holiday, the deadiing to file and pey without penaity
s extendad to the next business day.

ORLINE SERVICES: Corporations can make payments online with Web Pay for Businasses.
Adter & one-dime online vegistration, corporations can make an immediate

payment or schadule payments up 1o a year In advance. Go io fibos.gov
for move information.

239035
12-18-92
e eun v DEVAGH HERE ~ I NG PAYMENT IS DUE OR PAID ELEGTRONIGALLY, DO $0T MAIL THIS VOUCHER  — — o oo - = DETACH HERE . .

- A pmr - — —

CAUTION: You may be regulred to pay sleclronisally, ses instructions.

TAXABLE YEAR paym@m; Youcheyr fm: Corps GALIFDRNIA FORM
soie  and Exempt Orgs e-filed Returns 3586 (e-file)
18806061 HOLL 95-4606651 12 FPORM 3
P¥RE  01-01~12 wyE  12-31-12
BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNBRS ALLIANCE
1680 N VINE STREET NO 414
HOLLYWOOQD Ca 900268
{323) 463-6767
Tobal Payment Amb 10,

b2ay 6181126 b FTE 3586 2012




G22
Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL T3S FORM TO FTB

W California e-file Return Authorization for @4’“«%3%
o Exempt Organizations
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE
95- 4606651

Part{  Efectronic Return information (whole dollars only)
1 Tolalgross feceipts (Fomm 198, e 4) e 1 32091, 536 00
2 Total gross income (Form 199, line 8) oot eree et c#__ 3,691,536 400
3 Totalexpenaes and disburssments (FOM 198,18 8) . . .....oo.oeerersoeoesemnessisesssomeomssrnsorinrne. 5o S8 5855 408 00

Part i Ssitie Your Account Electronleally for Taxable Year 2012
4_L__1 Elctronic funds withdrewal ___ da_Amount i Withrdrawal date (MB/DD/YYYY)
Part it Banking information (Have you verifisd the exempt organization's banking information?)
5 Routing number
6 Account number

Part IV __Daclavation of Officer
1 authorize ths axempl organization's Account be setdied as designated in Part 15, 1f | check Part I}, Box 4, ! authorize an elecironis funds withdrawal for the amount llsted

on line 4a.

Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | am an oficer of the ahove sxempt arganization and that the information | provided to my Electronic return eriginator (ERO),
transritter, or Iniermadiata servise provider and the amounts in Part 1 abova agrea with the amounts on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization’s 2012
Calltornia eteetronic retun. To the best of ry knowledge and beliel, the exernpt organization's return is trus, correct, and complete. If the exempt organlzation is filing
a balance due return, | understand that If the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not recaive Jull ang timaly payment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempf
organtzation wil remzin llable for the fee Habllity and ail applicable interest and penattias. | authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schadules and
statements be transraitted to the FT8 by the ERD, transmitier, or infermadiate service provider, if the processiny of e exemps urganizating's retum of refund le
delayed, | asthorize the FTH fo dheelose to my EHO, Intarmediate service provider, ths resson(s) for the deley.

Sign E : E@XECU‘I‘IVE DIRECTOR
HGF@ [gnaitire ¥ ] =) Itie : N

ParlV _ Peclaretion of Electronic Retirn Orlginator (ERC) and Pald Brepayer,
Fdscrare that | rave reviewed the above exempt organlzation's return and that the entries on form FT8 8453-EQ are complete and corrsot to the best of my knowlsdge, (i }
am only an Iniermediale Service Provider, | understand that | am not responsible for revigwing the exempt organization’s return, ! declare, however, that form FTB 845360
securately raflocs the data on the relurn.) | hava obialned the arganization officer's signature on form FIB B453-ED before transmitfing this return to tha FT8; 1 have
provided the organlzation officer with a copy of afl forms and Infermailon that { will fils with the FTB, and | have followed ail other requiraments described in FTB Pub.
1348, 2012 o-fila Handook for Authorizad e-file Providars, | will keep fora FTB 8453-£0 on fila for fauryears from the due dats of the relum or four years fram ihe date
the exempt organization return |s Tled, whichever is later, and | will malte & copy avallable to the FTB upan request. )f fam riso the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
| dectars that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanylng schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowletge and betlef, they are

g, comect, and complete, | make this doclaration based on afi infermation of which § have knowietige.

7 _Type of account: L) Cheching L] Savings

ERO'S: Dute Cheok # Chock ERO's PN
ERG & ol e -
] N 95-3439541

Must ﬁm noma (o yours RB%, LILP

Shgn  udcameer 11766 WILGHIHE BLVD,., JTH FL .
LOS ANGCELES, CA 2rcode 90025

Under panalties of perjury, t declare that | havs examined tha above organization’s retura and accompanying schadules and staiaments, and 10 the best of my knowlpdge

and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based en afl informationt of which | have knowledge.

Paid Pald b Date Chedk . Pald praparer's FTIN
Preparer Dovanre. & P g POGAALTLS
Mugt ~ FmeneeEioin | RBZ, LLP - Fen G5-~3439647
Sign end pddrmss 171766 WILSHIRE BLVD., 9TH FLR
LOS ANGELES, Ch woe GG028B
FT8 8463-£0 2012

For Privaecy Motice, get form FYB 1181,

228021
121112

10
16130619 718806 350603 2042, 03050 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS A 350603 1



128b44 12-i6-11

wessvern  California Exempt Organization FORM
5044 Annual Information Return 199
Calendgr Year 2011 or fiscal year beglnning month day yeai , and ending month day year
Comoretion/Drganizadton name Calfomié porporation nizmber
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY QWNERS ALLIANCE 1990061

Asress (sults, 70om, or PME no.) CLiENT S COPY F&IN95—4606€51

1680 W. VINE STREET, NO. 414

Cily Siatp ZiF Gote
HOLLYWOOD Ch 50028 ‘
h OFirstReturn e [ dves No|¢ Hexemptunder R&TC Section 23“1‘01(1 has the orgamzahon
B AmendedRelwn e[ Yes [ Mo|  durigtho year: (1) particlpated in any polficsl campaign,
¢ 1RC Section 4947(&)(1}trus! [:] Yor [X)tiel or {2) attempted to infisence lepistation or any baliot messure,
B FAL AT e terenesrarees E:] ves [ No| o {3y mads an elsction under R&TG Section 23704.5 .
e [_) Dissolved € {1 susrendeved {Withdrawn) {rafating 1o Johbylng by public Sharfties)? s o | ves Mo
¢ [] Morged/eorganized  Enfer dater® e lt*Yes," complete and atiach form FTB 3508,
£ Check accounting method; _ ¥ Isthe organization exempt under RATC Section 2370197 « [ ves (X wo
{1) [ cash 4] Acerual  (3) (] other [{=Ves," enter the gross reteipts from ronmember
F  Federal return fiked? BOUES ... 3
(el oot @« _Josopr (e[ schH{990) L Iforganizeion Is exempt under RETG Seation 23701 and Is
& (5 this a group fling for the subordinates/affiiates? Wf...—_i Yes [3L] Mol exclusively religious, educational, or chartiable, and Is
It Yas,” attach a roster. Se¢ instructions stpported primargy (50% or more) by public cunnrn:uﬂons.
H I this orpankation in a group exemplion? | ... ™ ves Xm0} check bux. No fling fee i required. N
1f"ves,’ what Iz the parent's pame? : M Ig tho organization a Limbed Liability Gompany? h*l:] Yas Eﬁ] o
i Didthe organfzation f8e Form 100 or Form 109 to
i Did fhie organizstion have any changes in s activides, governing yaport taxable IICOMET . ...oovevevaei e renrees e sinne o[ ves Ho
Instiument, artigles of incorporation, of bylaws that have 0 is the orpanization under audit by the IRS or has the
nni been reported 1o the Franchise Tax Board? ..., wl__) Yes [XIno| smsauditedina PHDCYBRTT s e 1ves [Xlwo
1f"Yes,” explai, and atiach coples of revised donumems.
Bart] Complets Pari t unless not requlred to Hle this form. See Genesal Instructions 8 snd G
1 Gross sales of raceipts from other sourcas. From Side 2, Part I, e 8 ..o cereeeirramvircsn o & L 3,677,182, m
2 Gross BUBS BN 455eSEMENIS oM MEmbErS and alliEles .o e © L2 00
% Gross contribitlons, gifis, grants, end similar amours received €3-3 Q0
Recolpis | 4  Total gross receipts for fiting requirement test, Add Bine 1 through Fne 3. St
and This line mizst be completed, ¥ the result is less than $25,000, see General Instuelion B .. .ooovvezenier:
Revorees | 5 Costofgoodssold ... U A .
"6 Costor ther basls, and sales expenses of assels sold L K 752, ;
7 Totad costs, AGSIRE S AR MIEE . oo e oceoeceseessesenr s sssenneseeesssmsrsmensresnisssnessssstrsorsss |k 752, 00
§  Tois! gross income, Subtract fine 7 from lme4 OO 2 I | 3,676,440, o0
Expenses #  Tolal expenses and dishursements. From Side 2, Partll IIne 18 e & L8 3,553,798, 00
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Sublract ling 8 from fine B e § | 0 122,642, w0
14 Filing foa §10 or $25. See General Instruction F . 1t 10, oo
T oot 12 00
Feo 13 Ponaities and Imterest. See General INSISGHDA o e e e e i 2]
14 Use tax, 566 Ganoral INSUSHON K | ooy s s € )i 0%
16 Balanee due, Add e 11, line 13, and ine 14. Then subtract tine 12 from the tesult .. 15 10. 00
T e e el R T i oo
prepures {olhs fray on el ir ol prep 1
ﬁ;g:; Title Dale & Telephons
e B XECUTIVE DIRE (323)463- 6767
“ Chetic if
wgﬁa& v S pk,, [rie | sstemployedse [ 100444713
Paid Elm's nM/ o P
Preparer's | VoS o RBZ, LLP 953439541
lise Only mm& . 11755 WILSHIRE BLVD, #8500 € Telaphone ‘
LOS AMGELES, CA 80025 (310) 478-4148
fiay the FTB distuss this Teturn with the preparer stown ahove? See MSHUCHONS ..o npmnnanai & X ves Ho

For Privacy Notios, get form F18 1191, 622 | 3651114 P Form 198 G201 Bide 1



CHOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651

Bart  Orgenizations with pross receipts of more tian $26,000 znd private fosndations regardiess of amount 0f oross seseipts - complete 126681 12-08-11
Part Il or fusnish substittite ifermeation. See Specitic Line Instructions.
1 Gross sales of receipls from all business activilies. See INSWUCTIDNAS | . ...........coeivere i L 0o
2 OIBIBIEST | e mae st s el 2 2,827, 0
8 DIMIBNGS e W18 00
Recolpts | 4 GOSSVBMMS | ..o b Le 14 oD
fropn 5 Gross royalties . e it e 1.8 op
Other § Gross amownt recewed from sale of assots (See tnsirucﬂons) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, STATEMENT, 1 2| §
Sowees | 7 COdherincome i _SEE STRTEMENT 2..®
8 Total oross sales or rece!ptsfrom other saurces Aﬁd ﬁne 1 ihrough lme A
Enter hgre and on STIB 1, PartLANB 1 .ot 8| 3,677,192, 0
¢  GConiribudlons, gifts, grants, and simifar ameunts paid e 2 L 8 00
10 Disbursemants to or for MEMBEFS . ... ...ccersiieiins e | 16 00
11 Compsnsation of offlcers, directors, andtrustees ... ... SEE STATEMENTB | 11 143,958, oo
fupenges | $2  Other salaries and wages 142 197,638, 00
and 13 IMOIBEL . oo erenenes L&l 13 2,022. 0
Dishursa | 14 TAXES ... ..ioovioeeniiseoiereir s L¢3 23,571, 90
meRts 15 Renls . L¥ |18 37,141, o0
i Depreciahon and dep!etion (See msiruc{ions) LR 6,284, 00
7 Other Expensss and Disbursements | . SEE sfg‘m‘mw e |17p 3,143,174, w
8 Totsl exponses and dishbursements, Add line 9 th:ough e 17, Enter here and on Side 1, Part), 89 ... #i 3,553,798, o
Schedule L. Balancs Sheels Beplaning of faxabie yesr End of toxabl yaai
Assets ) {b) {0} {d)
T CBSR e 545,843, ie 504,320,
2 Netaccounts recelvable 234,108, ¢ 385,943,
3 Het notesrecei\rab!a &
4 inventorias . €
5 Faderal and slaie guvamment nb[lgaiaons &
& investments I otherbonds o
7 imestmentsinslock ... h
§ Morigage loans ha
8 Other investments s kR @ ]
10 & Deprecibloassets 54,689, LN N
b Less acoumulated depreciation 1 25,615, ) 22,028,
MLt s ;
12 Oiherassets ... 24,340,
18 Totalassets ... 936,631,

Liabilittes end ned worlh

i4 Accounts payable .

15 Contrbutions, gifis, or grants payable

16 Bondsand notes payable ...,
37 Mortgages payable .. ...

10 Other lablliies | .. STHT. &
18 Gapitaf stock of principhs fund

12,500,

20 paid-n or capitel surplos, Aliech regonellintion | . :
2% Relained earnings or income fung . 603,679, ® T26,321,
2% Total liabilities and net worth B33, 465,]° 836 631,

Schedule M-1 aesonciiaaﬂmm of inwme pas bunf.s wlzh Incoma per retum
Do not complate this scheduk If the amaunt on Schedule L, fine 13, column (d), 15 less than §25,000

1 Metincomeperbooks _ . ... 1® 122,642,

2 Federalincome 0 . e i 7 Income recorded on books this year

8 Excess of capiiat Ipsses ovar capiial gains . € not ingluded in s return ...

4 nocome notrecorded on books this
R © 8 Deductions in thls retorn not chavged :

§ Expenses recorded on books this year not Sl apaingt ool income thls vear .. .......... | ©
deducted nthisreturn ® & Totah Addline7andline8 ...

6 Total s 2= | 40 Netincome per return. o R
Adaling THhOUOR NNE B . s irsasges 122,642.0  Subtactine 8Gomings . .oooiircoin: 122,642,

Side 2 Form 199 G1 2011 022 | 3652114 i



HOLLYWOUD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 85-4606651

FORM 189 GROSE AMOUNT FROM SALE OF ASSETS STATEMENT 1
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUTRED
BQUIPHMENT - ABANDONED 01/01/97 01/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
3,710. 3,710, 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION BCQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
RQUIPMENT - ABANDONED 61/01/97 01/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR BXPENSE GROSS
 OFEER BASIE  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
541. 541, 0. 0.
, : . DRATE . DATE METHOD
DESCRIBPTION ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
EOUIPMENT - ABANDONED . 02/04/87 ©01/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OFEER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
400. 400, 0. 0.
R . DATE DRI'E METHOD
DESCRIPTION : ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
BEQUIPMENT - ABANDONED ' 03/711/97 01/01/1i1  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
108. 168. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDOWED 63/18/97 01/01/11l  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSE

OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE

400, 400. 0. 0.

STATBMENT(S) 1



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLTANCE

95~4606651

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPHMENT - ABANDONED

DATE DATE HETHOL
ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED

03/20/97 01/01/11 FURCHASED

COST OR EXPENGE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
216. 216. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
BOUTPMENT - ABANDONED 07/07/97 01701711  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSHE GROSS
OFTHER BASIS DEFREC, QF SALE SALES PRICE
757, 757, 0. | 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED 02/24/99  01/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPRNSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
483, 483, 0. 0.
NATE DATE MRETHOD
ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT - ABANDOWED

03/25/%9 01/01/11 PURCHASED

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED

cosST OR EXPENSE GROSES
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
262, 262, D. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
ACQUIRED BOLD ACQUIRED

06/23/799 0i/01/11 PURCHASED

COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEFREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
5. 55, 0. 0.

STATEMENT{S) 1



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 954606651

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED

DATE DATE METHOD
ACQUIRED SOLD BCQUIRED

07/21/9%2 01/01/11  PURCHASED

COS8T OR EXPERSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
53.: 58e ’ Do Uo
DATE DATE HETHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED

EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED

10/27/99 01/01/11 PURCHASED

COST OR BXPENSE GROBS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICHE
5160 516e Oﬁ 09
DATE DATE HMETHCD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED S0LD ACQUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED §47/01/00 §1/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BRELS DEFRBEC. OF SBLE SALES PRICE
442, 442. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED

FURNIFURE - ABANDONED

0L/0L/87 01/01/11 PURCHASED

CosST OR EXPENSE GROES
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
249, 248. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED S0LD ACQUIRED

FURNITURE - ABANDONWED

D2/24/99 01/01/11 PURCHASED

COST OR EXPENSE GROBE
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
30. 30. 0. 8.

STATEMENT(S) 1



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

954606651

ebnieoincen mi

: DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
FURNITURE ~ ABANDONED 04/23/9%  01/01/11  PURCHASED

COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
61. 61. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
FURNITURE - ABANDONED 07/01/01  01/01/11  PURCHASED
COST OR BXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC, OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,261, 1,138, 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
ACQUIRED SOLD ACOUIRED

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT -~ ABANDONED

02/24/99 0L/01/112 PURCHASED

COST OR BEXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,242, 1,242, 0. 0.
DATH DATE KETHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED 63/25/99 01701711  PURCQHASED
' COST OR EXPENSE BROSY
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICHE
673, 673. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED

DESCRIPTION

EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED

06/23/98 01/01/11 PURCHASED

COST OR BXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
140, 140. 0. 0.

BTATEMENT(S) 1



AT

HOLLYWCOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 954606651

DAYE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACOUIRED
EQUIPHENT - ARANDONED 07/21/89  01/701/11  PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENGE GROSE
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
148, ‘ 148, 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIKRED SOLD ACOUIRED

BQUIPHMENT - ABANDONED

10/27/9¢ 01/01/11  PURCHASED

COST OR EXPENGE SROSE
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,328. 1,328, 0. 0.
DATE DATH METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACOUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
BEQUIPMENT - ABARDONED 07/01/00 01/01/11  BURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,137. 1,137, 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACOUIRED S0LD ACQUIRED

FURNITURE - ABANDONED

02/24/89 01701711 PURCHASED

COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
78, 78, 0. 0.
DATE DATE METEOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACOUITRED

FURNITURE - ABANDONED

04/23/98  01/01/11  PURCHASED

cos® OR _ EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS DEPREC. OF BALE SALES PRICE
156. i56. 0. 0.

STATEMENT (S) 13



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

95-4606651

b

DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACOUIRED SOLD ACOUIRED
FURNITURE - ABANDONED 07/01/01 01/01/11 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSE
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
3,153, 2,845, 0. 0.
DATE DAYE BETEOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
FURNITURE - ABANDONED 07/01/02 01/03/31 PURCHASED
COST OR BXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,938. 1,806. 0. 0.
DATE DATE METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACQUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED 7701702 017017141 PURCHASED
COST OR BEXPRENSE GROSS
OMHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
2,250, 2,120. 0. 0.
DATE DATE . METHOD
DESCRIPTION ACQUIRED SOLD ACOUIRED
EQUIPMENT - ABANDONED 07/01/03 D1L/01/11 PURCHASED
COST OR EXPENSE GROSS
OTHER BASIS  DEPREC. OF SALE SALES PRICE
1,428. 1,369, 0. 0.
POPAL TO FORM 199, PAGE 2, LN 6 23,220, 22,468, 0. 0.

STRPEMENT(S) 1



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

95~ 4606651

B

e ——

OTFHER INCOME

STATEMENT 2

FORM 1989

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HPOA/CHC SERVICE AGREEMERNT 160,000.

MARKETING CO-OP 8,550.

ASSESSMENT REVENUE 3,468,815,
3,667,365,

TPOTAL T0O FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7

FORM 199

e e

COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES

STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

FRANK STEPHAN
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, Ch 90028

LYNDA BYBEE
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

DON MUSHIN

HO.

NG,

1680 N. VINE STREET, WO.

VHOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

MONICA YAMADA

1680 ¥. VINE STREET, NO.

HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028
CGREG ANGELO

1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

GREG BECK

NO.

1680 W. VINE STREEY, NO.

HOLLYWOOD, Ca 90026

CHRISTOPHER BONBRIGHT

1680 W. VINE STRERY, NO.

HOLLYWOOD, Ca 90028

JEFFREY COHEN

1680 N. VINE STREEYT, NO.

HOLLNYWOOD, CA 90028

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

TITLE AND

'AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK

DIRECTOR / PRESIDENT
2.00

DIRBCTOR / VICE PRESIDENT
2.00

DIRECTOR / SECRBETARY
2.00

DIRECTOR / TREASUKER
2,00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

COMPENSATION

0.

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY

OWNERS ALLIANCE

CHARLIE COLLETTA
1680 N. VINRE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

MICHAEL GARGARO
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

TOM GOFFLGON
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, €A 20028

DAVID GREEN
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOQD, CA 90028

WATHAN KORMAN
1680 W. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

JOHN LYONS
1680 W. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

JAN MARTIN
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

JIM MCPARTLIN _
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 80028

GALO MEDINA
1680 W. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 90028

LOUIS PELLICCIA
1680 N, VINE STREET,

HOLLYWOOD, Ca 90028

RON RADACHY
1680 N. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 820028

NO.

NO.

RO.

NO.

NO.

NO.

NG.

NO.

NOC

NO.

NO .

THADDRUS HUNTER SMITH

1680 . VINE STREST,
HOLLYWOOD, Ca 20028

TEJ SUNDHER
1680 W. VINE STREET,
HOLLYWOOD, CA 920028

NO .

WO .

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

414

DIRBCTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2,00

DIRECTOR
2,00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
' 2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

DIRECTOR
2.00

854606651

0.

STATEMENT(S) 3



ROLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

JOHN TRONSON

1680 M. VINE STREET, NO. 414

HOLLYWOOD, CA 80028
KERRY MORRISON

1680 N. VINE STREEP, NO. 414

HOLLYWOOD, C& 90028

85-4606651

- DIRECTOR _ .
2.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 192,794,
40.00
192,794,

POTRL TO FORM 199, PART IIVILXNE i1

FORM 158 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AHOUNT
SECURITY & MAINTENANCE - %,670,651.
CHC HEPENSES 158,25%.
CITY FEES 35,022,
CONTINGENCY FEES 33,340,
PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS 6,622,
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,446,
LEGAL FEES 6,000,
ACCOUNTING FEES 50,003,
OTHER PROFESSICNAL FEES 40,975.
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 52,918,
QOFFICE BXPENSES 15,795,
TRAVEL 4,577.
INSURANCE 23,865,
ALL OTHER EXPENSES 19,6089,
3,143,174,

TOTAL T0 FORM 189, PART II, LINE 17

FORM 196

OTHER ASSETS

STATEMEWNT 5

DESCRIPTION

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

TOTAEL PO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEBRR

24,340. 24 ,340.
24,340, 24,340,

STATEMENT(S) 2, 4, 5



95-4606651
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HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

FORM 199 OTHER LIABILITIES ‘ STATEMENT 6
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS PAYABLE : - 4,251, -0
DEFERRED REVENUE 0. 12,500,
TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 4,251, 12,500.
FORM 199 o FUND BALANCES STRTEMENT 7
DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR

UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 603,679, 726,321,

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21

603,679, 726,321,

STATEMENT(S) 6, 7



TAXABLE YEAR

5641 Corporation Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORIIA FORM

3885

Astagh to Form 100 ar Form 100W. FORM 198

FEIN 95-4506651

Gorporation name

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

Californla corporetion number

1990061

Part) Eleptipn ¥o Expense Cortain Propery Under IAG Beotion 17€

$25,000

§ Efaximum deduction under iR Section 178 for Califora

...................................................................................................

# Total cost of IRG Section 179 properiy placed in service

$200,600

3 Threshold cost of IRC Sectipn 178 properly before reduci}t'a'r'n-;rla‘il'rﬁii'ailml _-

4 Reduction in Himilation. Subtract iing 3 from line 2. if 26ro or loss, enter -0-
5 Dolar fimiatlon for taxable vear. Subtract line 4 from fing 1. IF zero or less, enter 0 ...

.................

(&} Description of projerty {B) Gost {buslness use omy) (g} Elacted cost

9

7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost)

§ Tobd elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amuunis in column (c). Ilne ﬁ and llne 7

8 Tentziive deducﬂon Enter the smalter of ine 5 of fing 8

40 Carryover of disaliowed dsdugtion from prior taxable years

41 Buslness inoome limitation. Enter the smabler of business income (ot Iess than zern) o; !u'm 5

12 ®C Sectian 178 expenss dedustmn Add fing 9 and une 10, but do noi enter raore than fine 11

13 Cariye ) _ . Add Fn \ i !3 |
Fag [l Demcialion and Electian of Mdhiana F:theer Expe ge Deduaﬁcm Undsy R&TC Se(mmi ’4356
{e) {v) {d) £ £ (g )
Description property Date ég) vired Costor Dapreclation afiowed or Dwi_,)mm Ll!B or Deprecgaﬂon .qe:}ua)mw
4 othes basis allowable In barker years | wetnod rate for this vear sty
. predlation

14 ]
S8R STATEMENT 8 54,688, 25,615,
16 Add the amounis In column {g) and coluenn (). The totat of column (1) may rol exceed $2,000,

See Instructions for line 14, colums (h) ot AL 138 6,294,
Peit il)_Summary
16 Total; [fthe corporation is elacting: ]

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amouni on line 12 and iing 15, eolumi {D); o

Additlonal first vear deprectation uader R&TG Section 24356, add the smounts on kne 16, columns (g) and (), ex

Dapreciation (il no election is made), enter the amount from ine 15, columa {g) SO BN 6,294,
17 Total depreciatinn clalmed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 i1 6,294,
18 Depreciation adjustinent. If e 17 Is greater than fne 16, enter the difference ﬁere and en Form 100 ur Furm 1ODW Side 1 lmu ﬁ

1 fine 17 15 less than lne 16, enier the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 3, ine 32, {If California depreciation

amounis are used 1o determine net income before siale ad;ustmems on Form 100 or Form 100W, ro adirsiment 1 necessary.) i8 R
Pait iy _Amoriization

8 {®) {s) {d) i) ]
Description of property Date atquired Cosior Amoriization afiewed or sﬁ%’ifﬂ Period ot Amortization
other basls altowabie in earlier years (st nsbugtons) persentage for this year

9
20 Total, ABG 1he AMOURS 1 GOIIMIN {0) oo oot stserssesessab s ecoer s som b redrarre b b8 re RS s 20
21 Total amortization claimed for lederal purposes from federal Form 4582, 808 €4 | ... 29
22 Amorlization adjustment. If line 21 is greater ihan ling 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W,

Side 1, line 6. 31 fing 21 is less than fing 20, eniar thie diiference here and on Form %00 or Form 100W, Side 1,tine 12 oo e

B FT8 3885 2011

022 | 7621114 |

q@9za1/ 112841



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

$5-4606651

R LR i e oA

STATEMENT 8

CA 3885 DEPRECIATION
ASSET NO./ DATE IW COST OR PRIOR DEPRE-
DESCRIPTION SERVICE BASIS DEPR METHOD LIPE CIATION  BONUS
1 BEQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
01/01/97 3,710. 3,710. 200DB 5.00 0.
2 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
01/01/9% 541 . 541. 20008 5,00 0.
3 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1) ‘
02/04/97 400, 400. 200DB 5.00 0.
4 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1) _
03/11/97 108, 108. 200D8B 5.00 0.
5 BQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
03/18/97% 400. 400. 20008 5.00 G,
6 BQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
03/20/97 216, 216. 200DB 5,00 0.
7 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
07/07/97 757. 757. 200D 5.00 6.
8 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
02/24/99 483. 483. 200DB 5.00 0.
9 EQUIPMENY (PHASE 1)
03/25/98 262, 262, 200DB 5.00 0.
10 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
" 06/23/99 55, 5%. 200DB 5.00 0.
11 BQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
07/21/89 58, 58. 200DB 5.00 0.
12 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
10/27/99 .516. 516. 20008 5.00 0.
13 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 1)
07701700 442. 442, Z200DB 5.00 0.
14 FURNITURE (PHASE 1)
01/01/97 249, 24%. 200DB 7.00 0.
15 FURNITURE (PHASE 1)
02/24/99 30. 30. 200DB 7.00 G.
16 FURNITURE (PHASE 1)
04/23/89 61. 61. 200DB 7.00 0.
17 FURNITURE (PHASE 1)
07/01/01 1,261, 1,138, 20008 7.00 0.
18 BEQUIPMENT (PHASE 2) ‘
02/24/9% 1,242, 1,242. 200pB 5.00 0.
19 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 2)
03/25/89 673. 673. 20008 5.00 0.
20 BQUIPMENT (PHASE 2)
06/23/9¢% 140. 140. 20008 5.00 0.
21 BQUIPMENT (PHASE 2)
07/21/99 148, 148, 200D0B 5.00 0.
22 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 2)
10/27/98 1,328, 1,328. 200DB 5.00 8.
23 EQUIPMENT (PHASE 2)
07/01/00 1,137, 1,137. 20008 5,00 0.

STATEMENT(S) 8



HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

24
25
26
27
28
29
30

TOTAL

PURNITURE (PHASE 2)

02/24/99 76, 78.
FURNITURE (PHASE 2)

04723/99 156. 156.
FURNITORE (PHASE 2)

07/01/01 3,153,  2,B45.
FURNITURE (HED 02-03)

07/01/62 1,938,  1,806.
EQUIPMENT (HED 02-03)

07/01/02 2,250, 2,120.
RQUIPMENT (HED 02-03)

07/01/03 1,428. 1,369,
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

07/01/10 31,469,  3,147.
DEPR TO FORM 3885 54,689. 25,615,

20008
200DB
200DB
20008
20008
20008
SL

7.00
7.00
7.00
7.00
5.00
5.00
5.00

954606651

0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
6,494,

6,294.

STATEMENT(S) &



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section B0(e), 527, or 4847e) 1) of he Internsl Revenus Code (except black lung

GMB Mo, 15450047

2011

Form
henefit trust or privaie foundation
ﬂi’é’:ﬂ?ﬁéﬁﬁ&? %L'Sf;‘”" B The organization may have to use a copy ofF;his relurin to satisi‘)y state reporting regulrements, Q”ff?g?wpﬁ'w
A For the 2011 calendar vear, or & year beginning " and endlng
8 cheerl |G Name of crgenization b Bwplpyer identification nuimber
applivable;
temee | HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIAWCE
[_Jme: | Dolng Business As 95-4606651
[t Number and straed (or P.O. box i mall is not defivered fo strest address) Roonvsuite | B Telephone number
fomi | 1680 N. VINE STRERT 414 (323) 463-6767
[ Jfsn%edl Gity o town, state of country, and ZIF + 4 VLIENTS COPY o sommoies 3,677,192,
CJege | ROLLYWOOD, CA 90028 H{a) Is this & group retum
P8 | £ Name and address of principat officer KERRY MORRI SO for afifintes? [_Jves No
SAME AS C BBOVE Fi{io} Ao ol affiiates included? [ ) ves [__INo
| Taxexempi siatus: [ 501(chd) DI 60N ( & )€ (nsertno.) [ ) 4947¢)idor [ 18271 It *No.* eitach a list. {see instructions)
J Website: p WWIE . HOLLYWOODRID . ORG Hi{c) Group exermption mumber
¥_Form of organization; | | Corporation Trust 3] Association | | Other = [ £ Year of formation: 18 9 61 14 State of legat domlcite; CA.
[Part] Summary
o] t PBriefly describe the organization's misslon or most significari activitles: TQ_PROVIDE PROGRAMSE, SERVICES, &
g ACTIVITIES TO PROMOTE ONGOING REVITALIZATION (OF THE DISTRICT.
£ | 2 Checkthis box b I::i if the organlzation discontinugd its opearations or disposed of more than 26% of its net assets,
§ 3 Number of voilng rernbers of the goveming body (Part VI, tine 1a) 3 22
o 1 4 Numberof independent voiing members of the governing body (Pari VI, iine 1b} . 4 22
m | 5 Totat number of individuals smployed in celendar year 2011 (Part V, 518 28) .o eeeecvvsrereeireenee LB 5
£ | 6 Total number of voluntoers (estimate if necessary) ,, , 6 26
T & Total unrefated business revenue from Part VIll, colimn (0) Ime 12 73 0.
| b et unrelated business iexable lncome from Form 080T, e 84 oo sz 110 0,
Prior Year Current Year
p | & Contributions and grants (Part Vili, ine 1h) 2,000, 0.
gl s Progiam service revenue {Part VIl ine 2¢) ... 3, 4_:44 . 308, 3;5%93: B15.
§ 10 Investment Income (Part VX, column (8), Bnes 3, 4, and 7d) 11,437, 92.075,
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (4), Ines §, 6d, 8o, Be, 106, and 119) 183,350, 168,550,
12_ Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 fmust egual Part VIIL, column (), N6 12) ........ 3,641,095, 3,676,440,
13 Grants and simllar amourits paid (Part DG column (8, I08S T8 e 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members Part IX, column (&), line 4) | 0. 0.
w1 15 Salaries, cther compensation, smployee benefits (Part 1X, column. (AJ. nes & 10] 380,241, 397,235,
g 164 Professional fundrelsing fees (Part JX, columin {4), Ine 119) et b, i} - 0.
&1 b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), line 25} B O [oilwduindg sy i) oo SR L)
M1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), Ines 11a-31d, 11+24e) , 3,060,681, 3 156 5634
18 Total expenses. AdY hes 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A} e 25) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | 3,440,922, - 3,553,788,
118 Povenue jess experises. Subtract i 1BHOM I 12 .....coscmssussssssssmmsssaii: 200,173, 122,642,
Eg Beolnoing of Surrent Year End of Year
BE| 20 Total assels (PArt)L BNG TB) . ... et s B33,465. 936,631,
%’“g 21} Tota! Nabilities (Part X, fine 26) . 229,786, 210,310,
&3 Net sssets o fund balances. Sublract fine 21 from bne 20 . 603,679, 726,321,

r“ért K| Slgnature Block

Under penaktles of perfury, | declare that] have examined this returs, including accompanylng scheduies and siatemnents, end %o the best of my knowledge ang ballef, it Is

true, correct, and complete, Denlaration nf preparer {other than ofie 15 hased o

wlion of whksh preparer has any knowledge.

Sign @ Eignature of officer ] Date
Here RKERRY MORRISON, BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle I
| PrintType preparer's name e at Date et []] FTIN

Paid WNETH €. COBLHO, CPazsc- B4 ) 2 | o [POOAALTLE
Prepater {Firmsname p. RBZ, LLP o FrorsEllg. 953436547
Use Only | s addressy. 11755 WILSHIRE BLVD, #9%00

108 BNGELES, Ca 80045 Phongno. (310) 478-4148
May the IRS discuss this return with the prepaver shown above? [see NStUCHONS) o st o o, fasi ] Yes {.ito

Form 880 2011)

F8200% 03-23-12

LHA For Paperwork Reduction fot Hotice, see the separate instructions.



Form 990 £2011) BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY QWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 Page?
Part i | Slatement of Program Servics Accomplishments
Check ¥ Scheduls O gontains a response to any guestion in this Part T oot sesensss s ren g L ALt S A L A LA SRS ALt E s
i Brefly destribe the orgaglzation's misslon; '
TO PROVIDE PROGRAMS, SERVICES, & ACTIVITIES 90 PROMOTE ONGOLING
REVITALIZATION OF THE DI BTRICTE, .
2 4dihe organization undertake any significant program senvices during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 980 OF 980EZT ......cccvemscsrmisernosi s e S 00 ) 73 b 4] 12
If *Yes," describe thess new services on Schedule O,
e Dvves [T no

& Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how i condicts, any program services?, ...

i “Yes," describe these changess on Schedule O,

&  Describe the organization's program service accomphshments for each of fs three largest program sevines,

as measured by expenses.

Section 501(e)3) and 501{c)4) erpanizations and section 4947{a)(1) trusts are required to repodt the amount of grants and allecations to

others, the totel expenses, end revenus, if any, for each program senvios reporied,

da  (code ) {eupennes § ' Inshading grents of § ) (Revenua s : )
DURING 2011, THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED ADDITIONAL SECURITY T0O POLICEK
AND PATROL THE DI STRICT.

4 {cods: . Y{exponues § ineluding granis of § l } (Revsnue § )

i

THE ORGENIZATION CLEANED BND MATNTAYNED THE STREETS AND BUILDINGS OF

 THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF GRAFFITI.

4o {Cods: Y (e & including grants of $

} {Reveue & )

PHE ORGANIZATION MADE STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

TO THE DISTRICT BY

REPAIRING, REPLACING, AND/OR ADDING FIXTURES , INCLUDING TREES,
STDRWALKS, TRASH CANS, BENCEES, SIGNS, AND LIGHTS .

4« Other prograsm services (Describe in Schadule O.)

Y {Rovenus § )

{Expenses § including frants of &

4o _Tubal program serdes expenses B

132002
02-09-12
2
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Form 993 2011 OLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERE ALLTANMCE 0K -4606651 Paged
Part I¥'| Checklist of Required Schadules
Yes } No

10

kX

i2a

I
Y4a

4o

16

17

i)

e

20a

132003

01-28-12

16530810 718906 350603

Is the organization described in section 501 )3 or 4847(@)(1) (other than & private foundation)?

If "Yes," complete Schedufe A _, e I
Is the oyganization required o camplete Schedule B Schedu!e af Oontrfbutofﬁ?
Dld the organization engage In direct or indirect pofitical campalgr activities on behalf of or ln oppositlon to candidates for
public office? If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Fart ! rerertaereranns
Seotion S0He)3) erganizaiions. Did the organlzatmn engage in lobbymg aciivitlas or have a section 501 (h) electaon in effect
during the tax year? if “Yes, " complote Schedufe C, Part Il | - "
Is the organization a section 501{c){4), S0.HcHE), or 501(3)(6) organlzatlon that receivss membershlp duas assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Frocedurs 88-197 ¥ *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il |

Did the organlzation maintain any donor advised funds or any slmilar funds or accounts for whrch donors have the ngm to
provide advice on the distribution ar investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part!
Did the organization recelve of hold a canservation easement, including eassraants to presorve open space,

the envirenmart, historie land areas, or historic structures? /f *Yes, ® complete Schedule U, Fart i ......coovcomevversrireins
Dld the crganization maintaln collections of wotks of art, historlcal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, ¥ complote
Scheduls D, Fart Il .

Did the organtzation rapori an amount ln Part X ﬁne 21 serve as e: custodlan for amounts not Ilsted ln Part X ar provlde
cradit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes, * completa Schedule &, ParttyY
Did the omganization, directly or through a related prganization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
andowments, or quastendowments? If "Yes, * complefe Schedule D, Part V R -

if the organization's answar 10 any of the following guestions is "Yes," then compfate Schedule D, Parts Vl Vli Vl!f l)(, or )<

Fer A bbasdddddagy

as applicable.

" Pid the organization report an amount for land, buldings, and syuipment in Part X, line 107 Iif “Yes, " complete Schedule D,

Part Vi e ST e e s e rermeser e e e
Did the organlzamn report an amoum for invesiments omar sacurmas in Part X, e 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported In Part X, ne 167 Iif *Yes, ® complate Schedwle D, Part Vil eriestrees rerrentrrtre
Did the organization raport an amount for investments - program refated in F‘art X, line 13 thal is 5% or more of its total

assots roported In Part )e, fne 167 If °Yes,* complete Scheduls D, Part VIl | e ey
Did the orgenization report an amount for other assets In Parl X, ine 15 that ks 6% or more of rts total assets repoﬂed in

Part X, fing 167 I "Yes," complete Scheduls D, ParfIX ... T

Did the onganization report an amount for other Itablmlas in F'art X, F ine 26? If “Yas, oompfete Schedu!e D Peri X

Didl the orgenization’s sepaiate or consofidated financial staterments for the tax year Include a footnots thai addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax postions under FIN 48 (ASC 7407 If "Yes,” complele Scheduls O, Part X ...
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financlal staterents for the tax vaary If *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XL Xib and X s N
Was the organtzation incluged in consclidated Independent audated ﬂnanclal statemanls for the tax year?

If “Yes,* and if the arganization answered *No" to ine 12a, then completing Schedula D, Parts XI, XU, end Xlit s optional, . ..
is the organization a schoo! described In section 170L){ANNT if “Yes,* complete Schedwe £ v
Did the organization maintain an office, employses, oF agents outside of the United States? ... R
D1d the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmeking, fundra;sing. buslnass,
investment, and program service activities outsids the United Stetes, or aggregate foreign Investrments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land 1V, e -
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3 mare than $5 DGO 01 granis or assmance to any orgamzatuon

or entity located outslde the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts land IV ...

Did the organization report on Part IX, collmn (), line 3, more than $56,000 of aggregate grants or asslstance io mdiv:duals

located outside the United States? f *Yes, * complete Schaduie F, Parts and IV | .............

" Did the organizalion repori a total of more than $16,000 of expenses for pr'ofasslonal fundra1snng services oh Part iX,

column (&), lines & and 11e? & “Yes, " compiote Schedule G, Part 1, »
Did the organizaiion report more than $15,000 1otal of fundralsing event gress mcome and contrlbutlons on F'art Vl!l ﬁnes

e and Ba? f "Ves,” pomplete Schedule G, Partll ..o vttt sen e gp e
Did ihe organization report more than $15,000 of gross incoms from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 8a% if "Yes,”

COMPIBLE SCHBUUIE G, FAIT I | .ot stsea s ss s ne b e 18 ee a8 B0 H08 e R RS o8BS 8 Ry
Did the croanization operate one or more hospital facililes? if "Yes, " complete Schedule H ... e veerrearse e

1 X
2 X
4 b4
4,

5 )4
6 X
i £
8 X
] X
10 £

1ia | X

iib

1ic

i1d

]%N P e

1ie

1if

12a

12
13

4

A L o - B 2

14b

15

i6

7

18

EM‘MNMMN%

b_If 'Yes® toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of fis aydited financlal stetemants 1o this retum?

3
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Form, 230
' Checldist of Required Schedules jcontinued)

Yer { No
21 Did the organization repoit mora than $5,000 of grants end other assistance 1o any govemment or organization in the
United States on Part iX, column (A), Ine 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land il ... . L X
22 Did the organtzation report mote than $5,000 of gramis and other assistance to mdwfdua!s " the Unftad States on Part |X
column (&), Bing 27 i *Yes,® complote Schedule |, Parts land Ml ..., e 1 22 X
23 Did the organizailon answer "Yes" to Pert Vi, Sectlon A, ling 8, 4, or 6 dbout compensation of the orgaﬂization’s cuman‘k
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employses, and highest compensated employees? # *Yes,” complete
Schetle d ............... oo 23 | X
24 Did the organlzaﬂon have a taxexempi bond issue wfth an outstandlng primipai amouni of more than $1OD 000 as of the
last day of the year, thal was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d end complgte
Schedule K. if "No*, go o line-25 ... .. v FRTSRROORORNR . 1%
b Did the organization invest any procesds of tax- emmpt bonds beyond a !emporary period excepiian? ................................. | 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow asccount other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year io defease
any tw-exempt bonds? |, vt s |LBAG
¢ Did the organlzation act as an "on behalf of“ kssuer for bonds outetand[ng at any ﬂme during lhe vear? e, 1 240
25z Sectlon 80Yu)3) and 80¥{c)(4) organizetions. Did the arganization engage In an sxcess beneflt %ransaction wlth @ o
disguialitied person during the year? If *Yes,* compiete Schedule L, Part! oo e
b Isthe orgamzatloa aware thid it engaged in an excess bensfit transaction with & dlsquahﬂed person in a prbr year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prioy Forms 890 or 890-EZ2 ff "Yes,” complete
Schedute L, Part | 250
28 Was aloan to or by a current or former otﬂcer. director tnmea, key emp}uyee hlghly oompensated amplnyae. or dlsquajrﬁsd
A

person outstanding as of the end of the organtzation's tax year? If “Yes,” compiete Schedite L, Partll | oo, o]
27 Did the organlzation provide a grant or other assistance t0 an offlcer, dirsctar, trustes, key employee, substantial :

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, or to a 35% controlled entity or fam!iy member

of any of these persons? if “Yes,” complete Schedwle L, Part Iif vrreesraiearags
28  Was the orgenization & party to a business transaction with one of the foﬁowing partles (sae Scheduha L Pan !V :

Instruciions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);

& Acurrent or former officer, divector, frusiee, or key employea? If *Yes,* complote Schedule L, Part iV . | 288 4
b Atamly member of a current or former officer, director, frustes, o key employes? If "Yes, * compiete Scheoule L, Part JV e 1280 1. X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, tnistes, ot key empioyee (or & famlly membar thareon was 2n oiﬂcer, )
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? ¥ “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Fart IV | wrivirtrnernree e 1280 X
20 Did the organlzation recelve more than $25,000 In non-cash contributlons? if "Yes, " comp!ete Sc:heduls M ST I - - 3 &
86 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other s}mllar assets, or qualified consewaﬂon
contritutions? If *Yes, * completa Schedule M DY PO VOO - &
24 Did the organization liguidate, termlnate, or disso]ve and CEASH operations?
JF "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | . e STV -3 | P4
Cifd the organization sell, exchange, dlspose of or ‘rransfer more than 25% of ﬁs ne'l assets‘?lf ‘Yw, oomp!ei‘e
Schedula N, Partll | ... ettt e sy s bt e s et e st e e e N S I /- p A
Did the o;ganization own 100% of an eniity dlsragarded as separate from the orgamzaﬂon under Regulatians _
sections 301.7701-2 and B01.7701-37 If Vs, " complete Sehodtls B PartL | .o ocerceeeseassressieeeeeeeseesseeeeresesennions | 53 X
34  Was the orgarization rélated to sny terexempt or taxable entity?
If *Yes," complete Schadule R, Parts ll, il IV, and V, fne 1. SO I~ | X
3=z Did the erganization have a contrclied entity within the rneanlng of sectlon 512(&:)(13)? | 358 b 4
f Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlied entity wﬁhln tha meaning of
section S12(b)(13)? I "Yes,” complete Schedule B, Part V, fne 2 | . asb X
36 Sectlon 50Hejl3) vrgasdzations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempi non-chaﬂtable reiated organizatlon?
M “Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, fne 2 ... 36
87 bid the organization conduct more than 5% of ﬂs acﬂvlties lhmugh an entity that Es mt 8 relateti orgamzaifon
and that fs treated as a partrership for federal income tax purposes? If "Ves,* complete Schedule A, Part VI e, 13T &£
36 Did the organlzetion complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Pert Vi, inee 11 and 187
Nefe, A Form 990 flers are regulred to complete Schedule O i ssnenssst e e e ecnsee | S 1 3%
Form 880 (z011)
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Formn 890 2011) HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 89~4606651  Pageb

| Part W] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check it Schedule O contalns a response to any questionInthis PartV

fa Enterthe number reported in Box 8 of Form 1086, Erier O if not applicable R T
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in kne 1a. Enter £ i not applicable ib
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling} winnings to prize winners? . eteeegesarire i o -
2z Entarthe number of etployees reported oh Form W3, Transmrttaf of Wage and ‘rax Stagements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at Jeast one is reported on fine 28, did the organization file all reguired faderal ernploymant tax rei'urns?

Mote. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be reguired to e-flla (see instructions)

Did the organization have unralated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

if "Yes,” has it fled a Form D80T for this yese? If "No," provide an explanation in Scheduls O

At any time duing the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a slgrature or other authcrity ever.
financlal account in a forelgn country (such as a benk account, securities account, or other financial aceount? .. ... | 4z _

b If "Yes,” enter the nams of the foreign country: B

Bee instructions for filng requitements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank ahg Financial Accounts.

Was the arganization & paity to a prohibited tax shelter transection at any time during thetax year? .

Did any taxable party notify the orpanization ihat t wes or Is 2 party 1o a prohibfted tax sheller transaction?,

If *Yes,” to ine §a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886 T7 TN

Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greatér than mo ODD and dld the urgan!zatmn solloit

any contrioutions that were not tax deductible? i 8a X

b i 'Yes did the organizaetion hciude with every sorcliaﬂon an express s@atement that such contnbmfons or giﬂe

were hot tax deductible? | sureatnirens revenare
¥ Organizations that may rﬂcelva daduo‘tlble comrlbuﬁons under sacﬁun 170{0) :
Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 mate partly as & contribution and partly for goods and servicas provided o the payar?
b If "Yes," did the organizetion notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did the organization seli, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglbte personal property for which it was requlred

1o file Form 82627 ....oo.coe...

%a%

Bood

RN P

R

d if "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi!ed durfng 'the year

& Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indlrectly. o pay premlums on & persoml banaﬂt contract? o,

t  Did the organtzation, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indivectly, oh a personal beneflt contract? Vi
g Hthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organizetion file Form 8699 as requlred? 7o
h I the organization received a cantribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vebloles, did the organizatfon flle & Form 1088-C? | Th

8 Sponsoring erganizations matntaining donor udvised funds and saotion 508{a)(8) supporting srpnnizations, Did the supporting
orpanization, or 2 donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business hoidings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations malwsining donor advised funds. )
& Uid the organkzation make any taxable distributions under saction 48667 . et eeah et s e m e e emem e et e ee et rae e e enen
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related PRISON? oo

fa

10 Section S0H{c)T) organizations. Enter:
& Infilation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, Ine 12 104
b Gross receipts, ctuded on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club iac!ﬁﬂes 10b
11 Seciion 501{c){ 12} organizations, Enter:
& Gross income from members or shargholders ettt et S ie vt e aerrreaeeertr et amrar s i1a
t Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amouwrits due or paﬂd to othar sources against
i

amourts due of recsived From ABeINg ..o,
12z Sectlon 48472} 1) nor-exarmpt charftable ﬁ‘us’ts. ls the organ!zation ﬂﬂng Form 990 h ﬁeu af Form 10417 i2si
b f "Yes," enter the amount of texcaxempt Interest recelved or accrued during the year ... L‘dgﬁg_{ '
13 Bection S0{cH28) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
& Ia the organization licensed 1o lssue gualified health plans in more than ohe state?
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedufe 0
iy Emter the amount of reserves the orgenization is required o mairtain by the states in which the

organization §s licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 136 : L :
#4a Did the organization recelive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ..., SPPRUORDPRSOP i . . | X

b K Yes® has it filed a Form 720 to yeport these payments? If *No,* provide an sxplanation i Schedule O ITEPTOPIPTRUO ..~}

Form 880 {2011)
b8 e
5
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Form 880 (2011 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 Paged
Part V| Governance, Menagement, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response fo fings 2 through 7b below, and for 8 "No* fespornise

to line 8a, 8b, or 10L befow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instrirctions. .

Cheul: if Sehedule O contains a resnanse 10 any guestion in this Part VI . A A S (X
Secﬂon A, Governing Body and Menagement
Yes ! No

22

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing bady at the end of thetax year .. ... is
H there are material differences in voling rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delagated broad authority to an executive committee or simbar commities, explain it Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members Included in line 12, above, who are independent | ib
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employes have & farnlly refationship or a business reianonsh:p with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? et e rerarees
8 Did the orgenization delegate control over mahagement duﬂea customanly per!ormed by or undarthe dmect supanns[on
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employess 10 & management company or other person? ... ...
4 Did the organization make any significant chenges to lts goverming documsnis singe the prior Form 990 was fi Eed’?
Did the organtzatitn becorne aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? |
6 Did the organization have members or stookhwoliers? ... ....ceeeinrenres
7a Did the organization have membars, stotkhoiders, or other persons who had the pcwer to eieci o appoln:t one or
more members of the governing body? | s
Iy Are any govemance decisions of the organizatson neserved to (or subjact to approval by} members stockho!ders or
persans other than the govering body? e etriens
&  Did the organization contemporaneously dacumentthe meeimgs he]d or wnuen acmns underla!cen during the year by the foliowing'
a The governing body?
b Each commiites with authorily m ec:t on beha!f of the govemmg body?
8 lsthere any oﬁicer, director, trustes, or kay amployee lsted In Part Vil Seoﬂcn A who cannot be reached at the
omantzation's addrens? If “Yes, * provide the nemes and addre. InSchedufe O ... .. ssrarsand o B b: 4
Section B. Policies (rhis Section 8 requests informetion about policles not required by the Interna Revenue Code)

22

[}

102 Did the organization have local ohapiers, branches, or afffliates? &
b )t *Yes," did the organization have written poficles and procedures go\remlng the actlvmew of such chapiem amllates. '
and branches to ensure thels Cpetaiions are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
19a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 20 10 all members of iis governing body befora ﬂ&ing tha form‘?
b Desciibe in Schedule O the process, i any, used by the organlzation 1o review this Form 980.
12a Didthe organizatfon have a written conflict of interest pollcy? If “No, go ofine 13 o,
B Were offlcers, dirpotors, or trustees, and key employess required to disclose annsially inferests that could gfve nse !0 cunihsts?
o Did the organlzation regularly and consigtantly mon_ltor and snfarce compliance with the policy? ¥ “Yes,® dsscrlbe
In Schedute O fow this was done ...,
13 Did the orgarization have a wiitten whistleblower mhcy?
4 Did the crganization have e written document retention and deslructuon porlcy? I
16 Did the process for detenmining compensation of the following parsons include & rewew and appreva! by independsnt
persons, comparability data, and eortemporangous substantiation of the deliberation and degigion? ’
& The crganlzation's CEO, Executive Director, of top Management 00l . ... oo soersesessssessesersessrnes
b Other officers or kay employses of the organization ............... et i s s e e
I *Yes" to ling 158 or 15b, describs the process In Schedule O (see instructions).
16z Did the orpanization invest in, contribute assels to, or participate in & joint venture or gimilar arrangement with a
taxabie entity during the year? ...
b If "Yes,” did the organization Tollow g wrmerz pul(cy or procedure reqwrmg the orgamzatmn to evaIuate ﬁs participation

in joirt verture armngemems under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to sefeguard the organlzatlon 8 "

L PR R P T T T P I PR PRPE PR P T

{5414

16

Sectlon ©. Dise!osure '

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 Is required to be filed B CA

8 Section 6104 requlres an organization 1o maeke its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 880, and 880-T {Section 507()3)s only) available
for public iInspection. indicate how you made these avallable. Gheck all thet apply.
[_] own webstte 1 another's webstie (3] upon reauest

1% Describe In Schedule O whether {and i so, howl, the organization made its governing documeants, conflict of interest policy, and financisl
stalements avallable to the public duing the tax vear.

20 State the name, physicel eddress, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization; B "
REN COBRLHQ - {310)478-4148

131755 WILSHIRE BLVD, $#900, LOS ANGELES, CA 50025-1B8¢

T o Form 90 (2011)
)
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Form 990 (2011}

BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWN

Eﬁ@;ﬁt_mﬁl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Fi

Employees, and Indepesndent Condracions

Check if Schedule O contalins a responee 1o any gusstlon in this Pat VIl

ERS BLLIANCE
ghest Compensated

95- 4606651

Page ¥

.................................................................................

Section £, _Offloers, Directors, Trusiees, Key Smblovess. e Highast Compenssted Employess

1a Complete 1his tabls for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calengar year ending with or withln the ofganiZation”s tax yesr.
© List 2l of the orpanization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether ndividuals or organizetions), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- Iy colimns

), &, and (7 i no compensation was pald.
@ | jet all of the orgenization’s eurrent key employess, ¥ any. See
© L ist the organization's five surrent bighest compensated employaes (oth
corpensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-M1SC) of more 4

instructions far definlifon of "key employes.”
ey than an ofiloer, director, trustes, or key employes) who recelved reportable
han $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highast compensatad employeas who regelved more than $100,000 of
reponeble compensation from the organization and eny related

& List alt of the ongantzation's forimer divectors or trustees
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations,

List persons In the tollowing order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers: key employses; highest compensated employess;

organizations,

that recelved, In the capacity as a formar direstor or trusiee of the organization,

and fonmer such pensong.
{1 Gheck this box ¥ nelther the organization nor any related organization compengated any current pfficer, director, oF trustes.
) ©) {G) L8]] {E} (3]
Name and Title Average | o ﬁm“"ﬁgg,hm o Reporable Reporiable Estimated
hours per  § box, unless psrson ks both an compensation compensation amount of
week | offiowr and a dvestor/inysics) from from related ather
{desciibe E tha organizations corpansation
hours for | s organizetion (W-2/1098-MISC} from the
related E‘{ g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations{ £ | 3 £ie and refated
in Schedule g £ . |El8 % ; organizations
0) B g ElFiE g
(1) FRANK STRFHAN
DIRECTOR /. FRESIDENT 2.001X) 1X| - 0. 0. .
{2) LYNDR BYBEE
DIRECQTOR / VICE PRESIDENT 2.00 1% X 0. 0. 0.
{3) DON MUSHIN
DIRECTOR / SFCRETARY 2.001% X 0. ~ 0. 0.
(4} MONICA YAMADA :
DIRECTOR / TREASURER 2,00 (%] X 0. 0. 0.
{5) GREG ANGELO : :
DIRECTOR 2,00 X 0. 0. 0.
{6} GHREG BECK
DIRECYOR 2.00 % 0. 0. 0.
{7} CHRISTOPHER BONBRIGHT . 1 1 _
DIRECQTOR 2.00 X 0. 0, 0.
(8) OEFFRBY COHEW
DIRECTOR 2.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{9) CHARLIE COLLETTA
DIRECOOR 2.00 % 0. 0, 0.
(16} MICHARL GARGRND
DIRECTOR 2.001% 0. 0. 0.
(11) TOM GOFFIEON
DIRECHOR 2.001% D 0. 0.
{12) DAVID GREEN _
DIRECTOR 2.001% . -0, 0.
{13) NATHAN KORMAN - .
DIRECTOR - . 2.00]% 0. : 0. 0,
{14) JOHN LYOWS :
DIRECTOR 2»00 X Oo 0. 0‘
(LE) AN MARTIN -
DIRECTOR 2.001X g, 0. 0.
(16) TIM MOPARTLIN
DIRECTOR 2.00 1% 0, 0. 0.
(17) GRLO MEDINA
DIRECTOR 2.001X A B. 0, 0,
Form 880 (o011)
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Form 980 (2011) HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 Page8

{Part Vil | gection 4. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplovess, sng Hiphest Gompensated Employess (continyed)
(4) (B} _ {C) &) & ¥
Name and titte hﬁvera@e donet OBHION oo Reportable Reporiable Estimated
UrS DY | pox, unlese paresn lg hoth o pompensaation compensation arnourg of
. week | office and a disclorfirusios) from from relates other
{deseribe E the organizations compensation
hoursfor | § orgatization {W-2/1088-MISC) from the
related | g | & % [W-2A10D9-MISC) : organization
f?fgggh@egolﬂs E =1 E £ and related
n Ule 5 organizations
o |% g g ;; igé £
{18) LOVIE PELLICCIA
DIRECTOR 2000 X G. 0: 0.
(18) ROW RADACHY . .
DIRBUTOR geoo K Qd: On Oo
{20) THADDEUS HUNTER BMITH '
DIRECTOR 2.00% 0. D 0.
(31) TET SUNDEER '
DYRECTOR 2. 001X 0 0. 0.
{22) JOHN TRONSOR
DIRECTOR 2 ° 00 b4 0 ® 0. D °
(23) KERRY MORRISON :
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40,00 X 187,068, O 4,237,
b Sub-tolal vssemssreo B 167,068, O. 4,237,
¢ Total from pontintation shests to Part Vi, Section A | .k 0. 0. 0.
d_Tota! fadd bnes 1b and 3¢). . " 187,068, 0. 4,237,
2 Total number of individuals (includlng but not ﬁmiteci io those ilsied above) who reseivad more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the oreanization g 1
) No
3 Did the orgenization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, of highest compensated employee on H e
line 182 IF *Yas, * complete Schedule J for such individual ..., - A
4 For any Individual listed on fine 1a, Is the sum of reportable companaaﬂon and other compensatlon I'rom the organizaﬂoﬂ L
and related organizetions greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, * complate Schevlule f for such individusi .. o b8 K
&  Did any person listed on lins 1a receive or accrue compensation from any untelated organization o !ndlwdua! for aervlces A e
renderad fo the organization? Iif *Yes, * conplete Schedule J for such person .. R e LA A S U AL A e B £
Section B, ndepentert Contrasiors
% Complete this table for your five highest compensated Indepshdent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compansation from
tha organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the orgenization’s tax year.
. B G
Neme and blﬁwss atidress Descﬁp‘iiagi c);f services Comp(an}saiian
ANDREWS INTERNATIOWAL INC.
455 N. MOSS STREET, BURBANK, CA 81502 SRCURTTY 1,519,252,
CLEAN STREET
1937 WEST 1697TH STREET, CARDENA, CA 50247  MATWNTEWNANCE 1,013 808,

2 Total nurber of indspendent contractors (inchading but not limited to thoss listed above) who recstved maors than

$300,000 o compensation from the organization k- 2

Form %90 2011)
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Form £80 207 1) HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLTIANCE 854606651 Page®
g 4 Sistemeni of Revenue
(A {3} {C} {3}
Total reirenue Related or Unrelated exgﬁé’gg"f?om
axempt function business under
revenus revenus sections 512,

513, or 534

ifts, Grants| .o
ar Amoursts |
R - T = T T « S PO 5

€]
and Other Simil

Y

Contributions

= &

Federated campaigns

Memibership dues

Fundraising events | .

Related organlzations

Government grants (contribuhons}
All pther contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not Included above

Wanoash conwibutions incledsd In lines 18-11 §

.S

&
[
c
d
&
f

i S

3

4
&

[+ I - R <

Other Revenue

i Total, Add lines 2a2f .

Investment income (lnc!uding dividends, nterest and

TYotal, Add lines et e

ASSESSHMENT REVENUE

Business Code]-

200099

3,498,815,

3,498,815,

All other program service revemue |, .,

P reeeey

.

3,498,815,

other similar amounts)

Income from nvestment of tax-exempt bord proceeds

I ereanraResienge

9,827,

9,827,

B
[

T, i

masbe

(l} Fleal

Royalties |,

(id Persona)

Grossrants ...

Lees: rental exparses

Rental incoms or (lose)

Net rortal ncome or §088) s

Gross amount from: sales of | () Securltles

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basls
and sgies expenses

Galn or (oss) |,

Netgamor(loss}

Gross income from fundraismg events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on fine 'l¢). See
Pat N ine 18 ...,
Less: direct expenses
Net income or (6ss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, 6ne 19 ...
Less: direst expenses .
Net income or (oss) from gaming activitles
Gross sales of fventoty, less retrns

ang allowances
less:costof ponds sold ...

I

dababeaeemer b aadma bbb bas e e

a
&

<752

<752;>

Net Income or floss) from sales of m\rentorv
Miscellaneous Revenue

...............

Business Code

t1a

HPOA/CHC SERVICE AGREER

960088

160,000,

160, 000.

MARKETING CO-OP

900059

8,550,

8,550,

All othervevenue ..
Total, Add lines 11a-11d

Toiai revenyse. Sep ingteuctinns, ... N B

168 I 550 v SPEIEN T

3,676,440,

3 667,

565,

5575,

TAR10RTH

718806 3IB0603

g

Form 8880 (2011)
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Form 990 {2011)

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE

954606651 Page 1l

[Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 507(c)(3) and 507(c)4) organlztions must complete af columns. Al other prganizafions must complate colurn (A) but are not required fo
complete columns (B), (C), and {O).

Cheok ¥ Schedule O containg a response to any questlon in this Part IX B(c} m;b) D
Do not Include emounts reparied on lines 6b, (A) () ervice Managenient and -1
T, B, Ob, and 10b of Part VI, Total expenses P roanbas. it tpliiriig XONSES.

4

2

10
11

=T I T I

i2
13
i4
-
k14
17
i8

TERRB3

LT < T I 5 i

Grants and oiher assistanse To governments and

organizations in the United States, See Part IV, fine 21
Grants and other assistance 1o inoviduals in
the Unhed Glates. See Part IV, tne 22 ...
Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individusle outside the
Unlted Siates. See Part W, lhes 18 and 16
Banefits pald 10 o for nembems | ...
Compensation of current officers, dirgctors,
trustess, and key employess ...
Compensation not ingluded above, 1o disqualified
parsons {as detinad under section 4958(f) 1)) and
persons deseribed in section 4958(c)(ANEBY ...
Other salarles and WBDBS ... rvieeeennns
Periston plan aseruals and contrbutions gouds
soction ¢01(d) end saction 4D3R) employer contfoutions) .
Qther employee benelits
Payroll 18X88 . _..ccoermerrrnseresreeneree:
Fees for services (hon-employees)
Management ...
Legal ., ...
Acgounting
LOBBYING ..ot cenesesen e i
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, fine 17
Jnvestiment management 985 ...
OUBE . _eeiiserssnrssssrner s onsenns
Advertising and promotion e
Offlce @XPEREeS., ...,............ e orer it e
Infermation teshnology ...
ROYaHIBE . .oovvviveensiiee e amsieess
OCOUPBINEY . ocereiririensmns e e
TravBl e e
Paymante of trave) or entertainment expanses
for any Jederal, state, or local public officials
Confatences, conventlons, and mestings ..
[rerast
Payments to affiliates ...
Depreciation, cepletion, end amoriizatlon
insurance

Other expenses. ltemize expanses not covered

ahove, {i.ist miscetianepus expenses In fine 246, Iffing
24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A}
amount, list ling 24e expensas on Schedule Q) ...

SECURITY & MATLNTENANCE
CHC EEIPBNSES

...........

AT R TR LR T

143,958,

197,638,

6,622,

25,446,

23,571,

6,000,

50,003,

40,875,

52,918,

15,785,

37,341,

4,577,

2,022,

6,494,

23,965

— 2.670,651.

158,251,

CITY FEES

35,022,

CONTINGENCY FERS

33,340,

All sther expenses

19,600,

Total funcilonsl expenses. Add lines 1 throuph 24p

3,553,798,

26

Joint costs, Compleia this fine only if the organization
yeporigd In column (B) joint costs from a comblned
sducatienal campaipn and fundralsing soficitation.

checkhore B 111 1t oo S0P 99-2.0456 06120

132010 09-23-1%

1TARHRITARTN TETRGAR IEOHROA
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Form 990 £011) . HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 Pagell

[ Bari X+ Balance Sheet

(A (8}
Beginning of year End of year
77.873. 104,533,
468,070, 359,787,

1 Cash - nondnterest-bearing |

2 Sevings and temporary cash lnvestments "

8 Pleciges And Gramts reCeIVablR, NBE ... ..ocoreqrmcomeniereerrinsies s

4 234,108,
&

B 1 S e

Accounts recelvable, net ... s 3B5,5943.
Receivablas from current and former ofﬁcers dlrectors, tmslees key ;
employess, end highest compensated employees. Complete Part i
of Schedule L. ...
- Receivables from other dlsquarh‘led persons {as deﬂned under secticm
4958(7)(1)), persons describet! in section 4858(c}3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsaring orgenizations of section 501{0){8) voluntary
employaes’ beneficiary organizations (see Instructions} ...
7 Notes and logns recejvable, net | )
8 Inventorles Tor salB Or USE .. ovocireriinceiinins
$ Prepald expenses and deferred oharges 24,340,
e Land, buildings, and sauiprnent: cost or other ;
basle. Complete Pari VI of Schedule D .., i0s
b legs: acoumitlated depreclation ... | 10b
11 Investments - publicly traded SECURHIES ... oo e
12  investments - other securities. See Part WV, line 11
1% Invesiments - program-elated. Ses Part IV, line 11
i4 intangible assets K
5 Other assets. See Part W e 11 . 18
B33,465.] 18 936,631,

16 Togj asssts, Add fines 1 throuph 16 [musl ggual Ina 34) LA L AL 2
17 Accounts payable and GOCIUBH BXPOTISRS ... .._..ovweeusrsreseomeeesreresrmsesareees 225,535, 47 197,810,
B GUBNLS PAYEDIE . ..ooosresssivss e siisenessssarts crarsmemsen s e encorrsr s sba b s e 18
18 Deforred revenue .. 18 12,500,
20 Taxexempt bondd l!ablirtles
241 Esorow or custodial account fiability, Oomp&eta Part W of s::hedute D
22 Paysbles 1o current and former offlcers, directors, trushess, Key emp!oyees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part il
of Schedule L ... e
23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unre[ated ths;d parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable o unrefated third panies ...
85 Other hebilities (ncluding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and siher §abiiities not Included on lnes 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule > -
26 Toial isbilities. Add Ilnss 1Tthrough 25 .
Organizations that fyllow SFAS 117, check here ﬁ* ﬁ] and complata
fines 27 through 22, and Iines 33 and 34. : e d
27 Unrestiolod NELABEEIE _..,.......cooovvvirerissssssesianssessssresrmtssssssmssen st sessssmss o 603,679, ar 726,321,
28 Temporarlly resticted net 888618 .. 28
2p  Permanently restricled not assets TV UT RN
Organizations that do not follow SFAS H‘i check here §& L. ang
complete lines 30 hrough 34.
30 Capial stock or trust principal, or curent funds |
a1 Paidin ot capital surplus, or land, building, or equﬁpmn‘t fund ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
a5 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ...
33  Total net assets or fund balances . i s 603,679, 726,321,
136 Total liabilities and net assets/fund DABNCES ... s inseris s st 833,465, 836,631
Form 8940 (2011)

T s vt st

@0

Assats

- LG M = [

29,074.490¢ 22,028,
13
12
13

Lizbilites

els

[ .-

i

Mot Aesats or Fund Baiznces

TBBaE

182011 01-23-12
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Form 980 (2011} HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651 Pagei2
| Pait Xi| Reconciliation of Net Assets ' :

Checl if Sehadule © contains a response 1o any cuestion In this PEIE KL o1vrsssspnesos tepssssogss a1 LB R ST S8 L AR T LA LJ
4 Total revenue (must equal Peart VI, column (), Bie 12} . S R i 3,676,440,
2 Total sxpensss (must equal Part X, colmn (A}, N8 28) ,.....o.oooiocomirsrenreics ettt e 2 3,553,788,
3 Revenue less expenses. SUBAACt e 2 FOM BB T ... coovormmmminrsnrme i issins o L8 122,642
4  Net asssis of fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 83, column (A . .iu. s, 4 603,679,
& Other changss in net assels of fund balances @XPiain In SEMetUE O) ..o reimminrmsrisisssssr s 8 0.
& Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 {must equal Pant X, e 33, column B} | 6 726,321,

[Part Xi] Finenciat Stetements and Reporting
Check i Schedule © contalng & response 1 any guestion In TS PR J) ¢ voruirensasgoascosessusts syt orvansaaga o iz sss saanssnsmn et e e 1

4 Accourting method used to prepare the Form 890 [:] Cesh [ﬁ] Accrugl [:} Other
1f the orgenization changed #s method of accounting frorm & prios year or checked “Qther,” explaln In Schedule O
Za Woere the organization's fnanclal statements complied or raviewed by an independent accountard? ... e verea et reanrant
b Wars the organization's financlal statements udited by an Indepentdent B000UNEAMT .o
e If “Yes® to ine 2a or 2b, dous the organlzation have & committes that assumes responsibility for ovarsight of the &udit,
review, of compilation of ks financial statements and selection of an independent BCCOUNTANET . ........ccovereriisi e
f the organlzation changed efther its oversight process 6r sslection process during the tax year, exphain in Schedule O,
& It "Yes" to line 2a o 2b, check a box below to indioate whethet the financiel statements for the yaat were issued oh a
separate basts, consolidated basis, of both: :
fﬁ] Separate basls I::l Consolidated basls E:] Both consolidated and separate basls
8a As a resull of a federal award, was the organization tequited o undergo af audit or audits as et forth In the Single Audit

e R e cx RO P S R A et 3g X _
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audt or audiis? If the organizatio did rot undergo he required eudit
oy audite, explain why In Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo SUCH aUoRS, .....ouuusasemsusuinss: b
' o _ ' Form 980 2011)
S
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OMB No, 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 280} - Complate If the organization answered "Yes,* {o Form 990,
Part ¥, Iine 6, 7, 8 8, 10, 118, 11b, 11, 1id, $ie, 114, 12a, or 12b.

inspection & o

ﬁf@:’é‘{"m”‘ °rui%m” = Attach to Form 880, b See separate instruciions. g
Name of the organization Employver ldemtification number
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY O RS ALLIANCE 95-4606651

Pari || Orgenizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simliar Funds or Accounts, Complete if the

organization enswered *Yes" to Form 890, Pat IV, Ina 6,
{2) Donor advised funds {k) Funds and other accounts

1 Total nUMDEK 1 end OF YEAY |, _..,...c.evvrsssseneerersrneirnn
2 Aggregate contributions to (during yeat} 7
2 Aggregate grants Trom {during year)
4 Aggregate value st end of year . _....eeninnn
5 Did the oroanization inform all dorors gha donor advisors in writing that the assets hald In donar advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal COMEFONT | o sbec s tmas e s [:] Yeos [::I No
& Did the organization inform il grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or dorior advisor, ot for any ather purpose conferting

impenmissible private benefit? u Clyes [ Imo

[ Part I{: | Conservation Easements. Complots if the organtzation answered "Yes” to Form 890, Pat IV, Ine 7.

1 Pumose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all thet appiy).
Proservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) {__] Preservation of an historically tmportant land area
E:} Protection of natural habitat {::I Presetvation of_ & certified historic struciure

_ ] Proservation of open space .
2 - Complete Bnes 2a through 2d if the organtzation held a qualified conservation contrioution In the form of & conservation easemant on the last

day of the tax year. ;
- : =] Held gt tie End of the Yax Year
2 Total number of conservatlon SasRIBNIE . ... ..o vereesicierssssnrns cverenrrrerree | BB
b Total acreage resiricted by CONSEIVBLION B3SEMIBIS ... .o.wvvsvusseessssossssenimemresmesisesoserceesntsansssrsssiosncs Bl
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historle structure ncludedin g} ... eveseeeretrsareenrenaans . 2c
d Number of consarvation easements noluded in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on & historic structure
2d

listed in the Natfonal Reglster . ...ooveene
3 Numbet of conservation gasemsants modified

year -

Number of states where property subject to conservation sasement-Is focated [ _ )

Does tha organization have & written poficy regarding the perlodic manitoring, inspaction, handiing of '

vislations, and enforcement of the conservation epseiments it holds? ... rreveesnrrstan e [::] Yes Eﬂ Ko

Steff and voluntser hours devoted io monitering, Inspecting, and enforcing consery

Amount of expenses incurred [n monitoring, Inspecting, and enforeing consetvation easernents during he year b §

8 Does each congervation sasemeni reporied on line 2(d) above satisfy the reguirernents of section 1700HAEYR [:] [:3
Yes Mo

and ection T70MMABIIDT ..o rereerescerreastrar b ias b oraar s e b3 S R S R e
@ In Part XIV, desctibe how the organization repords conservation easenents In s revenus and expense staternent, and balance sheet, 2nd

include, I epplicable, the text of the footnote to the organizetion's financlal statements hat describes the organization’s agcoltrting for

. transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization guring the tax

W

ation easements during the yeer -

o

-3

conservation easements. -
| Part I!H Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sirnitar Assets.

: Complate if the organization angwered "Yes” 1o Form 980, Part IV, fine 8.
1a If the organization elected, &3 permitted under SFAS 116 (ABC 958), not 10 repert in Hs revenue statement and balance sheet works of att,
historical treasures, or cther similar assets held for public exhibition, education, o research In fuitherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V,

the text of the footnote to ks financlel statemeris thet describes these items,
If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 {ABC 958), 1o repont in kts revenus statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

by
tregsures, or othar similar assets held for public exhiblifon, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating 10 these Rems:
) Revenues included in Form 900, Part VIl el i s st B S
(i) Assets included in Form 980, Pet X ... ettt b e B r R R e et ¢

2 If the organization reneived or held waorks of art, historical treasures, o other similar assets for financlal gain, provide
the following amouhis required 1o be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these hems:

& Revenues included in Form 880, Pat VI ine 3 i, TIPSO B o§

b Assets inclucled In Form 990, PatX .. et e s ore et s e b T B §

LHA For Paperwark Redustion Act Rofloe, see the nstructions for Form 850. Schedule I Form 990) 2011

$E061
e
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165310810 718906 350603

Scheduie B (Fotm £90) 2011 HOLLYWOOD PERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 954606651 Page?
Part 11 | Orgenizations Maintaining cmlmtwns of Ari, Histonea;i Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
check any of the following that ane a signifioent use of its collaction tems

3 Using the orgenization's acquisttion, accession, and oiher records.

(check all that apply):
& E:] Publiy exhibition 4] [::] Loan or exchange programs

b [_] Scholarly research e [_Jother __

o L] Praservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's coflections and expialn how they further the organization’s exempt puipose in Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or othey simllar assets
I Jyes [ 1no

to ke soid 1o ralse funds rather than 1o bs maintaked a5 pant of the organtzation’s colleglion? ..,
{ Part IV ] Eserow and Custodial Arrangements, Complste if the organization answered "Yes io Form 990, Part IV, kne 9, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X fn= 21,

ediary for contributions or other essets not included

1z I8 the organlzation an agent, trustes, custedian or other interm

on Form 980, Pat X7 f:l ves [1ho

b 1 "Yes," axplain the arrangement m F'art XIV and comp!eie the followlng tab!e.
Amount
c Beginning Dalante . .....ovrermeenoen . i)
d Additions ciuring the year ........ i
& DISHDUEIDNS QUIDG B8 VBB | ..o sessressaress ressseessssisssrassspastes btosses bt haper s s g bt g1
f Ending batance . . ki : :
[:J Yes D No

2a Didthe organization Include en s Bimotmt o Form 990 me ine 217
If "Yeg,* explain the ement In Part XV,

.| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 690, Part IV, fing 10,

| () Currert yoar_| k) Prior year | e} Two years back 1(g) Thre years bagk.

ja Begihning of year balance ...

Contributions ._...........

et bvestment earnlngs, gams, and Iosses

Grants oy scholarshiPs ... .evnieemrr i

Other expenditures for factities

and PrOgrams  _.....ovmreeieirmresssissecaenss
§ Adminisiralive eXpanses ..
g End of year balance .

2 Provide the estimated perceffrage of the curren‘e year end balance (Ine g, column (&) hedd as:
a Board designated or quaskendowment B k) _
b Permaneni endowrnent B % '
¢ Temporarlly resticted endowmert b %

The percentages in ines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should egual 100%.

LT - S - R

nistered for the organization

sa Ave thers endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and admi
by: . _ _ I¥es|tb
DT AL —————————— Bali)
{1y related organizations reeariaee 3alih
b If "Yas® to 3alll, are the related organizations iisted as requrrad on Schedula ﬂ'? foivy
4 Describa In Part XV the intendsd uses of 1hs o enlzation's endowment funds.
Bart Wi | Land, Bultdings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, fina 10, .
Description of property {w) Cost or other {iv) Cost or othey {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
basls (nvestment) basis (other) depreciation
i Land DI
b Buﬂdlngs
¢ lLeasehold Improvementa ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
G EQUIPMEIL | oisesireicos s sisieess - '
a_ Other.. " —— 31,469, 9,441, 22,028,
Total, Add ﬁnes 1a thmuah 1e (Coiumn (d) musi e_c;_jf-“orm 900, Part X,_cotmn (B), 118 10(CL).cessenssassssassacossess B 22, 023 v
Sﬁ%mdule D (Form 9%) 2011

132052
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i4
2011 .04010 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS A 3506031



TR

Scheduls [ Foun 890) 2011

: ) . { BRS ALLIANWNCE
Part Vil] Investments - Other $@wr5tn~es. See Form 850, Part X, e 12,

95-4606651 Paged

{a) Description of security or category
{inchuding nerne of securty)

{lo} Book value

{¢) Msthod of vakuation:
Cost or end-of-year market valug

{1) Flnancial dervatlves

{2) Clossly-held equity interesis

{3) Other

(A
B

)

()

7

()

)

i)

{l

Total, {Cof (b} must equal Form 999, Part X, eol (8) ling 12,} i

Part VIl Investiments - Fﬁrqggam Related. See Form 290, Part X, e 13,

{z} Description of investment type

{i} Book value

(€) Method of valustion:
Cost or end-of-year market value

0]

2

2

4

&

(3]

{f)
]

()]

(i0)

Yotal. (Col (b} must aquel Form 990, Part X, col (B} line 13.)
TPart 1X | Other Assels. See Form 990, Pa1 X, Ine 15.

(=} Description

() Book value

{1}

2)
(3}

)

&)

]

m .

(8)

()

(10)

Total, (Column (b) must eolal Form 290, Part X, ool (81808 15.) i o s ssssnste sasdinkisits ey sasgins e e
Part X | Othey Lisbillties. See Form 986, Part X, ne 26, _
{b) Book value : A

1. {a) Description of ability

{1} Federal income {axes

3]

(3

{4

{5)

{6}

N

{e}

&

(1)

{11

b

seigmenms thal repotis the orgunfmﬁaln‘n TabTRY TG U oGriain (ax pOSRINE UNer ”

Total, Co!umn 1) must egual Form §80, Pact X, col (B] iine 26.)
P 740 GolRble. I Fart AV, Broiae the 19; eﬁharoomatetuthcnrguni""ﬂonahnancoa

932053
04-23-12

TGR10 718906 3506073 20011,
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{ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Eorm 890 to Audited

CE

orm 990} 2011 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIAN

45-~-4606651 Paged

Einancial Statements

Total revenue (Form 980, Part VI, colurmn (&), Bne 12
Total expentss (Form 880, Part IX, column i), fine 26}
Excess or {defiol) for the year. Subtract ling 2 from kne 1

Donated services and use of facliitles . ...........

Prior period adjustments
Other {Desoripe In Pat XVY ...
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8

b
2
g
4
&
€
y
B
9

Pari g

se o7 {deficit) for the year per audited 1 fnancia! ettemems Combine knss and9 e
Reconciliation of FHevenue per Audited Financial Statements

Net unrealized gains (056es) OR IVESIMOME | _...ocomimmmiem i

3 1 lte |~ jov i I fo3 N 4

4 Total revenue, gaing, and other suppont per audited financial SHAIOMBILES . ivenrevmersrersisimeemretens

5 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Forin 820, Pat VI, Ine 12:

a Net unreslized gaing on INVESIMBATE .. e s 2a

b Doneted sarvices and use of facilies ... 2h

¢ Fecovanes of pror YR GIAMMS .. ....imine s st 2o

g Other Desorbe in PRILAIVY e L.2d

e Addlines Zathrough 28 |

& Subtractfng 2efromline i ..

4 Armounts Included on Foimn 880, Pa-tVItl, ﬁne12, thnolonilne 1.

a Investment expenses not included on Form €80, Pt VIl Tne 7B .. iernseocns |28

b Other {Descrbe N PAMXIMY e it et st 4b

0 Addines 48 anddl ... ot veeaset st SRR R

ugl Fo m 990 Paﬁ fine 12

Tolal reven dd Enes 3 end 4c ,
[ Part I Reeoncﬂmﬂan of Expenses per Audied Finangcial Statemeni}a Wiih Expenses per

PPN

1

£ Totad expenses and losses per audited financial stetements

2 Amounts inchided on fine 1 but ot on Form 830, Part X, Ine 25

. Prior year adfustments . .....ooeoe oo e
ORNEEIOBBEE . v ie i vses sevreserarensiosarsimnsresaasns s st praisssrsmss
Other (Descrivs In Paﬁ XN)
Add lines 2a through 2d

% Subtract line 2efromline 1 |

&  Amounts Included on Form 990. Pan |>< ﬁns 26 but not on llne 1:

I~ T T =

Donaied sarvices and use of Taolites | ...

s Invesiment expenses not included on Form goD, Pat VITL Ine 7D e

b Other{DescﬁbeinParth.) et oA e snet e
o Addbnesdaanddb ..

i

Toled expenses, Ad lines 3 ang gg {This musgt ggg,_rg! Fonn 999, Part I, fme 18 ) e
[Bart XIV| Supplemental Informatios

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part i, Tnes 8, 5, and 9: Part 1li, Ines 1a aml 4: Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, ine 4 Part
¥, ine 2; Part X, lina B; Part XII, fines 2d and 4b; and Fawt X, Ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

132054
01-28-12
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TARIARTA TT1RBOL ARNENA

sohiedile [ Form 980} 2091

2071.04010 HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY CWNERS A

350603 _1



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 16460047
{Form 990) For certaln Officers, Diraciors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest :
Compenzated Employees
J=  Complete If the organization answerad *Yes® to Form 820,
Bepertimant of {he Treasury Past N llne 23.
Internal fevenue Bervice oriv 98 B Sep St R W)
Name of the crganization Employsr identification numbey
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLTANCE 95-4606651
[Pait || Questions Regarding Compensation
Y Mo

ta Check the appropriale box{es) # the organization provided any of the Tollowing to or for a persort listed in Form €80,
Part Vil, Seetlon A, Bne 1a, Gomplete Pari Il te provide any retevam information regarding these ftems,
[ Firstclass or charter trave! [T Housing aliowance or residencs for personal use
Trave! for compenions ] Payments for business use of personal residense
l::l Tax indemnification and gross-up paymants [:] Health or social club dues or inftiation fees
E:] Discretionary spending account {71 Parsonal senvices (e.g., md, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on fine 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrtten policy regarding payment o
reimbureemerit or pravision of all of the expenses dessribed above? if "No,” complete Part Il to explain | ............ccoiriininn
2 Did the organization require substantistion prior to relmbursing or allowing sxpenses incurred by all officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEO/Execitive Director, regarding the lems checkad in line BT e e e e esseeras it secreenrer et et ent st p s

ib

3 indicate which, if any, of the folowing the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
GEO/Exocutive Director, Cheol all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
gstablish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Exptaln In Part It _

[.] Compensation commitee {1 writtens employment contract

] independent compensation cohstltant Compensation survey or siudy
[::] Fomn 880 of other organizations Approvat by the board or gompensation commiites

4 Duting the year, did any person fisted in Form 980, Part Vi), Section A, ine 1a, with respect 1o the filing
" organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment of change-of-controd payment? ...
b Partlcipate In, of receive payment from, & supplemental honqualified retirement pfan? Cireeneeepantn
« Partlcipate In, or receive payment from, an equity-basad compensation arrangement’?_,__,,,,,‘,,,,_,.,_,_,.,.,_,,_.,,___,__,.._.,.
H "Yes" to any of fines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each ttem in Part N,

Only section 504{c)(3) and 501{c){4} organizations must complete nes 5-5,
B Forpersong fisted in Form 980, Pat VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue ahy compensation
-contingent on the revenles of:
& The organization? .
b Any related organization?
i *Yes* to line 52 or Bb, deseribe it Part JiL.
For persons listed in Form 980, Farl VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or acorue any comiesnsation

contingent on the net earmnings of;

g The organzalion? | | ............oenoeemenmmmo o . e | LER
b Any rslated organlzaﬁon? e vareebreeeer e e b e s bt ee s s ea SR a4 a0 va R e e ottt 6b
If "Yes® to lina 63 or 6b, describe in Part lll
7 For persons fisted In Form 880, Pat Vi, Section A, ine 1z, did the organization provide any nondixed payments
not described in fines 5 and 67 f *Yes," describe in Part I ) 7
& Were gny amounts reported in Form 990, Pert Vil, paid or accrued pursuant io 8 oomract thai was sublect to the
Initial contract excaption described in Regulations section 63.4958-4(@){3)7 If *Yes,” describe InPart it | ... 8
& f “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttahle presumption procedure described in
Repiations segtion 53.49808-6(c)7 . i A At e A L L P A A R AL A g
%mduie o {Form 880} 20’!?

LHA For Papasrwork Reduction Act Moime, 68 ihe Instw&;ﬂons for Form 990

132111
Q1-23-42
17
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OMB Ni. 1545-0047

B, 1585

o) e

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 980-E£

(Form 950 or 880-£2) Gomplete to provide information for responses 10 specitic queé%tlans on 2
Form 980 of 980-EZ. or to provide any sdditional Information. e 5. P
e hevans Becis Je- Attach to Form 820 or 990-EZ. A Aneniect
Emplover iden

Narne of the organization

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 95-4606651

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

THE ORGANIZATION CONDUCTED MARKETING CAMPALGNS T0 IMPROVE THE IMAGE AND

DESIRABILITY OF THE DISTRICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE il: THR ORCGAWIZATION'S ACCOUNTING FIRM
PREPARES THE FORM 9%0. A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 IS THEW SENT T0 THE

ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR HER REVIEW AND APPROVAL. 'THE

EXECUTIVE DIRBECTOR PROVIDES A COPY OF THE FORM 950 TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS.,

THEN REVIEWS THE FORM 8990 FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY AND GIVES THE
ACCOUNTING FIRM HER APPROVAL. THE ACCOUNTING FIRM PROCESSES THE FORM 990

AND SENDS YT TO THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ¥#OR HER SICGNATURE.

PORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION'S BYLAWS REQUIRE

BOARD MEMBERS T0 DISCLOSE CONFLICTS:; IT I8 PART OF A DIRBCTORS HANDBOOK

THAT I8 DISTRIBUTED, SIGHNED, AND ACKNOWLEDGED BY RACH BOARD MBEMBER. THE

ORGAWIZATION MONITORS AND ENFORCES COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY ON A REGULAR AND CONSISTENT BASIS. THE ORGANIZATION HAS A

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY AND 18 CURRENTLY IN THE PROCESS OF DEVELOPING A

DOCUMENT RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION POLICY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S AND REY

EMPLOYEES ' COMPENSATION ARE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ON AR ANNUAL BASIS. THIS PROCESS INCLUDES REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY

INDEPENDENT PERSONS, THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATA, AND CONTEMPORANECUS

SUBSTANTIATION OF THE DELIBERATION AND DECISTON.

LHA For Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fovir 890 or 88084, Schedule C (Forim 890 or 980-EE) (2011)

922211
O23-192
40
TARTNATN TI1RGNAE AROAOT 204 T 84645 N HOLTYWOOT PROAPERTY OWNRRS 2 IENANR 1



Pape 2
Employer identification number
95-4606651

Schadule O {Form 980 or 980-E2} (201 1)
Name of the orgenization

BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION REVIEWS AND

CONSIDERS ALL REQUESTS BUT WILL MBRE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL

STATEVENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW O A CASE-BY-CASE

BAESTE .

135518 Schedule O {Form 580 or $90-EZ) (2011)

01-23-12
41
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@g 5 g; OMB No, 15460172
fom L Depreciation and Amortization 990 2@“@ -g
noluding nformation on Listed Prope
bl hovan Somion 05 b See si;arme nawctons, B Attach o your ﬁx%m Somnmn o, 178
Wanre(s) shown on relum Business o setivily to which this form relates © | dentifying number
HOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE FORM 890 PAGE 10 954606651
[ Part I] Elovtion To Expense Cortaln Property Under Seotion 178 Note: If you have any isted property, vomplste Part ¥ bsfors you complets Part |
1 Meximum amount (see structions) ._............... PR 500,000,
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed In sorvico (see instrucisons) _______________ S 2
3 Threshold cost of section 178 property before reduction in iimitation ... . ... 3 2.000,000.
4 feduction in lmitation. Subtract e 3 from Ine 2. 1 2er0 or1ess, enter 0- oo s sesssserermnenss L
._fé Droller fimitetien for 1ax yaur, Subirast dne 4 from line 1. i 2eo or leas, enter -0-. 1 mpoied filng senesetely, ste instnections wuueuusrcsommenennsroge &
& {8) Dasoription of propsry ) Gost (pLsiness U only) () Elacted cost
7 Listed preperty. Enter the amount fromne 28 © R | 7
8§ Total dected cost of section 178 proparty. Add amourds in column (c), ﬁnes 6 and 7, i
8 Tentative decduction, Erter the smaller 0T ine SOrING 8 ..o eeeirens g
10 Canyover of disaliowsd deduction from ne 13 of your 2010 Form 4562 SOOI UIUOUOVORUOUURRUUORRPORE i 1.
14 Business incoms limitation. Enter the smeller of business income (not Iess ihan zerc} or Bﬂe 5 [RPRRURPUUTUUUR I |
12 Section 17¢ expense deduction. Add lines B and 10, but do rot enter morethan ing 11 e ceosieoen | 2
13_Camyover of dissllowed deduction to 2072, Add lines B and 10, less line 12_......... k”l 12 I
Note: Do not use Pard if or Part Iif bejow for fsted property. Instead, use Part V,
UPart il  special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreclation (Do not Inolude fisted property.)
14 Bpecial depreciation allowance for qualified property {other than listed property) placed In service during
the tax year ..., OO YOO OO URYOTOO RSOV O .
15 Proparly subjset io section 168{0{1) election’ U TUUPOUR T -
16 reciation (ncluding ACRS) ..o S AL 16 6,294,
MACRS Depreciation (Do not mclude Irsted property} (Bea 1nsm|cﬂohs )
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed n service In tax years bagiming befora 2011 ... 7 | _
8 1 you s sleoling 16 groun any neests plaged In service during the X year into ohe o mnore el Bsaet g, chack here ... FB" D :
Section B - Asseis Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Gemral Deprecmrﬂon System
{8) Classification of prapeity (l?a’:r?t:ngndd ) 5%&%&%‘& (@ Rosovery | (e Gonvention | (0 Method | (g} Dsprecistion dedustion
In service only - see Instrustions) s
gn_ 3vyear property
b S-year property
¢ V-year propery
d _ 1D-yest property
e 16vyear property
f Z0vear propery
@ 25vyear property 25 vis, S,
h Reside_nﬁal rerital property j 2;2 5:: mm i
i MNonresidentis) real property ; 8 yre, mm 2//:':
Section C - Assets Placed i Ssrvice During 2014 Tax Year Using the Altsrnadive Depreciation System
20@ _ Class life i S
b 12vear 12 wrs. S/
¢ A0vear / 40 yrs, M 8.
I'Part IV | summary (See instructions.) '
21 Listed property, Enter amowrst from ine 28 ... 21
22 Total. Add amounts from Ene 12, lines 14 through 17, Dnes 19 and 20 ln no!umn (g) and ﬁne 21
Entsr here and on the appropriate lines of your retum. Partnerships and S corporations - see st ..o 22 _..5,294,
23 For essets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the AR e e
portion of the basls attrlbutable 10 section 2634 COBIS s o s s | B0 : o
N8, LHA For Paperwork Redustion Act Notice, see saparate instructions, Form 4582 (2011}
22
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Form 4562 (2011) BOLLYWOOD PROPERTY OWNERS ALLIANCE 954606651 Pege 2
arh’ bisted Prg?jmy {include automabilas, cerigin other vehicles, certain compitters, and propeity used for entertainment, recreatlon, o

armuseme . .
oie: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mieage rate or deducting lease expanse, complete onty 24a, 24b, columns (&)

N
through (c) of Sectlon A, af of Section B, and Section C i applicable.
Section A - Depreciation andg Other Information {Catlon; Ses the instructions for fmits for passenger automobiles.}

24a Do you have evidsnce 10 support the businessAvesiment use slaimed? Yes L) Mo | 24k If “Yes," Is the evidence wittten? L lves[ INo -
&) b;e BUESTI)IBBSI « Bauls for Ezgm&aﬂon o o o ' Eteg:?ed
i R o . A ) B e
25 Special depreclation allowance for qualliled isted property paced in service during the tax yearand LR
___used more than 50% in a gualified busingss UBE ..o i snuus s e s 28
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
) . %
3 %
[ %
a7 Property used 50% or iess in a gualified business use! .
' . o2 S/
% 8-
e % SA.;
on Add amounts i column (), Ines 25 through 27, Enfer here and onfing 21, paEE 1 e ]_ﬁ
22 Add amourss In column (), line 26. Enter hereand onfine 7, page 1 ....oovceneess

Section B - Informetion on Liss of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles usad by & sole proprietor, pariner, or other "mate than 5% owrer,” or related person.
If you provided vehicles o your employees, first answer the questions in Section C 0 ese If you meet an exception o completing this sectlon for

those vehicles, .
_ @ | ® 1 @ o (e} o
30 Tolalbusingss/Anvestment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicl __Vehicie Vehinke Vehicls Vehicke
vear (do not includs commuting migs) . ...........

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal {noncommiuting) miles
AHVEN. et
3 Total miles driven during the year,
Add fines B0 through 32 ..o
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes | No
during Off-GUtY hOUS? . - .ocosussvssmnrrres e
3% Was the vehicle used primardly by & more
than 5% owner or related person? | ...
a5 s enother vehicle avaliable for personal
USBT Lo

Yes | Mo | Yes | Mo | Yes | No | Yes | Mo | Yes | No

Section © - Guestions for Employers Who Provide Yehicles for Uss by Their Employees
Answer these questions 10 determing if you mset an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by smployees who are not more than 5%

ownars of related persons.
a7 Do you maintaln & vritten policy statement that prohibits all pereonal use of vehicles, Including commisting, by your Yoz | No
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement thal prohiblits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
smployeas? Ses the Instructions for vehicles used by compotete officers, directors, or 196 or Mowe owhRsts |, rreaaaeraeerrae st raras
89 Do you treat all use of vehicles by empioyees as personaiuse? ... e ab e epesen s e taees bt e ferreens
46 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your empioyees, obtaln irformiation from your employess ebout
the use of the vehicles, and retaln the INMOIMERION FIGCOIVEUT ... ... e i s e
41 Do you raeet the requirements conceming qualified automobite damonstration USBT |, ... ..o e
Naote: If vour answer to 87, 38,38, 40, or 41 §s *Yes,” do not complate Ssction B for the poverad vehicles.
[ Part Vi | Amortization
Drsacn‘,ul(i?z.of cogis Datear‘q?r}ﬁmﬁan Amos’gzabrs {.gfd}e Amtfgz}ztiﬁn Arnertization
bepins ampling ’ pectlon petiod b pEICEREgE Tor this vaar
42 Amorization of costs thet begins during your 2011 tax year:
4% Amortization of costs that began before your 2071 (0YBEE . ... e 43
44 Tetad, Acd amounts in column (). Ses the nstructions for where 10 1EROR L vesisiusiosas: EPTIRPTR seests 44
form 4562 (2011)

$48252 14-18-11
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28.

SECONDARY DOCUMENT INFORMATION SHEET

CITY AS LANDLORD

PLEASE FILL IN THE APPROPRIATE INFORMATION:

Current City Attorney (e.g., James K. Hahn) [bossca]: MICHAEL N. FEUER
Current City Clerk (e.g., J. Michael Carey) {cityclerk]: JUNE LAGMAY
Document description (e.g., Office Lease) [docdescript]: Retail Lease
Short Form document descrlpuon {e g Leasc) {docdesshort] Lease

y fillin

Council File Number [cﬁm].

Council Action Date {approval];

Premises’ Building Name (if any) (¢.g., Peacock Towers) [premname]: Cherokee Garage
Premises’ Suite (Floor) Numbers {c.g., Suites 203 and 505) [suite]: Spite C -
Premises’ Address Street Number (e.g., 304) [premnumber]; 1718

Premises’ Address Street Name (e.g., 5. Main Street) [premaddress]: Cherokee Avenue
Premises' City (and State) (¢.g., Los Angeles, California) [premcity]: Los Angeles
Premises’ Zipcode (e.g., 90012) [premzip]: 90028 .
Rentable square feet {e.z., 14,000 {rentable} square feet) [rsf]: 845

Useable square feet (e.g., {12,000 useable square feet)) Jusf]:

Right of first offer expansion space option [expansion]:  Yes No
Tenant's name (e.g., Biff Smith) [tenname]: Hollywood Property Owners Alliance

Tenant's legal status (e.g., a California carporation) [tenstatus}: 501 C
Tenant's principal address (suite, street address, city, state, ziprode) [tenaddress]:
1680 Vine Streef, Suite 414, Hollywood, CA 90028

Tenant's name and address for notices [noticeadd]: Same as above  Other:
Tenant's fax number for notices [noticefax]:
Tenant's telephone number for notices [noticetele):. (323) 463-6767
Tenant's corporation/partnership number (e.g., Corporate No. 9102345) [corpno]:
Name of first signer for Tenant {tensigni]: Kerry Morrison
Title of first signatory for Tenant [tentitle]]; Executive Director
Name of second signer for Tenant [tensign2]:
Title of second signatory for Tenant [tentitle2]:
Landtord's name ~ default of CITY OF LOS ANGELES [liname] Other:
City Department autherized to contract [citydept]: Department of General Services  Other:
Name of signatory for City [eitysign]: TONY ROYSTER

Other:

FOR GENERIC LEASES WHERE CITY 1S LANDLCORD Page 1 of3
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SECONDARY DOCUMENT INFORMATION SHEET

CITY AS LANDLORD

29. Title of signatory for City [citytitle]: General Manager, Department of General Services
Other: 7

30. Landlord's address[cityaddress]: Asset Management, Suite 201, City Hal} South, 111 Ea. First St Los Angeles, CA 90012
Other: | _ ) - | o

31 Departmental contact for City [citycontact]: John Sheppard ~ Andrew Valas  Charles Kuan

Joy Qubre Jack Scott Other:
32, City client department [cityclient}: Transpertation

33. Name of reviewing City Attorney [cityattomey]: Annctte R. Bogna Laura Cadogan Hurd
Ofher:
34 Title of reviewing City Attomey [altytltle] Deputy City Atty-Real Pmperty/Enwronmem I)msmn
35, Date of lease {or blank) [ leasedate]: Blank  Date: ‘ '
36. Term [term]; 3 years '
37. Options to extend (¢.g., two (2) one-year options 1o extend) [extenslon]
38. Lease Commencement Date [commence]: Substantial complctlon of Tl Execution Date Blank
Date: Other: ' '
39. Lease Termination Date [terminate]. Blank  Date: : © Other:

Lease Termination Date for summary page {e.g.,", through June 30, 1995") [termthru]: See above
40. Rent (numerical amount) (e.g., "1,215.00") [rentno]: §1, 250.00 :
41, Rent Unit (e.g., "per month") [rentumt} per month
42, Expense pags-throughs [passthru] '
43. Percentage share (if applicable) [Yeshare): proporiicnate share of monthly NNN charges

44, Base Year (e.g., the calendar year 1991) [baseyear}: nfa

45, Security deposit (e.g., § 1,200) [security]:  None- Other: yninimum one month’s rent pending financial review

46. Parking spaces/permits [parkspace]: (check all that apply) None  Upto Number; 1 Permits  Spaces

47 Cost for parking [parkcost]:  Net Applicable Amount: § - per month per space/permit . plus City tax.
No additionsl cost ~ Other: -

43. Description of Leasehold Improvements {improve]: asis

49. Tenant's Representative for Leasehold Improvements {tenrep]:

50 Tenant's Representative's telephone number {tenreptele]: ( }

51. City's Representative for Leasehold Improvements {cityrep]:

52, City's Representative's telephone number [cityrepteie]}: { 213 )

53. Tenant's real estate broker [tenbroker}: n/a

FOR GENERIC LEASES WHERE CITY 18 LANDL.ORD Page 20f 3 CHEOQ3 S5#72365 - 7/1/2015



SECONDARY BOCUMENT INFORMATION SHEET

CITY AS LANDLORD

54, Business hours of Building [workhour]: (Check all that apply) 24 hours a day, 7 days a week Closed City holidays
Menday through Friday: a.m. through pm.
Saturday: a.m. through p.m.
Other:

55. Additional Terms: (For example, on sublicenses, please list all information relating to the entity holding the master lease.)

Should you have any additional questions regarding this transaction, please contact Belkis Del Valle with the Dept. of Transporiation at

213.972.4938 or by email at belkis.delvalle@lacity.org.
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